AGENDA FOR THE MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
May 13, 2014
THIS MEETING WILL BEGIN WITH CLOSED SESSION at 5:00 pm.
REGULAR SESSION will commence immediately following the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra County
Board of Education
Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, L.oyalten, CA 96118

This meeting will be available for videoconferencing at Downieville School, Downieville, CA
in the case of a technological difficulty at either school site, videoconferencing will not be available.

Any individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in
the Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing.

Public inspection of agenda documents that are dr"stributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting, will be made available at Sierra-
Plumas Joint Unified School District, 109 Beckwith Road, Room 3, Loyalton, CA, 96118, and posted with the online agenda at
hitp./iwww. sierracountyofficeofeducation.org (Government Code 54957.5)

The Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), S-PJUSD Budget and any public comments are availabie for
viewing at Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118.

A. CALL TO ORDER
(Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded.)

ROLL CALL
FLAG SALUTE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

m O o B

PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION
At this time, the meeting opens for any public comments regarding the Closed Session items.
F. CLOSED SESSION

The Board of Trustees and Superintendent Dr. Merrill M. Grant will move into Closed Session to
discuss the following items:

1. Government Code §54957.6, Conference with Labor Negotiators
Agency Negotiator for the Board: Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent
Employee Organization: Represented Employees-Certificated

2. Government Code §54957, Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release

3. Government Code §54957, Public Employee Employment, Superintendent Contract
Negotiation

G. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
ADJOURN FOR SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING AT 6 P.M.
RECONVENE AFTER SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

REPORT OUT



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Agenda
May 13, 2013

H. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Superintendent’s Report
Loyalton High School Oval Track**
l.oyalton High School Paving Project

Technology Task Force
Report to Board BP 5030 (Student Wellness)

coow

3. Business Report
a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 7/1/13 to 4/30/14*
b. Eighth Month Enrollments for the 2013-2014 School Year**
¢. Correspondence from California Department of Education, FY 2012-13 Federal Audit
Findings**

4, Staff Reports (5 minutes)
5. SPTA Report (5 minutes)
6. Board Members' Report (5 minutes)

7. Public Comment —This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing board on
any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether or not it is listed on
the agenda. Five minutes may be aliotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty minutes to each subject
matter. {(Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954.3)

a. Current location
b. Videoconference location

|. CONSENT CALENDAR

Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held April 8, 2014**

Approval of the bill warrants for the month of April 2014**

Assignment of Sandra Anderson, Noon Supervisor, Loyalton Elementary

Approval for Out Of State Staff Development for Educators Conference for Ann Fisher, Karen
Gress, Alicia Schofield, and Andrea White, July 7-10, 2014, in Las Vegas, Nevada
Authorization to submit Career Technical Education Application (Perkins) for 2014-2015
Funding™*

6... Acknowledgement of Review of Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 5116.1** (Intradistrict.

LM =

o

Open Enroliment)
J. ACTION ITEMS

1. New Business

1314-206 Action on Superintendent’s Recommendation Regarding the Termination of 1.0 FTE
Certificated Employee and Reduction of .5 FTE Certificated Employee as a Result of
Reduction of Particular Kinds of Service (Grant)

1314-207 Acceptance of letter of resignation from Catherine Stewart, Instructionai Aide, Downieville
School, effective June 30, 2014 (**under separate cover) (Grant)

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda

2



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Agenda
May 13, 2013

1314-208 Authorization to fill Instructional Aide position, Downieville School, 5 hours daily, funded by
Title 1 and Unrestricted resources (Grant)

1314-209 Authorization to hire 1.0 FTE Instructional Support and Intervention Teacher, Loyalton
Elementary School (Grant)

PUBLIC HEARING-Prop 30/EPA

1314-210 The Purpose of the Public Hearing is to receive public comment on the Use of
Proposition 30 funds, Education Protection Account**(Asquith)

PUBLIC HEARING-LCAP

1314-211 The Purpose of the Public Hearing is to present the 2014-15 Local Control and
Accountability Plan (Stock) and to address any public comments and questions** (Grant)

PUBLIC HEARING-S-PJUSD Bud get

1314-212 The Purpose of the Public Hearing is to receive public comment on 2014-15 Proposed
Budget** (Asquith)

1314-213 Adoption of Resolution No. 13-010, Use of School Facilities™ (Grant)
1314-214 Adoption of Resolution No. 13-011, Old Loyalton Middle School ** (Asquith)

1314-215 Approval of Loyalton High School Interim WASC Report (presented at April 2014 Board
Meeting) (Grant)

1314-216 Approval of Loyalton High School Mission Statement and Athletic Mission Statement**
(Stock)

1314-217 Discussion on Stipend for Athletic Director, Loyalton High School** (Grant)

1314-218 Approval to Award Bid to McCuen Construction, Inc., for Loyalton High School Paving
Replacement Project*™ (Grant)

1314-219 Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3260, Fees and Charges, revision*
1314-220 Approval of Administrative Regulation 3460, Financial Reports and Accountability, revision*

1314-221 Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5144, Discipline, revision*

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda

3



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Agenda
May 13, 2013
K. ADVANCED PLANNING
1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on June 18, 2014, at Downieville Schooil, Downieville,
CA, beginning with Closed Session, as needed, at 5 pm and the Regular Board Meeting at
6:00 pm.
2. Suggested Agenda items

a.

L. ADJOURNMENT

A M AT

Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent:

**enclosed
*handout
ACounty agenda backup

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda

4



o
Existing Fence0 © e ——— —

o o] (o] Q O Q O- o] 0% Q o Q < OL—-—‘-—-O Q o] Q (o] Q Q o} o —

3 Water Valves

Storage ! .
} rf N A e . Goal Post
, T Existing irrigation Lines (typ) T S
Classroorn I l
Buildings | | . i] "
I I 45Meters ﬁ'}g;‘%
) he]
by 8T ewb __y 87ewn | F:T%
T e T iy 1993 C o= ’
| | | ﬁ’g\ Scale 17 = 60
) | il g‘i Steven A. Alfred LS B463
I ‘ ' ﬁ:&__’ PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYCOR
| ]i 52 P.O. Box 916
| | bk Lovation, CA 96118
’ I _I_ %J (530) 826--4587
| —_— —
.1 i | 320 Meter,! 4 Lanes :
1
| R I . With 8 Lane [Straightaway I
[ l .
l % | i @ g ! Snack
b8 5 | E Do building
o [ S .. _|_ ........... Al
| < b
o | o b
i [ 3 |78
o 16" o Existi l L :
B 'g cuy At @ “23.?:;‘;” Existing
2 | | |- Football Field
. Existi
K e
I ¥ _Emst':_ e Not [Found
: g lrngotaon Lines (typ) N E p.0.C. o
[ | | See District sketchl for layout A ‘-‘L " LGCC‘mon fon Upkao¥n
[ 48’ — 50' Avg. [Sprinkler Spacing Ik Min.  cancrete Slab
L0 ! 1l
L0 | Loy —
R —_—— .. o S P X
g ’ ' W E
: | / | Yo
— e ——— e e e o
23 : :“ 87" curb I{‘ 87" curb + | | ——
= "6' o
(;. § | | \ 45 ll Meters ! g
& — . e e e — e — = @
22 I 1y 1 -
% | i | :::3 Overhead Electric o
5 ' | 2 :
| | E : Conceptual Track Design
; |12 . -
[ / "E gwrz Goudl Post for
o o oar
Future Fence . — L3 3
_ / FuturelPorking wEstng Sierra Plumas JUSD
!
Existing ¥ H H '
xisting Fence « Sierra County r Cdlifornia
bk H
//////////////// //////// Scale 1" = 60 May, 2014
/’ ///
o Q0 L o
SHEET 1 OF 1

13032




Balances through April

Fiscal01a

Account Object Summary-Balance

Fiscal Year 2013/14

Object Description 'L\Bduc:’ps:g:’ R;::;;z? Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::
Fund 01 - General FD
1100 Teachers Salaries 1,387,062.00 1,399,221.00 272,721.14 1,119,508.22 6,991.64
1120 Certificated Substitutes 41,028.00 44,190.00 28,230.00 15,960.00
1300 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala 232,629.00 238,706.00 41,624.16 201,710.06 4,628.22-
1310 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher 16,000.00 16,000.00 2,000.00 10,000.00 4,000.00
1900 Other Certificated Salaries 13,323.00 10,633.00 1,654.30 9,227.69 248.99-
Total for Object 1000 1,690,042.00 1,708,750.00 317,999.60 1,368,675.97 22,074.43
2100 Instructional Aides Salaries 164,218.00 127,148.00 30,190.95 98,487.90 1,530.85-
2200 Classified Support Salaries 224,875.00 255,930.00 39,984.23 205,966.06 9,979.71
2220 Classified Support Substitute 13,810.00 13,666.00 13,992.46 326.46-
2300 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries 2,160.00 3,150.00 1,305.00 1,845.00
2400 Clerical & Office Salaries 231,727.00 241,984.00 45,124.04 194,048.12 2,811.84
2900 Other Classified Salaries 22,884.00 22,850.00 5,855.10 17,384.20 389.30-
Total for Object 2000 659,674.00 664,728.00 121,154.32 531,183.74 12,389.94
3101 State Teachers Retirement Syst 133,345.00 130,066.00 25,095.20 106,605.23 1,634.43-
3102 State Teachers Retirement Syst 825.00 184.00 104.90 79.10
3201 Public Employees Retirement Sy 6,248.00 6,025.00 1,147.48 5,056.72 179.20-
3202 Public Employees Retirement Sy 68,286.00 62,069.00 10,999.52 51,039.72 29.76
3212 Pers Pickup-Classified Employe 9,156.00 8,483.00 1,408.12 6,846.34 228.54
3311 OASDI-Certificated Positions 3,240.00 3,514.00 579.80 3,151.28 217.08-
3312 OASDI-Classified Positions 39,565.00 39,967.00 7,379.17 32,173.25 414.58
3321 Medicare-Certificated Position 24,434.00 22,220.00 4,250.84 18,413.19 444.03-
3322 Medicare-Classified Positions 9,416.00 9,400.00 1,725.75 7,561.76 112.49
3401 Health & Welfare -Certificated 406,791.00 381,637.00 75,427.90 306,209.74 .64-
3402 Health & Welfare-Classified Po 148,031.00 159,044.00 26,924.24 131,615.94 503.82
3501 State Unemployment Insurance-C 906.00 834.00 159.08 1,230.89 555.97-
3502 State Unemployement Insurance- 328.00 330.00 60.59 1,093.73 824.32-
3601 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 99,121.00 90,688.00 17,368.48 74,897.32 1,577.80-
3602 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 36,748.00 36,702.00 6,736.46 29,517.04 448.50
3701 Retiree Benefits Cert. 121,500.00 .00
3901 Other Benefits, Certificated P 419.00 116,888.00 88.64 13,312.98 103,486.38
3902 Other Benefits, Classified Pos 2,479.27 22,670.28 25,149.55-
Total for Object 3000 1,108,359.00 1,068,051.00 181,830.54 811,500.31 74,720.15
4100 Textbooks 13,579.00 106,024.00 44,272.02 61,751.98
4200 Books Other Than Textbooks 614.19 2,630.96 3,245.15-
4300 Materials and Supplies 93,128.00 122,614.00 21,355.34 87,009.31 14,249.35
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 10, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N,

Restricted Accts? =Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

ESCAPE
Page 1 of 3

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Apr 29 2014 1:54PM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through April Fiscal Year 2013/14
Object Description 'L\Bduc:’ps:g:’ R;::;;z? Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::
Fund 01 - General FD (continued)

4350 Vehicle Maint. M&S 9,766.00 9,766.00 3,976.99 1,875.86 3,913.15
4400 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $ 13,360.00 3,509.20 8,599.40 1,251.40
Total for Object 4000 116,473.00 251,764.00 29,455.72 144,387.55 77,920.73

5100 Subagreement for Services 601,532.00 601,532.00 147,421.36 454,039.80 70.84
5200 Travel & Conferences 42,563.00 53,972.00 8,654.50 22,825.41 22,492.09
5300 Dues & Membership 5,447.00 8,828.00 343.10 8,310.04 174.86
5400 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc 52,000.00 52,000.00 47,105.88 4,894.12
5510 Power 84,845.00 80,088.00 20,556.63 55,066.78 4,464.59
5520 Garbage 13,563.00 12,813.00 2,042.78 4,848.21 5,922.01
5530 Water 52,850.00 52,850.00 13,700.19 47,788.80 8,638.99-
5540 Propane 67,375.00 66,500.00 5,298.96 47,148.62 14,052.42
5590 Miscellaneous Utilities 15,500.00 15,500.00 3,612.26 11,387.74 500.00
5600 Rentals, Leases & Repairs 28,650.00 33,300.00 10,011.03 23,220.53 68.44
5800 Services & Operating Expense 5,000.00 5,000.00 600.00 1,220.00 3,180.00
5810 Legal Expenses 10,000.00 10,000.00 629.75 9,370.25
5812 Board Election Expense 1,239.00 1,239.00 1,239.00
5840 Audit Expense 13,500.00 13,500.00 1,500.00 12,000.00 .00
5860 Solid Waste Tax 14,561.00 13,761.00 1,048.96 7,314.61 5,397.43
5870 Property Tax - Plioicene Mobil 328.00 .00
5890 Miscellaneous Contracts/Servic 404,476.00 347,217.00 89,534.82 275,762.28 18,080.10-
5899 SCOE Interagency Reimburse 6,376.30 3,392.67 9,768.97-
5900 Communications 3,250.00 3,250.00 3,239.80 10.20
5910 Telephone-Monthly Service 16,991.00 16,502.00 6,163.62 3,909.35 6,429.03
5920 T Lines 4,800.00 4,800.00 221.77- 5,021.77
5990 Other Communications 225.00 225.00 213.23 11.77
Total for Object 5000 1,438,695.00 1,392,877.00 316,864.51 1,029,201.73 46,810.76

6200 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT OF BUIL 100,000.00 130,450.00 38,753.02 91,696.98
6400 Equipment 21,000.00 21,000.00 21,000.00
6500 Equipment Replacement 25,200.00 10,677.19 14,522.81
Total for Object 6000 121,000.00 176,650.00 .00 49,430.21 127,219.79

7142 Other Tuition, Excess Cost, an 27,125.00 .00
7310 Direct Support/Indirect Costs .00
7613 Transfer to State Sch Bldg Fun 376,834.00 .00
7616 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria 76,474.00 82,273.00 45,980.84 36,292.16
7619 Other Interfund Transfers Out 87,600.00 87,600.00

Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 10, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE l:l“!“l!

Restricted Accts? =Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 2 of 3

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Apr 29 2014 1:54PM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5870
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7613
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7619

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through April Fiscal Year 2013/14
Adopted Revised Account
Object ipti Encumbered Expenditure
J PEEE Budget Budget P Balance
Fund 01 - General FD (continued)
Total for Object 7000 480,433.00 169,873.00 .00 45,980.84 123,892.16
Total for Expense accounts 5,614,676.00 5,432,693.00 967,304.69 3,980,360.35 485,027.96
Total for Org 006, Fund 01 and Expense accounts 5,614,676.00 5,432,693.00 967,304.69 3,980,360.35 485,027.96
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 10, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE
Restricted Accts? =Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 3 of 3

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Apr 29 2014 1:54PM



ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH

2013-2014
Loyalton  Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long Term
Elementary  Jr High Sr High  Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP TOTAL
Ending 2012-2013 | 162 | 45 | 109 | 30 | 26 | 8 | 12 392
1st Day 2013-2014 171 43 102 30 21 8 11 386
2013 CALPADS 172 counted w/LHS 146 29 21 9 16 393
Month

September 1 167 44 95 29 21 9 14 379
October 2 167 44 92 29 21 9 14 376
November 3 169 43 92 31 21 8 14 378
December 4 166 43 89 31 21 8 15 373
January 5 165 43 90 32 21 10 12 373
February 6 164 40 91 33 21 11 12 372
March 7 166 40 91 32 21 11 14 375
April 8 172 39 91 32 21 11 17 383
May 9

June 10

2013-2014 S-PJUSD  SDC Washoe Cnty

P-1 ADA 351.97 0 13.23
P-2 ADA 351.05 0 13.34
Annual ADA

Enrollment difference from June 2013 to
April 18, 2014: +8

2012-2013 P1 ADA = 361.62
2012-2013 P2 ADA= 363.89
2012 -2013 Annual ADA = 365.21

Prepared by sroberts 4/22/2014 Page 1
doc/Attendance 2013-14/Board Summary 2013-2014



o O

MINIUTES FOR THE MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
April 8, 2014
4:00 PM for CLOSED SESSION
REGULAR SESSION will began upon conclusion of the Sierra County Board of Education Meeting
Downieville School, Downieville, California

This meeting was available for videoconferencing at
Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118

. CALL TO ORDER - 4:00 PM.

. ROLL CALL

FLAG SALUTE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION

At this time, the meeting opens for any public comments regarding the Closed Session items. A letter to
the Board of Trustees from Lauriel Wentling, Account Technician, Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School
District, was read by President Moore.

CLOSED SESSION

HALL/WRIGHT

5/0

The Board of Trustees and Superintendent Dr. Merrill M. Grant moved into Closed Session at 4:05 pm to
discuss the following items:

1. Government Code 854957, Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release

2. Government Code §54957, Public Employee Performance Evaluation
Title: Superintendent

3. Government Code §54957.6, Negotiations Regarding Employee Matters,
Superintendent Contract

. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION at 5:50 pm.

HALL/WRIGHT
5/0

REPORT OUT was given at the reconvening of this meeting.

ADJOURNED at 5:52 FOR SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
DRISCOLL/HALL

5/0

. RECONVENE

REPORT OUT
The Closed Session items were for discussion only and no action was taken.



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Agenda
April 8, 2014

I. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

1.

Correspondence

a. Letters from Patricia Whitley and the Mayor of Loyalton, Brooks Mitchell, were read by
President MOORE. President MOORE opened this section to public comment thereafter.
There was no public comment.

Superintendent’s Report

a. Smithneck Creek Meadow (Learning Landscapes) A plot of land located across from
Loyalton Elementary School has been donated to Feather River Land Trust for an outdoor
learning center for our students. There will be an ag/environmental area available for
exploration when not utilized by the owner for production.

b. Rotary Scholarships — Dr. Grant mentioned that he was on the Rotary panel which
interviewed 13 seniors vying for 3 scholarships. He was impressed with the students'
preparations and plans for the future.

c. County-District Advisory Committee (C-DAC) — The discussion focused on the budget for
2014-15.

d. Facilities — LHS Paving is progressing/proposal and bid packet is almost out. Heaters have
been repaired and many other smaller facility repairs done.

e. WRIGHT asked how the California drought would affect the district. Maintenance will be
aware and adjust accordingly.

f. Inter-District Attendance Agreements

Business Report

a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 7/1/13 to 3/31/14

b. Seventh Month Enrollments for the 2013-2014 School Year

c. Cafeteria Report per Board Policy 3555, Nutrition Program Compliance

i. Eligible individuals have been notified and are participating in the district's nutrition program. The

district counts 182 students under our Free or Reduced status.

ii. "And Justice for All" or other approved Nutrition Programs Civil Rights posters are displayed in
areas visible to the district's nutrition program participants, such as food service areas and school
offices.

"In accordance with federal law and U.S. Department of Agriculture policy, this institution is
prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, religion,
political beliefs, or disability. In addition, California law prohibits discrimination on any basis
identified in Government Code 12940.

Staff Reports (5 minutes)

Marla Stock, Loyalton High School Administrator, and Derek Cooper, Loyalton
Elementary School and Downieville School Administrator, gave their school reports on
activities and accomplishes at their sites.

Patrick Doyle, Loyalton Elementary School Teacher mentioned the '‘Outdoor Classroom' located
between Yuba Pass and Downieville; Yuba River Outdoor Classroom. It has come about through
a grant from Sierra Schools Foundation and with the partisan efforts of Gale Dupree, Dendrology
Specialist; Quentin Youngblood, USFS; J. R. Blair from SF State; and Bill Copren, “Trout
Unlimited”.

SPTA Report (5 minutes)\
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda

2


http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/146260/3

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Agenda
April 8, 2014

6.

7.

Pat Doyle reported on SPTA elections.

Board Members’ Report (5 minutes)
MOORE: Visited Loyalton High School, Loyalton Elementary School and Downieville
School and was impressed with the learning attitude and overall personalities of our students.

Public Comment —This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing board on any
item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether or not it is listed on the
agenda. Five minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty minutes to each subject matter.
(Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954.3)
a. Current location -
Wayne White publicly thanked the district for the opportunity to work in such a wonderful place for so many years.
He mentioned a selection of people he has met over the years. Mr. White stated that he knows that the vote that is
made tonight is based on numbers and that he also feels that the decision has already been made for the board and
not by the board.
Mr. White also spoke concern about the status of Mr. Cooper's position.
b.  Videoconference location — No comment.

J. CONSENT CALENDAR

n

o

Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held March 11, 2014

Approval of the bill warrants for the month of March 2014

Approval of Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for quarter ending March 31,
2014. 1tis required per Education Code 35186 section (d) that a school district shall report summarized data on the
nature and resolution of all complaints on a quarterly basis to the county superintendent of schools and the governing
board of the school district. No complaints regarding textbooks and instructional materials, teacher vacancy or
misassignment or conditions of facilities were filed with Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District during the
quarter ending March 31, 2014.

Retract basketball coaching assignments, due to clerical error, of

e 7" Grade Girls: Sheri Roen

o 8" Grade Boys: Bryan Griffin

Assignment of Ben Roberti, 2013-2014 Baseball Coach, Loyalton High School

Assignment of Randi Durney, 2013-2014 Basketball Coach 7" Grade Girls, Loyalton High
School

Assignment of Chris Gavin, 2013-2014 Basketball Coach 8" Grade Boys, Loyalton High School
WRIGHT/HALL

K. ACTION ITEMS

1.

Unfinished Business and General Orders

1314-186 Public Notification and Approval of Board Policy 6146.1, High School Graduation

2.

Requirements, revision
WRIGHT/DRYDEN

New Business

1314-187 Presentation of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Teachers

Association Initial Proposal for the 2014-2015 school year

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda

3


http://www.gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131393/9
http://www.gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145075/9

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Agenda

April 8, 2014

1314-186

1314-187

1314-188

1314-189

1314-190

1314-191

1314-192

1314-193

1314-194

Adoption of Resolution No. 13-009, Reduction in Confidential Positions. A letter
from Lauriel Wentling, Account Technician, to the Board of Trustees was read by
Rose Asquith, Business Manager.

DRYDEN stated that this personnel decision is not related to performance and publicly
stated "Thank you" to Lauriel Wentling for her years of service.
DRYDEN/DRISCOLL

ROLL CALL VOTE
DRISCOLL: AYE
DRYDEN: AYE

HALL: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
5/0

Authorization to fill Cook I position, Loyalton Elementary School, 1.0 FTE
DRISCOLL/DRYDEN
5/0

Authorization to Pay Classified (Walk On) Coaches for the 2014-15 School Year
DRYDEN/HALL
5/0

Approval of 2014-15 Certificated Extra Duty Assignments
WRIGHT/HALL
5/0

Approval of Single Plan for Student Achievement, Loyalton Elementary School
DRYDEN motioned to approve Item 1314-190 through 192. DRISCOLL
seconded.

5/0

Approval of Single Plan for Student Achievement, Loyalton High School
DRYDEN/DRISCOLL
5/0

Approval of Single Plan for Student Achievement, Downieville Elementary School
and Jr/Sr High School

DRYDEN/DRISCOLL

5/0

Approval of 1% Reading, 2014-15 School Calendar
DRYDEN motioned to approve the Calendar as presented/HALL seconded.
5/0

Authorization for Superintendent to Enter Into a Transportation Agreement with
Plumas Unified School District
WRIGHT/DRISCOLL
Asquith mentioned that this is only a draft form.
5/0
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda
4



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Agenda

April 8, 2014

1314-195

1314-196

1314-197

1314-198

1314-199

1314-200

1314-201

1314-202

1314-203

1314-204

1314-205

Adoption of Bus Driver Job Description, No. 217

WRIGHT motioned to Adopt and Authorize Items 1314-195 through 1314-197.
DRYDEN seconded.

5/0

Adoption of Bus Driver Salary Schedule
WRIGHT/DRYDEN
5/0

Authorization to Hire Bus Drivers, up to 2.0 FTE
WRIGHT/DRYDEN
5/0

Authorization for Superintendent to go out to Bid for Downieville School Painting
Project

WRIGHT/DRISCOLL

5/0

Authorization to go out to Bid for Loyalton High School Paving Project Contracted

on a Lease-Leaseback Basis

DRISCOLL/WRIGHT

5/0

Old Loyalton Middle School, 605 School Street, Loyalton. Dr. Grant received a formal
letter to the Board from the City of Loyalton expressing a continued desire to utilize the
building for community purposes.

BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS

DRYDEN motioned to Approve Items 1314-201 through 205. DRISCOLL seconded.
5/0

Approval of Board Policy 6164.2, Guidance/Counseling Services, new

Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6173.1, Education for
Foster Youth, revision

Approval of Board Policy 6177, Summer Learning Programs, revision

Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 7214, General Obligation
Bonds

Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6179, Supplemental
Instruction, revision

L. ADVANCED PLANNING

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda

5



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Agenda
April 8, 2014

1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on May 13, 2014, at Sierra County Office of
Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118, beginning with Closed Session, as
needed, at 5 pm and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 pm.

2. Suggested Agenda items

a. WASC —Approval of Report presented by Janet McHenry, Loyalton High School, at this meeting.
b. Old Loyalton Middle School

M. ADJOURNMENT at 7:23 pm.
DRISCOLL/HALL

Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent
**enclosed

*handout
AMCounty agenda backup

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda
6



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 04/01/2014 through 04/30/2014

Check Fund Expensed Check
Check Number . Pay to the Order of Object NI NI
00079212 04/09/2014 ACSA 01-5200 125.00
00079213 04/09/2014  AVAYA, INC 01-5600 301.26
00079214 04/09/2014 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 3,837.64
01-5899 209.58 4,047.22
00079215 04/09/2014 GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-4700 147.69
00079216 04/09/2014 MERRILL GRANT 01-5200 329.28
00079217 04/09/2014 HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-5590 439.41
00079218 04/09/2014 K 12 MANAGEMENT INC. 01-5890 1,204.00
00079219 04/09/2014 KATHLEEN A. O'HARA KELLY 01-5890 419.99
00079220 04/09/2014  LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 4,622.56
01-5899 238.91 4,861.47
00079221 04/09/2014 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 259.46
00079222 04/09/2014 MIKE MOORE 76-9576 554.20
00079223 04/09/2014 NASCO FORT ATKINSON 01-4300 316.40
00079224 04/09/2014 NATIONWIDE SALES & SERVICE 01-4300 355.91
00079225 04/09/2014  OFFICE DEPOT, INC 01-4300
01-9210 248.29
00079226 04/09/2014 POSTMASTER, LOYALTON 01-5900 67.30
00079227 04/09/2014 QUILL CORPORATION 01-4300 554.63
00079228 04/09/2014 SAMUEL FRENCH, INC. 01-4200 20.25
00079229 04/09/2014 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 01-4300 108.50
00079230 04/09/2014 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 13-5200 272.00
00079231 04/09/2014  SIERRA HARDWARE 01-4300 62.20
00079232 04/09/2014 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 811.11
00079233 04/09/2014  SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, 01-5100 17,670.30
LLC
01-5890 2,916.63 20,586.93
00079234 04/09/2014 MARLA STOCK 01-5200 93.00
00079235 04/09/2014 SUBURBAN PROPANE 01-5540 330.23
00079236 04/09/2014  TIMBERLINE AUTO PARTS & POWER 01-4350 22.92
EQUIPMENT
00079237 04/09/2014 US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-4300 145.47
13-4700 3,230.15 3,375.62
00079238 04/09/2014 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4300 153.46
01-5200 383.88
01-5899 13.92
01-9210 358.57 909.83
00079239 04/09/2014 LAURIEL WENTLING 13-5200 54.88
00079240 04/23/2014  AT&T 01-5910 100.40
00079241 04/23/2014 CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY 01-4300 37.46
00079242 04/23/2014 DEREK COOPER 01-5200 378.56
00079243 04/23/2014 CURRENT ELECTRIC & ALARM, INC. 01-5600 311.25
01-5899 78.75 390.00
00079244 04/23/2014 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 101.00
00079245 04/23/2014 EASTERN PLUMAS HEALTH CLINIC 01-5890 271.00
00079246 04/23/2014  GIRARD & EDWARDS ATTORNEYS AT 01-5810 286.00
LAW
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization M
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 2
006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Apr 29 2014 1:55PM

District



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 04/01/2014 through 04/30/2014

Check Fund Expensed Check
Check Number . Pay to the Order of Object NI NI
00079247 04/23/2014 GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-4700 166.90
00079248 04/23/2014 FRANCES J. HAYDN 01-9535 351.10
00079249 04/23/2014 HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-5590 1,014.11
00079250 04/23/2014 HYATT PLACE 01-5200 338.24
00079251 04/23/2014 JOSTENS 01-4300 754.01
00079252 04/23/2014 K 12 MANAGEMENT INC. 01-5890 2,206.00
00079253 04/23/2014 JANET MCHENRY 01-5200 10.00
00079254 04/23/2014 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 277.33
00079255 04/23/2014 MIKE MOORE 01-5200 28.00
00079256 04/23/2014 NASCO FORT ATKINSON 01-4300 32.25
00079257 04/23/2014 PERSONNEL CONCEPTS 01-4300 91.74
00079258 04/23/2014 QUILL CORPORATION 01-4300 114.99
00079259 04/23/2014 SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC 01-5800 150.00
00079260 04/23/2014 SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER 01-5860 3,850.50
00079261 04/23/2014 SIERRA DISPOSAL 01-5520 446.50
01-5899 13.50 460.00
00079262 04/23/2014  SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-5200 25.00
01-5890 279.24
13-5800 12.00 316.24
00079263 04/23/2014 SUBURBAN PROPANE 01-5540 3,352.20
00079264 04/23/2014 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-5890 109.00
00079265 04/23/2014 HANNAH TOMATIS 01-4300 55.53
00079266 04/23/2014 U.S. BANK 01-4300 2,418.48
01-5890 12.99
01-5899 644.79
01-5900 302.65 3,378.91
00079267 04/23/2014 VERIZON WIRELESS 01-5910 227.93
00079268 04/23/2014 WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY COMPANY 01-4300 210.00
00079269 04/23/2014  ALLEN WRIGHT 01-5200 6.72
Total Number of Checks 58 59,945.10
Fund Summary
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 General Fund 50 54,825.02
13 Cafeteria Fund 8 4,565.88
76 Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 1 554.20
Total Number of Checks 58 59,945.10
Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 59,945.10
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization M
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 2
006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Apr 29 2014 1:55PM

District



4/24/2014 Fuli Application - PGMS (CA Degt of Education)
California Department of Education (http://www3.cde.ca.gov/pgms/prt.aspx)
Page Generated: 4/24/2014 8:31:58 AM

Perkins Grant Management System (PGMS)

Sjerra-Plumas Joint Unified (131 - Secondary)
2014-15 Application

LEA Profile
Allocation Amount $2,788.00
Budgeted Atnount $2,788.00
fdirect Amount $132.00*
Application Due Date Thursday, May 01, 2014 12:00 AM
Submitted For Review on 4/21/2014
Application Status 2:11:49 PM
Fiscal Activity N/A
Signed GAN Received by .
coE Not Received

* Subject to change based on Capital Oullay and actual expenditures

Local Education Agency (LEA) information

LEA Contact Information

LEA Name:
Siema-Plumas Joint Unified (131 - Secondary)

CDS Code: 46-70177-0000000

Address: 109 Beckwith Rd.
Loyalton, CA96118

Phone: (530)993-1660

Fax: (530) 993-0828

E-mail: mgrant@spjusd.org

——Superintendent
Name: Merrill Grant

Perkins Coordinator Information

Perkins Coordinator

Name: Marla Stock

Title: Coordinator

Phone: 530-893-4454 Extension: 203
Fax: 530-993-4667

E-mail: mstock@spjusd.ory

Street Address: P.O.Box37

City: Loyalion

State: CA

http:/Aswan3.cde.ca.govpg ms/pri.aspx

112



4/24/2014 Full Application - PGMS (CA Dept of Education)

Zip Code: 96118

Perkins Coordinator Contact During Summer

Phone: 530-993-4454 Extension:
E-mail: mstock@spjusd.org

Fiscal Coordinator Information

Fiscal Coordinator

Name: Rose Asquith

Title: Fiscal Coordinator
Phone: 530-993-1660 Extension:
r Fax: 530-993-0828

E-mail: rasguith@spjusd.org

Street Address: 109 Beckwith Street, PO Box 955

City: Loyalton

State: CA

Zip Code: 96118

LEA CTE Advisory Chair Information

Name: William Loveridge
E-maii: billsaves @gmaii.com
Phane: 530-993-1144

http:/Awww3.cde.ca.govipgms/priaspx

203

*838

212



42412014 Full Application - PGMS (CA Dept of Education)
Section | - State Assurances and Certifications

Certifications Sign-off

This application is a commitment to complywith the following assurances, certifications, terms, and conditions associated with fhe Carl D. Perkins
Career and Technical Education Improvement Act of 2006.

The foliowing Assurancas, Certifications, and Grant Conditions ate requirements of applicants and grantees as a condition of receiving funds.
Applicants do not need to sign and return the general assurances and certification with the application; Every year, the LEA must download them,
collect the appropriate signatures, and keep them on file to be available for compitance reviews, complaint investigations, or audits.

California Department of Education General Assurances
Drug Free Workplace Cerification

U.8. Department of Education Debarment and Suspension
U.S. Department of Education L.obbying

Perkins IV Assurances and Certifications

2014—15 Grant Conditions

Section | - LEA Sign-off Section

Other updates to the local CTE plan can be submitted in narrative form with a reference to the Local CTE Plan
chapler, section, and question.

Section | - CDE Review and Sign-off Section

Section i - Section Approved

http:/Awww3.cde.ca.govpgms/priaspx 32



4/24/2014 Full Application - PGMS (CA Dept of Education)
Section [l - Representatives of Special Populations

Representatives of Special Populations Sign-off

The Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Improvement Act of 2006 requires local educational agencies (LEAs) to implement strategies
to overcome barriers that may be lowering special population students’ rates of access to or success in career technical education (CTE)
programs assisted with the funds. CTE programs must be designed to enable special population students to meet the performance level targets
established for the programs. These programs must also provide the activities needed to prepare these students for high-skill, high-wage, or high-
demand occupations thatlead to self-sufficiency.

Download the Sign-off Form for Representatives of Special Populations, coliect the appropriate signatures, and keep the form on file to be
available for compliance reviews, complaint investigations, or audits.

After colfecting the required signatures, enter the name and fitle ofthe person representing each of the special populations listed below.

Economically Disadvantaged (Title | Coordinator)
Title | Coordinator Name: Mermill Grant, Ed.D.
Title | Coardinator Tille: Sierra-Plumas JUSD Superintendent

Limited English Proficiency (English Learner Coordinator)
English Leamer Coordinataor Name: Merrill Grant, Ed.D.
English Leamer Coerdinator Title: Slerra-Plumas JUSD Superintendent

Disabled (Handicapped) (Spectal Education Coordinator)
Special Education Coordinator Name: Merrill Grant, Ed.D.
Special Education Coordinator Titfe: Sierra COE Superintendent

Single Parent or Single Pregnant Women (Title IX Coordinator)
Title IX Coordinator Name: Merrifl Grant, Ed.D.
Title IX Coordinator Tite: Sierra-Plumas JUSD Superintandent

Gender Equity or Nontraditional Training (Title IX Coordinator)
Title IX Coordinator Name: Merrill Grant, Ed.D.
Title IX Coordinator Title: Sierra-Plumas JUSD Superintendent

Section Il - LEA Sign-off Section

As the duly authorized representative of the locat educationat agency applying for Carl D. Perkins Career and
Technical Education Improvement Act of 2006, 201415 funding, ! confirm that the LEA coordinators or
administrators responsible for each of the programs associated with special population groups have reviewed
and approved the 2014—15 Perkins IV application for funds.

Section If - CDE Review and Sign-off Section

Section Il - Section Approved

http:/fisn.cde.ca.g ovpgms/pri.aspx 412



42442014 : Full Application - PGMS (CA Dept of Education)
Section I - Assessment of Career Technical Education Programs

Section 123(b) of Perkins IV requires states to conduct annual evaluations ofthe progress and effarts grant recipients
are making toward achieving the core indicator performance levels established for the state’s CTE programs. California
LEAs provide data to the CDE through the 101-E1 report in the fall and 101-E2 report in the spring, and these data are
used to determine the core indicators.

This section identifies the LEA's actual performance on each of the Core Indicators of performance and indicates if the
LEAhas met the state-established performance targets.

Siema-Plumas Joint Unified (131 - Secondary) has failed to meet one or two of the required targets of performance and is identified as a Needs
Improvement Agency. For each performance target not met, explain the expected reasons for low performance, any strategies the LEAplans to
implementin order to achieve the state-established performance level, and describe any planned actions to be taken fo improw the performance
on that particular core indicator.

N/Amayindicate that the LEA:

» Failed to report the required data for that indicator
= s one of the State Special Schools or California Education Authority
« Did notreceive Perkins funds in the prior year and was not required to report data

IF5S1 is the onlyindicator showing an N/A, the LEAfailed to submii the required CDE-101 E2 report

1581 Academic Attainment-Reading/Language Arts

Numerator:
Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators who have met the proficient or advanced level on the
English-language arls portion of the Califomia High School Exit Examination (CAHSEE).

Denominator:
Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators.

LEALevel 2010-11: 22.22% LEALlevel2011-12: 6667 % LEALevel 2012-13: 2381 %
State Level2012-13: 61.00% Required Target: 54.90 % Met Target: No

| Explanation:

Because of our small sample size a few students may have a large impact on our percentages. One can see how our scores
jumped from 2010-11 to 2011-12 and then dropped back down in 2012-13. This is caused by the election of some of our higher
scoring students to participate in our vocational education program in 2011-12 and in the 12th grade enrollment in vocational
education of a larger group of students who had IEPs. In addition, at that time we were only enrolling students in CAHSEE prep
classes who failed the test when theytook it as sophomores.

Strategy to improve performance level:
Beginning in 2013-14 we are 1aking teacher recommendations at the end of Grade 9 for our CAHSEE Prep ELA class. Not only did
we have a higher percentage of passing scores this year, we also had a higher percentage of students scoring proficientand
advanced on the CAHSEE ELA exam the first time theywere tested. lt will be a few years before we recognize improvement among
—our-12th-grade-CTE-concentrators-

Planned activities:
Continue to take recommendations at the end of Grade 9 for CAHSEE Prep ELA to boost the scores of sophomores taking the
CAHSEE during the census. Also, continue to offer CAHSEE Prep for students who are repeating the CAHSEE ELA exam.

Funding source: District Perkins Other

Funding Amount:  $8,500.00

152 Academic Attainment-Mathematics

Numerator:
Numerator: Number of 12th grade CTE coneentrators who have met the proficient or advanced level
on the mathematics portion of the CAHSEE.

Denominator:
Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators,

LEALevel 2010-11:  33.33% LEALevel2014-12: 53.33% LEA Level 2012-13: 4762 %

http:/isww3.cde.ca.govpgms/priaspx

612



4242014 Full Application - PGMS (CA Dept of Education)
State Level 2012-13: 4550 % Required Target: 4095 % Met Target: Yes'

231 Technical Skill Attainment

Numerator:
Number of CTE concentrafors enrolled in a capstone CTE course who received an ‘A, 'B', or 'C" grade
in the course, or received an industry-recognized certification, or passed an end of program
assessment aligned with industry-recognized standards.

Denominator: )
Number of CTE concentrators enrolled in capstone CTE courses during the reporting year.

LEA Level 2010-11:  100.00 % LEALevel 2011-12: 9032 % LEALevel 2012413: 100.00 %
State Level 2012-13: 89.00% Required Target: 80.10% Met Target: Yes

381 Secondary School Completion

Numerator:
Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators who earned a high school diploma, or other state-
recognized equivalent (including recognized alternative standards for individuals with disabilities}).

Denominator:
Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators who [eft secondary education during the reporting year.

LEALevel 2010-11:  100.00 % LEALevel2011-12: 100.00% LEALevel2012-3: 100.00 %
State Level 2012-13: 9143 % Required Target: 8229 % Met Target: Yes

481 Student Graduation Rate

Numerator:
Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators who, in the reporting year, were included as graduated in
the states computation of its graduation rate.

Denominator:
Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators.

LEALevel 2010-11:  100.00% LEALlevel2011-12: 100.00% LEALevel2012-13: 100.00 %
State Level 2012-13: 83.50% Required Target: 75.15 % Met Target: Yes

551 Secondary Placement

Numerator: .
Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators who left secondary education during the reporting year and
entered postsecondary education or advanced training, military senice, or employment, as reported
on a survey sixmonths following graduation.

Denominator:
Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators who left secondary education during the reporting year and
responded to a follow-up survey.

LEA Level 2010-11:  100.00 % LEALevel 2011-12: 80.00% LEA Level 2012-13: 95.24 9
State Level 2012-13: 93.71% Required Target: 8434 % Met Target: Yes

651 Non-traditional Participation

v

Numerator:

Number of CTE participants from undemepresented gender groups who were enrolled in a program
sequence that leads to employmentin nontraditional fields.

Denominator:

http:/Avwia3.cde.ca.govipgms/pri.aspx 6/12



4/24/2014 Full Application - PGMS {CA Dept of Education)

Number of alt CTE participants enrolied in a program sequence thatleads to employmentin
nontfraditional fields.

LEALevel 2010-11: 3286% LEALevel2011-12: 28.36% LEA Level 2012-13: 2239%
State Level 2012-13: 36.85% Required Target: 3317 % Met Target: No

Explanation:
We continue to have fairly consistent participation from underrepresented gender groups in Agriculture; however, we continue to
struggle with underrepresented gender enrollment in our other vocational programs.

Strategy to improve performance level:
In addition to promoting our other vocational pragrams at four-year planning nights this spring, we need to make our other programs
more afractive to underrepresented gender groups. One impottant strategy that will be encouraged Is upgrading the shop facilities
and equipment to allow students to prepare for diverse occupations that will in tum be more altractive to underrepresented gender
groups. At this spring's Vocational Advisory Committee meeting, more brainstorming and planning will take place to ensure that
undefrepresented gender groups are encouraged to enroll in courses thatlead to nontraditional fields.

Planned activities:
The shop facilittes will be upgraded to be more attractive. This will include cleaning, reorganizing, and painting as well as installing
new windows. We will continue fo investigate adding new equipment to our shop fo expand career paths that will be attractive to
underrepresented gender groups. We will encourage enrollment in wocational education by underrepresented gender groups during
our spring four-year planning evenings by having projects and photos on display. We will brainstorm additional ideas at our spring
Vocational Advisory Committee meeting and will revise our CTE Plan to reflect ideas and goals to meet this requirement. The
teachers will propose ideas that they believe will increase future employment of our students in nontraditional fields. We will lock for
granis to purchase state-of-the art equipment to allow for expanded training opportunities.

Funding source: District © Perkins @ Other

Other Funding:
Sierra County Office of Education

Funding Amount:  $6,000.00

6S2 Non-traditional Completion

Numerator:
Number of GTE concentrators from underrepresented gender groups enrolled in a capstone CTE
course thatieads to employment in a nontraditional field who received an A, 'B', or'C' grade in the
course, or received an industry-recognized certification, or passed an end of program assessment

aligned with industry-recognized standards. -

Denominator: !

Number of all CTE concentrators enrolled in a capstone CTE course that leads to employment in
nontraditional fields.

LEALevel 2010-11: 75.00% LEAlevel 2011-12: 2258 % LEA Level 2012-13: 25.00 %
State Level 2012-13: 22.00% Required Target: 19.80 % Met Target: Yes

Section Il - LEA Sign-off Section

Assessment of Career Technical Education Programs section is complete and ready for CDE review.

Section Hl - CDE Review and Sign-off Section

Section lll - Section Approval

http:/fswn3.cde.ca.g ovipgmsiprt.aspx

772



42412014 “Full Application - PGM$S (CA Dept of Education)
Section IV - Progress Report Toward Implementing The Local CTE Plan

The implementation of each LEA's local Career Technical Education {CTE) plan directly affects the implementation of the State CTE Plan. Through
the five-year duration of Perkins IV, 2008-2013, LEAs will report on the progress they have made toward im plementation of their local CTE plan.
This progress reportis an opportunity to reflect on the goals outlined in the local CTE plan as well as nofing the successes and challenges that
occurred during the previous school year.

Additionally, the LEA should set measurable CTE outcomes for the next school year based on the needs of the CTE students and programs
offered by the LEA and the results of the core indicator data reported in Section lll.

LEA personnel must respond to the following questions:

LEA Response

1. Inlast year's application (Section IV, question 4), the LEA identified at least three goals from the local CTE plan on which it would focus
during the school year. What progress has the LEA made toward achieving those specific goals ? How has the LEA improved,
enhanced, or expanded CTE for students during the school year?

We met our goal for academic attainment on the CAHSEE Math Exam. We still fell short on the CAHSEE ELA exam; however, we instituted
this year an early recommendation for CAHSEE Prep ELA at the end of Grade 9 for students who might need a boost to pass the CAHSEE
ELAtest at a proficient or advanced level. It wili take a few years for this change to be evidenced on our reports.

We have such small enroliment in our CTE programs thatitis easyto identifythose underrepresented gender students who have gone on
to success in their non-traditional career path. However, we continue to fall short in our overall underrepresented gender group enrollment’
in CTE programs and program completion in nontraditional careers. We are investigating expanding our equipment and career paths to
include some programs that might be more atractive to underrepresented gender groups. This year we were challenged by the long-term
absence of one of our three CTE instructors. Now that the instructor has retumed, we can pick up on our efforts to increase this area.

We fell short on our goal to get atleast one more CTE course approved as an a-g requirement for UC/CSU admission. This is due in large
partto the shifting of courses that takes place annually requiring extra teacher effort to plan for daily instruction. For instance, this year we
added Ag Business and Ag Entrepreneurship which were not submitted for approval for a-g but required teacher time to develop and deliver
the new courses. Our goal is to apply for a-g approval on a new course that will be offered next fall.

2. The PGMS online application requires that LEAs verify that there is a documented historical inventory at the district for all CTE
programs. Please describe the process used to update and verify your districts existing inventory system.

Qur district office staff annually conducts an inventory of all equipment during the summer months. These records are maintained at the
district’county offices. As new equipmentis purchased, district office staff records the purchase and all relevant information and applies
inventorytags to the item(s). The District’/County Business Manager oversees all Inventory records.

3. All Perkins expenditures, expended to supplement other funds, must be coded using one of the following goal codes 3800 - Secondary
CTE, 6000 - ROCP, and 4630 - Adult CTE. Please describe the other local funding sources that your district uses to support the Career
Technical Education programs (also required to be coded with goal code 3800, 6000 or 4630) in the Locat Control Funding Formula.

We use the following funding sources for our CTE program: Title |, Carl Perkins Vocational Education Funds, TRiO, Agricuiture Incentive
Block Grant, Rural Education Achievement Grant, Sierra School Foundation Grants, and the General Fund.

4. Identify at least three measurable outcomes from the local CTE plan on which the LEA will focus in 2014-15.

1. Increasing underrepresented gender group enrollment in our GTE courses and preparation of CTE participants in nontraditional career
pathways.

2. Increasing the academic achievement of CTE program completors on the CAHSEE ELA exam.

3. Approval of at least one new CTE course that meets a-g requirements for UC/CSU admission.

LEA Sign-off Section
Section [V - CDE Review and Sign-off Section

Section IV - Section Approval

http:/Awwa@.cde.ca.govipgms/pri.aspx ] 812



4124/2014 : Full Application - PGMS (CA Dept of Education)
Section V - Sequence of Courses fo Be Funded

This section is used to budget expenditures for each Pathwayin an Industry Sector.

Add Program

Onlythose Pathways identified in an LEA's approved Local CTE Plan, or submitted in a revision to the Local Plan maybe supported by Perkins IV
funds.

Program Detail

SHe Name industry Secior Carger Pathway Budget Arpount
Across All Sites Across Multiple Sectors Across $132.00
Loyalton High Agriculiure and Natural Resources Agriscience $1,207.00
Loyalton High Building and Construction Trades Residential and Commercial Construction $1,449.00

Total $2,788.00
Inventory Verification

Each LEAmaintains a historical inventory system, which contains the description, name, serial or other identification
number, acquisition date, original cost, and percentage of federal participation in the cost, location, use, condition, and
date and mode of disposal of all equipmeniitems acquired byit that has a market value of five-hundred $500.00 or
more per item. Areasonable estimate of the original cost may be used if the actual originat cost is unknown. [CEC
35268]

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (131 - Secondary) conducts a historical inventory verification at least every 2 years for all of
the following: s Description

Name

Serial or other identification number

Acquisition date

Original cost

Location (room})

Use, condition, and date and mode of disposal of all equipment items acquired byitthat has a market value of five-hundred $500.00 or
more per item. Areasonable estimate of the original cost maybe used if the actual original costis unknown.

@ ves No

Teacher Qualification

AMICTE courses must be taught by an appropriately credentialed teacher as determined by the California Commission
on Teacher Credentialing. The following are required for a teacher to be considered appropriately credentialed CTE
teacher:
Possesses a standard secondary, single-subject or designated-subject credential which authorizes the teaching of the CTE course(s) tow
which s/he is assigned, (a Single Subject, Designated Subject, Single Subject with Subject matter Authorization, New Career Technical

Education Credential byindusfry sector}
= Has employment experience, outside of education, in the career pathway addressed by the CTE program or other evidence of equivalent

proficiency. [CTE State Plan]

All teachers in my LEA are appropriately credentialed CTE teachers
LEA Sign-off Section

Sequence of Courses to Be Funded section is complete.

Section V - CDE Review and Sign-off Section
hitp:/iwww3.cde.ca.govpgms/pri.aspx ’ . 912



4/24/2014 : Full Application - PGMS {CA Dept of Education)

Section V - Section Approval

hitp:/fwww3.cde.ca.govipgms/pri.aspx 10/12



41242014 Full Application - PGMS (CA Degt of Education)
Section VI - Budget and Expenditure Schedule

Mot to
exceed 10%| Mot (o excead
of tolst 5% of total
Al Least 85%of the grant must be spent i these areas expendifure | sxpenditure
S
Carcer and
Academic
] {3 Guldance
instruction Transportation and
{including and Child Care {5 Counseling
Carger for {E) Research | for Students {H
Technical {2 {C} Economically Special Evaiuafion | Participating] Adminisiration
Student Professional] Curriculum | Disadvantaged]|Populations]  and Data in CTE& ot indirect
Object Code  ||Organizations} || Development Development] Participants Bervices | Development] Programs Costs Total
1000
Certificated $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Salaries
2000 Classified|| ¢4 g9 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Salaries
3000 Employee} ¢4 49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Benefits
4000 $1,449.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $000  |$1,449.00
Books/Supplies ’ !
5000 Senvices/
Operating - $0.00 $1,207.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,207.00
Expenses
6000 Capital $0.00 N/A N/A N/A NIA N/A N/A N/A $0.00
Outlay
E‘i’;‘;‘"d"e"t N/A N/A N/A NIA N/A N/A N/A $13200 | $132.00
Total $1,449.00 $1,207.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $132.00 $2,788.00

Section VI - Section Approved

hitp:/Avwa3.cde.ca.g ovpgms/priaspx 11112



412412014 ‘ / Full Application - PGMS {CA Dept of Education)
Section VIl - Local CTE Plan Update

Applicants may update their local CTE pfans annually, if necessary. Review the local CTE plan benchmarks and make adjustments to reflect
progress or additions to the CTE program. This is parlicularlyimporiantif;

# New courses have been added to an exsting program sequence,
= New sequences of courses have been developed for an exsting industry sector.
=  Anew industry sector and the comesponding sequences of courses have been developed.

Are there any changes made to the local CTE plan for 2014-157

Dves ®No

Section VIl - LEA Sign-off Section

Local CTE Plan Update section is complete and ready for CDE review.

Section Vil - CDE Review and Sign-off Section

Section VH - Section Approved
Questions: Perkins Support Team | perkins@cde.ca.qov | 91.6-324-5706

California Department of Education
1430 N Street ] Web Poiicy
Sacramento, CA 95814

http:/AwB.cde.ca.govipgms/pri.aspx 12/12



PLEASE POST

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
School District

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District hereby gives notice that a
Public Hearing will be held as follows:

PURPOSE: Use of Proposition 30, Education Protection Account
HEARING DATE: Tuesday, May 13, 2014

TIME: Immediately following the Sierra County Office of
Education, Tuesday, May 13, 2014, 6 pm meeting

LOCATION: Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Office
109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4
Loyalton, CA 96118

For additional information contact:
Rose Asquith, Business Manager
(530) 993-1660 x 38

The Education Protection Account (EPA) provides local educational agencies (LEAs) with general purpose state aid funding
pursuant to Proposition 30, The Schools and Local Public Safety Protection Act of 2012, approved by the voters on November 6,
2012. The EPA funding is a component of an Local Educational Agency's total revenue limit or charter school general purpose
entitlement.

Proposition 30 requires that the use of EPA funds be determined by the governing board at an open public meeting.

Posted 4/30/14




SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
2014-2015 Education Protection Account

Program by Resource Report
Expenditures by Function - Detail
Presented May 13, 2014

Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Budget
For Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account

Description Object Codes Amount
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 0.00
Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 467,788.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00
All Other Financing Sources and Contributions 8900-8999 0.00
Deferred Revenue 9650 0.00
TOTAL AVAILABLE 467,788.00
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES Function
(Objects 1000-7999)
Instruction 1000-1999 467,788.00
Instruction-Related Services
Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 0.00
AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 0.00
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 0.00
Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 0.00
School Administration 2700 0.00
Pupil Services
Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 0.00
Psychological Services 3120 0.00
Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 0.00
Health Services 3140 0.00
Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 0.00
Pupil Testing Services 3160 0.00
Pupil Transportation 3600 0.00
Food Services 3700 0.00
Other Pupil Services 3900 0.00
Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00
Community Services 5000-5999 0.00
Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00
General Administration 7000-7999 0.00
Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00
Other Outgo 9000-9999 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 467,788.00
BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 0.00

5/7/2014, C:\Users\Hannah Tomatis\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\YEUWN4WO\EPA SCOE_SPJUSD Board May 13 2014




SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)

In Regards to the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF)

DATE: Tuesday, May 13, 2014

LOCATION: Sierra County Office of Education
109 Beckwith Road, Room 4
Loyalton CA 96118

TIME.: Immediately after the Sierra County
Board of Education meeting held at
6 pm

Purpose of Public Hearing:

To solicit recommendations and comments from the public regarding spending regulations
for supplemental and concentration grants.

To notify the public of the opportunity to submit written comments regarding the specific
actions and expenditures to be included in the Local Control and Accountability Plan.

To demonstrate to the public how the district intends to meet annual goals for all pupils
with specific activities to address state and local priorities.

To comply with Education Code § 42127(a)(1) and §52060-52077.

/s/
Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D.
Superintendent
April 18, 2014

Posted 4/18/14 at:

Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA
Loyalton Elementary School, 111 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA
Loyalton High School, 700 Fourth Street, Loyalton CA

Downieville School, 130 School Street, Downieville CA



Local Control and Accountability Plan

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1, 2014 - June 30, 2017

04/25/2014 (revised 05/08/2014)



§ 15497. Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template.

Introduction:

LEA: Sierra-Plumas Joint Contact (Name, Title, Email, Phone Number): Merrill Grant, Ed.D., Superintendent, LCAP Year: 2014
Unified mgrant@spjusd.org, (530) 993-1660 #837

Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template

The Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and annual update template shall be used to provide details regarding local educational agencies'
(LEAs) actions and expenditures to support pupil outcomes and overall performance pursuant to Education Code sections 52060, 52066, 47605,
47605.5, and 47606.5.

For school districts, pursuant to Education Code section 52060, the LCAP must describe, for the school district and each school within the district,
goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all pupils and each subgroup of pupils identified in Education Code section 52052, including
pupils with disabilities, for each of the state priorities and any locally identified priorities.

For county offices of education, pursuant to Education Code section 52066, the LCAP must describe, for each county office of education-operated school
and program, goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all pupils and each subgroup of pupils identified in Education Code section 52052,
including pupils with disabilities, who are funded through the county office of education Local Control Funding Formula as identified in Education Code
section 2574 (pupils attending juvenile court schools, on probation or parole, or mandatorily expelled) for each of the state priorities and any locally
identified priorities. School districts and county offices of education may additionally coordinate and describe in their LCAPs services provided to
pupils funded by a school district but attending county-operated schools and programs, including special education programs.

Charter schools, pursuant to Education Code sections 47605, 47605.5, and 47606.5, must describe goals and specific actions to achieve those goals
for all pupils and each subgroup of pupils identified in Education Code section 52052, including pupils with disabilities, for each of the state priorities
as applicable and any locally identified priorities. For charter schools, the inclusion and description of goals for state priorities in the LCAP may be
modified to meet the grade levels served and the nature of the programs provided, including modifications to reflect only the statutory requirements
explicitly applicable to charter schools in the Education Code.

The LCAP is intended to be a comprehensive planning tool. LEAs may reference and describe actions and expenditures in other plans and funded by a
variety of other fund sources when detailing goals, actions, and expenditures related to the state and local priorities. LCAPs must be consistent with
school plans submitted pursuant to Education Code section 64001. The information contained in the LCAP, or annual update, may be supplemented by
information contained in other plans (including the LEA plan pursuant to Section 1112 of Subpart 1 of Part A of Title | of Public Law 107-110) that are
incorporated or referenced as relevant in this document.

For each section of the template, LEAs should comply with instructions and use the guiding questions as prompts (but not limits) for completing the
information as required by statute. Guiding questions do not require separate narrative responses. Data referenced in the LCAP must be consistent
with the school accountability report card where appropriate. LEAs may resize pages or attach additional pages as necessary to facilitate completion of
the LCAP.




State Priorities

The state priorities listed in Education Code sections 52060 and 52066 can be categorized as specified below for planning purposes, however, school
districts and county offices of education must address each of the state priorities in their LCAP. Charter schools must address the priorities in
Education Code section 52060(d) that apply to the grade levels served, or the nature of the program operated, by the charter school.

A. Conditions of Learning:

Basic: degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned pursuant to Education Code section 44258.9, and fully credentialed in the subject areas
and for the pupils they are teaching; pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials pursuant to Education Code section 60119; and
school facilities are maintained in good repair pursuant to Education Code section 17002(d). (Priority 1)

Implementation of State Standards: implementation of academic content and performance standards adopted by the state board for all pupils,
including English learners. (Priority 2)

Course access: pupil enrollment in a broad course of study that includes all of the subject areas described in Education Code section 51210 and
subdivisions (a) to (i), inclusive, of Section 51220, as applicable. (Priority 7)

Expelled pupils (for county offices of education only): coordination of instruction of expelled pupils pursuant to Education Code section 48926.
(Priority 9)

Foster youth (for county offices of education only): coordination of services, including working with the county child welfare agency to share
information, responding to the needs of the juvenile court system, and ensuring transfer of health and education records. (Priority 10)

B. Pupil Qutcomes:

Pupil achievement: performance on standardized tests, score on Academic Performance Index, share of pupils that are college and career ready,
share of English learners that become English proficient, English learner reclassification rate, share of pupils that pass Advanced Placement exams
with 3 or higher, share of pupils determined prepared for college by the Early Assessment Program. (Priority 4)

Other pupil outcomes: pupil outcomes in the subject areas described in Education Code section 51210 and subdivisions (a) to (i), inclusive, of
Education Code section 51220, as applicable. (Priority 8)

C. Engagement:

Parent involvement: efforts to seek parent input in decision making, promotion of parent participation in programs for unduplicated pupils and
special need subgroups. (Priority 3)

Pupil engagement: school attendance rates, chronic absenteeism rates, middle school dropout rates, high school dropout rates, high school
graduations rates. (Priority 5)

School climate: pupil suspension rates, pupil expulsion rates, other local measures including surveys of pupils, parents and teachers on the sense
of safety and school connectedness. (Priority 6)




Section 1: Stakeholder Engagement

Meaningful engagement of parents, pupils, and other stakeholders, including those representing the subgroups identified in Education Code section
52052, is critical to the LCAP and budget process. Education Code sections 52062 and 52063 specify the minimum requirements for school districts;
Education Code sections 52068 and 52069 specify the minimum requirements for county offices of education, and Education Code section 47606.5
specifies the minimum requirements for charter schools. In addition, Education Code section 48985 specifies the requirements for translation of
documents.

Instructions: Describe the process used to engage parents, pupils, and the community and how this engagement contributed to development
of the LCAP or annual update. Note that the LEA’s goals related to the state priority of parental involvement are to be described separately in
Section 2, and the related actions and expenditures are to be described in Section 3.

Guiding Questions:

1)

How have parents, community members, pupils, local bargaining units, and other stakeholders (e.g., LEA personnel, county child welfare
agencies, county office of education foster youth services programs, court-appointed special advocates, foster youth, foster parents,
education rights holders and other foster youth stakeholders, English learner parents, community organizations representing English
learners, and others as appropriate) been engaged and involved in developing, reviewing, and supporting implementation of the LCAP?

2) How have stakeholders been included in the LEA’s process in a timely manner to allow for engagement in the development of the LCAP?

3) What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was made available to stakeholders related to the state priorities and
used by the LEA to inform the LCAP goal setting process?

4) What changes, if any, were made in the LCAP prior to adoption as a result of written comments or other feedback received by the LEA
through any of the LEA’s engagement processes?

5) What specific actions were taken to meet statutory requirements for stakeholder engagement pursuant to Education Code sections
52062,52068, and 47606.5, including engagement with representative parents of pupils identified in Education Code section
42238.017

6) In the annual update, how has the involvement of these stakeholders supported improved outcomes for pupils related to the state

priorities?

Involvement Process

Impact on LCAP

A review of documents written with stakeholder involvement including Single Plans
for Student Achievement from schools in our district, WASC Reports and annual
updates written for each of our secondary schools, and other documents such as our
Local Education Accountability Plan, our School Accountability Report Cards
(SARCs), our Strategic Plans, Board Goals, and the results of the last California
Healthy Kids Survey (CHKS) provided input. In addition, minutes of County-District
Advisory Committee (C-DAC) meetings and School Site Council meetings have
been reviewed for input from stakeholders that would relate to the development of
this first year's LCAP. Consultation occurred with a Resource Specialist regarding
services to students with disabilities and related goals. A public hearing on our
proposed LCAP was held at the May 13, 2014, Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School
Board meeting. As this plan is developed over time, stakeholder involvement will be
calendarized and more focused on the LCAP at all levels in the district and all
communities served by Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District.

Stakeholders have spent time in each of their respective roles on various
committees, boards, and councils and have viewed much of the data that is
considered in setting goals for the LCAP. Stakeholders have looked at test scores

The Loyalton High School Site Council met on April 28,
2014, and responded to the eight state priorities and
discussed possible local priorities not included in the
State's list. This resulted in the inclusion of a fourth
goal to respond to local priorities related to our aging
school facilities.

A personal interview on April 16, 2014, with a Resource
Specialist employed by our County helped ensure that
goals were written to address the needs of students who
have been identified with disabilities. Because of this
interview we specifically address the goal that all
students, including those with disabilities, are placed in
the least restrictive learning environment and the most
broad course of study available to them while still
meeting their learning needs. Because of this input,
actions related to career technical education and the
possible expansion of career pathways have been




on standardized tests, data reported on the SARCs, and data in WASC reports,
where data is a key consideration as evidence of learning. For the first LCAP year,
stakeholders have been made aware through a variety of avenues of the data and
metrics surrounding our schools.

Because the state priorities are new to all of us, stakeholders are learning along with
us. Priority goals from the various reports mentioned above that were written with
extensive stakeholder involvement have been incorporated into this plan.

We have broad stakeholder representation on all of our Site Councils and WASC
Committees, as well as our County-District Advisory Committee. Students of
parents who have been identified to have special needs meet at least annually for
their child's Independent Educational Program (IEP) meetings. At these meetings,
parent input is always requested and noted. Also, representatives of these
populations are requested to participate in our organized councils and committees.
We do not have large enough special population groups to require the formation of
special groups including an English Learner Advisory Council, but we seek input at
all times from members of special populations. English Learners and their parents
participate widely in our schools. Because of our socio-economic population, we run
school-wide Title I programs that include all students and residually all parents.

We are small enough that we seek and highly value input from all parents, students,
staff, and other stakeholders. We recognize the value of each stakeholder in making
our schools the center and showcase of our rural communities.

included in this LCAP.

Sierra Schools Foundation, a local foundation that
promotes our County/District schools, is driving the
expanded use of our greenhouses that has resulted in
increased hours for our Career Specialist and budgeting
for supplies and materials needed for this program.
Sierra Schools Foundation also recommended at their
meetings that we continue our support of VAPA and
technology in all our schools.

Every annual update after this first year will receive
planned, direct, focused input from all stakeholders who
will be encouraged to participate in our calendar of
stakeholder events. Stakeholders will receive
meaningful data and be provided with multiple means of
communicating with District personnel who prepare the
annual revisions and updates.




Section 2: Goals and Progress Indicators

For school districts, Education Code sections 52060 and 52061, for county offices of education, Education Code sections 52066 and 52067, and for

charter schools, Education Code section 47606.5 require(s) the LCAP to include a description of the annual goals, for all pupils and each subgroup of
pupils, for each state priority and any local priorities and require the annual update to include a review of progress towards the goals and describe
any changes to the goals.

Instructions: Describe annual goals and expected and actual progress toward meeting goals. This section must include specifics projected for
the applicable term of the LCAP, and in each annual update year, a review of progress made in the past fiscal year based on an identified
metric. Charter schools may adjust the chart below to align with the term of the charter school's budget that is submitted to the school's
authorizer pursuant to Education Code section 47604.33. The metrics may be quantitative or qualitative, although LEAs must, at minimum,
use the specific metrics that statute explicitly references as required elements for measuring progress within a particular state priority area.
Goals must address each of the state priorities and any additional local priorities; however, one goal may address multiple priorities. The LEA
may identify which school sites and subgroups have the same goals, and group and describe those goals together. The LEA may also indicate
those goals that are not applicable to a specific subgroup or school site. The goals must reflect outcomes for all pupils and include specific
goals for school sites and specific subgroups, including pupils with disabilities, both at the LEA level and, where applicable, at the school site
level. To facilitate alignment between the LCAP and school plans, the LCAP shall identify and incorporate school-specific goals related to the
state and local priorities from the school plans submitted pursuant to Education Code section 64001. Furthermore, the LCAP should be
shared with, and input requested from, school site-level advisory groups (e.g., school site councils, English Learner Advisory Councils, pupil
advisory groups, etc.) to facilitate alignment between school-site and district-level goals and actions. An LEA may incorporate or reference
actions described in other plans that are being undertaken to meet the goal.

Guiding Questions:

1) What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to "Conditions of Learning"?

2) What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to "Pupil Outcomes"?

3) What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to "Engagement”(e.g., pupil and parent)?

4) What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address locally-identified priorities?

5) How have the unique needs of individual school sites been evaluated to inform the development of meaningful district and/or individual
school site goals (e.g., input from site level advisory groups, staff, parents, community, pupils; review of school level plans; in-depth
school level data analysis, etc.)?

6) What are the unique goals for subgroups as defined in Education Code sections 42238.01 and 52052 that are different from the LEA’s
goals for all pupils?

7) What are the specific predicted outcomes/metrics/noticeable changes associated with each of the goals annually and over the term of the
LCAP?

8) What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was considered/reviewed to develop goals to address each state or
local priority and/or to review progress toward goals in the annual update?

9) What information was considered/reviewed for individual school sites?

10) What information was considered/reviewed for subgroups identified in Education Code section 520527

11) In the annual update, what changes/progress have been realized and how do these compare to changes/progress predicted? What
modifications are being made to the LCAP as a result of this comparison?



Identified Need

What will be different/improved for students?

and Metric (What Goals (based on idenfitied metric)
needs have been Applicable School(s)
identified and Pupll Affected
what metrics are Subgroup(s) |(Indicate “all"| Annual
used to measure (1dentify if the goal |Update: Related State
progress?) i i Analysis and Local
Description of applicable | applies 'to all ¥ LCAP YEAR Year 2: Year 3: P
Goal subgroups | schools in the o Year 1: 2015-16 2016-17 Priorities
(as defined LEA, or Progress 2014-15
in EC 52052) | alternatively,
or indicate all high
“all" for all schools, for
pupils.) example.)
All teachers are |All students All All 80% of 90% of 100% of Basic;
appropriately receive teachers are teachers are teachers are Implementation
assigned and fully |instruction and fully fully fully of State
credentialed for services to credentialed for |credentialed for |credentialed for |[Standards;
any core subject |[support their any core any core any core Course access

they are teaching
and are qualified
to have English
Learners in their
classrooms.

All students have
access to
standards-aligned
instructional
materials, and all
courses are
aligned to state
standards and
have been
reviewed annually,
updated as
needed, and
adopted by the
local governing
board.

All students have
a broad course of
study available to
them, are placed
in the least
restrictive
learning
environment, and
have multiple
pathways to meet

intellectual,
social,
emotional, and
physical
development.

subject they
are teaching
and have
certification to
teach English
Learners.

20% of courses
have adopted
instructional
materials,
textbooks, and
course outlines
to meet the
California
Common Core
State
Standards.

100% of K-8
students are
placed in broad
courses of
study.

90% of 9-12
students are
making
adequate
progress
towards
graduation.

subject they
are teaching
and have
certification to
teach English
Learners.

40% of courses
have adopted
instructional
materials,
textbooks, and
course outlines
to meet the
California
Common Core
State
Standards.

100% of K-8
students are
placed in broad
courses of
study.

90% of 9-12
students are
making
adequate
progress
towards
graduation.

subject they
are teaching
and have
certification to
teach English
Learners.

60% of courses
have adopted
instructional
materials,
textbooks, and
course outlines
to meet the
California
Common Core
State
Standards.

100% of K-8
students are
placed in broad
courses of
study.

90% of 9-12
students are
making
adequate
progress
towards
graduation.




their academic
needs.

All schools
embrace the value
of extra- and
co-curricular
activities that
provide for further
intellectual,
social, emotional,
and physical
development of
students.

Percent of
teachers who are
fully credentialed
for any core
subject they are
teaching and who
have certification
to teach English
Learners.

Percent of
courses with
adopted
instructional
materials,
textbooks, and
course outlines to
meet the
California
Common Core
State Standards.

Percent of K-8
students placed in
broad courses of
study.

Percent of 9-12
students who are
making adequate
progress towards
graduation.

Percent of
students who
participate in at
least one extra-

60% or more
students in
grades 9-12
participate in at
least one extra-
or co-curricular
activity during
the academic
year.

50% of 7-12
schools in the
district hold an
annual School
Science Fair.

20% of
graduates
complete a
Career
Technical
Pathway prior
to graduation.

65% or more
students in
grades 9-12
participate in at
least one extra-
or co-curricular
activity during
the academic
year.

75% of 7-12
schools in the
district hold an
annual School
Science Fair.

25% of
graduates
complete a
Career
Technical
Pathway prior
to graduation.

70% or more
students in
grades 9-12
participate in at
least one extra-
or co-curricular
activity during
the academic
year.

100% of 7-12
schools in the
district hold an
annual School
Science Fair.

30% of
graduates
complete a
Career
Technical
Pathway prior
to graduation.




or co-curricular
activity during an
academic year.

Percent of 7-12
schools in the
district that hold
an annual School
Science Fair.

Percent of
graduates who
complete a Career
Technical
Pathway prior to

graduation.

All All students All All School calendar|School calendar|School calendar|Pupil
administrators, engage in a that has that has that has achievement;
teachers, and rigorous minimum days |minimum days [minimum days [Other pupil
staff recognize curriculum and designated for [designated for [designated for Joutcomes;
their participation |acquire the professional professional professional Pupil

in student knowledge, collaboration. collaboration. collaboration. engagement
success, critical thinking

understand the skills, and 80% of sc_hool 90% of school 100% of s.chool

power of characteristics staff supmlt a |staff su_bmlt a |[staff supmlt a

collaboration, and |needed for professional professional professional

value professional
development.

All students
participate in
universal
screening and
local benchmark
assessment;
students who
need intensive
intervention in
ELA or
mathematics are
provided
instruction using
adopted
intervention
programs.

All students are
provided multiple
pathways to
achieve academic
success including

success in
college, career,
and life.

development
plan to their
site
administrator
on or before
September 30.

50% of schools
meet their AYP.

100% of
schools
administer local
benchmark
testing in core
subject areas
at least three
times during
the year.

80% of
students in
intensive
intervention
programs
achieve grade

development
plan to their
site
administrator
on or before
September 30.

75% of schools
meet their AYP.

100% of
eligible
students
participate in
the California
Assessment of
Student
Performance
and Progress
(CAASPP)
testing.

90% of
students in
intensive
intervention

development
plan to their
site
administrator
on or before
September 30.

100% of
schools meet
their AYP.

60% of
students
participate in
the CAASPP
and score
proficient or
advanced in
ELA or
Mathematics.

95% of
students in
intensive
intervention
programs




independent
study, alternative
education, college
readiness, and
career technical
pathways.

All students in
Grades 3-12 have
opportunities to
participate in
extra- and
co-curricular
activities.

School calendar
that allows staff
time for
professional
collaboration.

Percent of school
staff who submit a
profesionnal
development plan
to their site
administrator on
or before
September 30 of
each year.

Percent of
schools meeting
their AYP.

Percent of
schools
administering
local benchmark
testing in core
subject areas at
least three times
a year. (Year 1
only)

Percent of
students
participating in
the CAASPP.
(Year 2 only)

Percent of

level within two
years of
entering the
intervention
program.

35% of
graduates meet
the a-g
entrance
requirements.

25% of
students who
take the
Advanced
Placement
exams score a
3 or higher.

40% of
sophomores
score proficient
or advanced on
the CAHSEE.

25% of juniors
are recognized
as "college
ready" or
"conditionally
college ready”
on the EAP
exams in ELA
or
Mathematics.

80% of 9-12
class cohort
graduate from
high school.

80% of
students in
attendance
daily, averaged.

Fewer than
10% of
students are
suspended in
the year.

10

programs
achieve grade
level within two
years of
entering the
intervention
program.

40% of
graduates meet
the a-g
entrance
requirements.

30% of
students who
take the
Advanced
Placement
exams score a
3 or higher.

50% of
sophomores
score proficient
or advanced on
the CAHSEE.

30% of juniors
are recognized
as "college
ready" or
“conditionally
college ready"
on the EAP
exams in ELA
or
Mathematics.

90% of 9-12
class cohort
graduate from
high school.

85% of
students in
attendance
daily, averaged.

Fewer than
7.5% of
students are
suspended in

achieve grade
level within two
years of
entering the
intervention
program.

45% of
graduates meet
the a-g
entrance
requirements.

35% of
students who
take the
Advanced
Placement
exams score a
3 or higher.

55% of
sophomores
score proficient
or advanced on
the CAHSEE.

35% of juniors
are recognized
as "college
ready" or
"conditionally
college ready"”
on the EAP
exams in ELA
or
Mathematics.

95% of 9-12
class cohort
graduate from
high school.

90% of
students in
attendance
daily, averaged.

Fewer than 5%
of students are
suspended in
the year.




students scoring
proficient or
advanced on the
CAASPP. (Year 3
only)

Percent of
students in
intensive
intervention
programs who
achieve grade
level within two
years of entering
the intervention
program.

Percent of
graduates who
meet the a-g
entrance
requirements.

Percent of
students who take
the Advanced
Placement exams
who score a 3 or
higher.

Percent of
sophomores who
score proficient or
advanced on the
CAHSEE.

Percent of juniors
who are
recognized as
"college ready" or
"conditionally
college ready"” on
the EAP exams in
ELA or
Mathematics.

Percent of 9-12
class cohort who
graduate from
high school.

Percent of
students in

Fewer than 1%
of students are
expelled in the
year.

55% of our
students who
participate in
California's
Physical
Fitness Test
test within the
Healthy Fitness
Zone.

90% of K-8
students
demonstrate
mastery of the
academic skills
needed for
promotion to
the next grade
level at the end
of the year.

90% of English
Learners are
reclassified
Fluent English
Proficient within
five years of
initial
enrollment.
90% of
graduates who
are Ag
Completers
receive their
State FFA
Degree.

25% of
graduates have
completed a
Career
Technical
pathway.

60% of
students

11

the year.

Fewer than 1%
of students are
expelled in the
year.

60% of our
students who
participate in
California's
Physical
Fitness Test
test within the
Healthy Fitness
Zone.

95% of K-8
students
demonstrate
mastery of the
academic skills
needed for
promotion to
the next grade
level at the end
of the year.

90% of English
Learners are
reclassified
Fluent English
Proficient within
four years of
initial
enrollment.
95% of
graduates who
are Ag
Completers
receive their
State FFA
Degree.

30% of
graduates have
completed a
Career
Technical
pathway.

70% of

Fewer than 1%
of students are
expelled in the
year.

65% of our
students who
participate in
California's
Physical
Fitness Test
test within the
Healthy Fitness
Zone.

97.5% of K-8
students
demonstrate
mastery of the
academic skills
needed for
promotion to
the next grade
level at the end
of the year.

90% of English
Learners are
reclassified
Fluent English
Proficient within
three years of
initial
enrollment.
100% of
graduates who
are Ag
Completers
receive their
State FFA
Degree.

30% of
graduates have
completed a
Career
Technical
pathway.

70% of
students




attendance daily,
averaged.

Percent of
students who are
suspended in the
year.

Percent of
students who are
expelled in the
year.

Percent of our
students who
participate in
California's
Physical Fitness
Test who test
within the Healthy
Fitness Zone.

Percent of K-8
students who
demonstrate
mastery of the
academic skills
needed for
pormotion to the
next grade level
at the end of the
year.

Percent of English
Learners who are
reclassified Fluent
English Proficient
within five years
of initial
enrollment.

Percent of
graduates who are
Ag Completers
and receive their
State FFA Degree.

Percent of
graduates who
have completed a
Career Technical
pathway.

participate in at
least one extra-
or co-curricular
activity.

12

students
participate in at
least one extra-
or co-curricular
activity.

participate in at
least one extra-
or co-curricular
activity.




Percent of 9-12
students who
participate in at
least one extra-
or co-curricular
activity.

There is broad
stakeholder
representation on
the County-
District Advisory
Committee
(C-DAC).
Members of the
C-DAC are
actively involved
in school
improvement and
promotion, the
public is invited to
all C-DAC
meetings, and the
calendar of
C-DAC meetings
is published to
encourage broad
stakeholder
involvement.

Sierra-Plumas
Joint Unified
School District
(SPJUSD) Board
Meetings are
regularly
scheduled and
offered via remote
transmission to
each school
community to
provide for broad
stakeholder
participation.

Individualized
Education
Program (IEP)
meetings are
scheduled in
advance to

All stakeholders
are engaged in
promoting a
district culture
where student
success is
realized,
communicated,
and celebrated.

All

All

50% of
subgroups
represented on
the County-
District
Advisory
Committee
(C-DAC)
membership.

Four C-DAC
meetings and
monthly
SPJUSD Board
of Trustees
meetings are
clearly
indicated on the
SPJUSD
calendar posted
on the Sierra
County Office
of Education
website.

25% of parents
return the
annual School
Climate Survey.

70% of
students return
the annual
School Climate
Survey.

30
stakeholders
participate in
the annual
LCAP Read,
Review, and
Recommend
Community

13

75% of
subgroups
represented on
the County-
District
Advisory
Committee
(C-DAC)
membership.

Four C-DAC
meetings and
monthly
SPJUSD Board
of Trustees
meetings are
clearly
indicated on the
SPJUSD
calendar posted
on the Sierra
County Office
of Education
website.

50% of parents
return the
annual School
Climate Survey.

80% of
students return
the annual
School Climate
Survey.

50
stakeholders
participate in
the annual
LCAP Read,
Review, and
Recommend
Community

100% of
subgroups
represented on
the County-
District
Advisory
Committee
(C-DAC)
membership.

Four C-DAC
meetings and
monthly
SPJUSD Board
of Trustees
meetings are
clearly
indicated on the
SPJUSD
calendar posted
on the Sierra
County Office
of Education
website.

65% of parents
return the
annual School
Climate Survey.

90% of
students return
the annual
School Climate
Survey.

75
stakeholders
participate in
the annual
LCAP Read,
Review, and
Recommend
Community

Parent
involvement;
Pupil
engagement;
School climate




provide for
inclusion of
administrators,
teachers, parents,
students, and
other advocates.

Parent and
student surveys
are administered
as a means of
receiving
stakeholder input
on SPJUSD
programs and
services from
representatives of
all student groups
and subgroups.

Percent of
subgroups
represented on
the County-
District Advisory
Committee
(C-DAC).

Posting on the
Sierra County
Office of
Education (SCOE)
website of the
SPJUSD Calendar
of four C-DAC
meetings, two
Read, Review, and
Recommend
Community
Forums, and
monthly SPJUSD
Board of Trustees
meetings.

Percent of parents
returning the
annual School
Climate Survey.

Percent of
students Grades

Forums.

14

Forums.

Forum.




2-12 returning
the annual School
Climate Survey.

Number of
stakeholders
participating in
the two annual
LCAP Read,
Review, and
Recommend
Community
Forums.

Students and
parents report
that students feel
emotionally and
physically safe at
school.

Maintenance and
custodial staff are
maintained at a
sufficient level to
provide for clean
and safe facilities
and are organized
to optimize facility
and grounds
upkeep.

Classrooms are
attractive and
provide adequate
storage,
furnishings, and
technology to
support student
learning.

Percent of
students who feel
"very safe" at
school based on
data from the
latest
administration of
the California
Healthy Kids
Survey (CHKS).

All schools and
facilities are
accessible,
safe, and
healthy places
for students,
staff, and
community; and
all classrooms
are designed
and furnished
for optimal
learning.

All

All

50% of
students feel
"very safe" at
school based
on data from
the latest
administration
of the California
Healthy Kids
Survey (CHKS).

5% or fewer
students have
been
suspended or
expelled
because of a
physically
violent act.

50% of parents
and students
return School
Climate
Surveys with
overall positive
responses.

75% of schools
scored Good or
Exemplary on
the annual
Facilities
Inspection Tool
(FIT).

Evidence
indicates there

15

60% of
students feel
"very safe" at
school based
on data from
the latest
administration
of the California
Healthy Kids
Survey (CHKS).

4% or fewer
students have
been
suspended or
expelled
because of a
physically
violent act.

60% of parents
and students
return School
Climate
Surveys with
overall positive
responses.

100% of
schools scored
Good or
Exemplary on
the annual
Facilities
Inspection Tool
(FIT).

Evidence

70% of
students feel
"very safe" at
school based
on data from
the latest
administration
of the California
Healthy Kids
Survey (CHKS).

3% or fewer
students have
been
suspended or
expelled
because of a
physically
violent act.

70% of parents
and students
return School
Climate
Surveys with
overall positive
responses.

100% of
schools scored
Good or
Exemplary on
the annual
Facilities
Inspection Tool
(FIT).

Evidence

Pupil
achievement;
Pupil
engagement;
School climate
Clean, safe
facilities.




Percent of
students who
have been
suspended or
expelled because
of a physically
violent act.

Percent of parents
and students with
positive
responses on
School Climate
Surveys.

Percent of
schools scoring
Good or
Exemplary on the
annual Facilities
Inspection Tool
(FIT).

Evidence in
district budget of
savings for facility
contingencies.

Evidence in
district budget of
funding for
replacement of
classroom
furniture, fixtures,
and technology.

is a plan in the
district budget
for facility

contingencies.

Evidence
indicates there
is funding in the
district budget
for classroom
furniture,
fixtures, and
technology.

indicates there
is a plan in the
district budget
for facility

contingencies.

Evidence
indicates there
is funding in the
district budget
for classroom
furniture,
fixtures, and
technology.

indicates there
is a plan in the
district budget
for facility

contingencies.

Evidence
indicates there
is funding in the
district budget
for classroom
furniture,
fixtures, and
technology.

16




Section 3: Actions, Services, and Expenditures

For school districts, Education Code sections 52060 and 52061, for county offices of education, Education Code sections 52066 and 52067, and for
charter schools, Education Code section 47606.5 require the LCAP to include a description of the specific actions an LEA will take to meet the goals
identified. Additionally Education Code section 52064 requires a listing and description of the expenditures required to implement the specific actions.

Instructions: ldentify annual actions to be performed to meet the goals described in Section 2, and describe expenditures to implement each
action, and where these expenditures can be found in the LEA’s budget. Actions may describe a group of services that are implemented to
achieve identified goals. The actions and expenditures must reflect details within a goal for the specific subgroups identified in Education Code
section 52052, including pupils with disabilities, and for specific school sites as applicable. In describing the actions and expenditures that
will serve low-income, English learner, and/or foster youth pupils as defined in Education Code section 42238.01, the LEA must identify
whether supplemental and concentration funds are used in a districtwide, schoolwide, countywide, or charterwide manner. In the annual update,
the LEA must describe any changes to actions as a result of a review of progress. The LEA must reference all fund sources used to support
actions and services. Expenditures must be classified using the California School Accounting Manual as required by Education Code sections
52061,52067, and 47606.5.

Guiding Questions:

1) What actions/services will be provided to all pupils, to subgroups of pupils identified pursuant to Education Code section 52052, to
specific school sites, to English learners, to low-income pupils, and/or to foster youth to achieve goals identified in the LCAP?

2) How do these actions/services link to identified goals and performance indicators?

3) What expenditures support changes to actions/services as a result of the goal identified? Where can these expenditures be found in the
LEA's budget?

4) In the annual update, how have the actions/services addressed the needs of all pupils and did the provisions of those services result in
the desired outcomes?

5) In the annual update, how have the actions/services addressed the needs of all subgroups of pupils identified pursuant to Education Code
section 52052, including, but not limited to, English learners, low-income pupils, and foster youth; and did the provision of those
actions/services result in the desired outcomes?

6) In the annual update, how have the actions/services addressed the identified needs and goals of specific school sites and did the
provision of those actions/services result in the desired outcomes?

7) In the annual update, what changes in actions, services, and expenditures have been made as a result of reviewing past progress and/or
changes to goals?

17



A. What annual actions, and the LEA may include any services that support these actions, are to be performed to meet the goals described in
Section 2 for ALL pupils and the goals specifically for subgroups of pupils identified in Education Code section 52052 but not listed in Table

3B below (e.g., Ethnic subgroups and pupils with disabilities)? List and describe expenditures for each fiscal year implementing these actions,
including where these expenditures can be found in the LEA's budget.

Goal

Related State and
Local Priorities
(ldentify specific
state priority. For
districts and
COEs, all priorities
in statute must
be included and
identified; each
goal may be
linked to more
than one priority
if appropriate.)

Actions and
Services

Level of
Service

Annual
Update:
Review
of
actions/
services

funding source)?

What actions are performed or services provided in each year
(and are projected to be provided in years 2 and 3)? What are
the anticipated expenditures for each action (including

LCAP Year
Year 1:
2014-15

Year 2:
2015-16

Year 3:
2016-17

All students
receive
instruction and
services to
support their
intellectual,
social,
emotional, and
physical
development.

Basic;
Implementation of
State Standards;
Course access

Development of a
five-year
textbook adoption
plan proposed by
Sierra-Plumas
Teachers'
Association and
approved by the
SPJUSD Board.

LEA-Wide

Stipend: $2,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds

All students
receive
instruction and
services to
support their
intellectual,
social,
emotional, and
physical
development.

Basic;
Implementation of
State Standards;
Course access

Purchase of
textbooks and
instructional
materials and
development of
updated course
outlines to align
with CCCSS in
accordance with
the five-year
adoption plan.

LEA-Wide

Purchase textbooks
and instructional
materials: $86,000
Funding Source:
NonProp Lottery,
Common Core
Funds, and
Unrestricted
General Funds

Purchase textbooks
and instructional
materials: $35,000
Funding Source:
NonProp Lottery,
Common Core
Funds, and
Unrestricted
General Funds

Purchase textbooks
and instructional
materials: $35,000
Funding Source:
NonProp Lottery,
Common Core
Funds, and
Unrestricted
General Funds

All students
receive
instruction and
services to
support their
intellectual,
social,
emotional, and
physical

Basic;
Implementation of
State Standards;
Course access

Fund a Title |
Teacher to
provide services
to all students at
Loyalton
Elementary
School who need
support in core
academic areas.

School-Wide

.3 FTE Credentialed
Teacher Salary and
Benefits: $15,000
Funding Source:
Ttile 1

Note:
Additional FTE
time - see

supplemental

18

.3 FTE Credentialed
Teacher Salary and
Benefits: $15,000
Funding Source:
Ttile 1

Note:
Additional FTE
time - see

supplemental

.3 FTE Credentialed
Teacher Salary and
Benefits: $15,000
Funding Source:
Ttile |

Note:
Additional FTE
time - see

supplemental




development.

section for funding.

section for funding.

section for funding.

All students Basic; Fund Title | LEA-Wide Classified Salary Classified Salary Classified Salary

receive Implementation of |Instructional and Benefits: and Benefits: and Benefits:

instruction and |State Standards; |Aide positions at $40,000 $40,000 $40,000

services to Course access each school site Funding Source: Funding Source: Funding Source:

support their in the district to Title 1 Title 1 Title 1

intellectual, provide support

social, for students in

emotional, and core academic

physical subjects.

development.

All students Basic; Fund English LEA-Wide Classified Salary

receive Implementation of [Language and Benefits:

instruction and |State Standards; |Learners Aides to $25,000

services to Course access provide support in Funding Source:

support their core academic English Learners

intellectual, subjects and Note:

social, language Years 2 & 3 will be

emotional, and acquisition. funded with

physical supplement funds.

development.

All students Basic; Provide Career School-Wide Credentialed Credentialed Credentialed

receive Implementation of [Technical Teacher, Material & [Teacher, Material & |[Teacher, Material &

instruction and |State Standards; |Education Supplies: $55,000 |[Supplies: $57,000 [Supplies: $60,000

services to Course access courses for Funding Source: Funding Source: Funding Source:

support their students in Unrestricted Unrestricted Unrestricted

intellectual, grades 7-11 and General Funds General Funds General Funds

social, fund extended Note: Note: Note:

emotional, and summer contract Agriculture Agriculture Agriculture

physical for Agriculture Program Program Program

development. teacher.

All students Basic; Support co- and |LEA-Wide Transportation, Transportation, Transportation,

receive Implementation of |extra-curricular Substitutes, Substitutes, Substitutes,

instruction and |State Standards; |activities. Stipends, Per Diem: |Stipends, Per Diem: |Stipends, Per Diem:

services to Course access $72,000 $73,000 $74,000

support their Funding Source: Funding Source: Funding Source:

intellectual, Non-prop Lottery Non-prop Lottery Non-prop Lottery

social, and Unrestricted and Unrestricted and Unrestricted

emotional, and General Funds General Funds General Funds

physical Note: Note: Note:

development. Athletics and Athletics and Athletics and
Class/Club Field Class/Club Field Class/Club Field
Trips Trips Trips

All students Basic; Fund a partial School-Wide Salary and Benefits: |Salary and Benefits: [Salary and Benefits:

receive
instruction and
services to
support their

Implementation of
State Standards;
Course access

full-time-
equivalent

teacher for Visual

and Performing

$30,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds

19

$30,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds

$30,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds




receive
instruction and

Implementation of
State Standards;

Specialist to work
in grades K-6 at

Materials and
Supplies: $15,000

Materials and
Supplies: $15,000

intellectual, Arts (VAPA)

social, instruction in

emotional, and grades 7-12.

physical

development.

All students Basic; Fund Art School-Wide Salary and Benefits, [Salary and Benefits, [Salary and Benefits,

Materials and
Supplies: $15,000

receive
instruction and
services to
support their
intellectual,
social,
emotional, and
physical
development.

Implementation of
State Standards;
Course access

Curriculum
Coordinator to
oversee
development of
updated course
outlines and
adoption of
textbooks and
instructional
materials to align
courses with

CCCSss.

20

services to Course access Loyalton Funding Source: Funding Source: Funding Source:

support their Elementary Unrestricted Unrestricted Unrestricted

intellectual, School. General Funds General Funds General Funds

social,

emotional, and

physical

development.

All students Basic; Consider hiring a |LEA-Wide

receive Implementation of |credentialed PE

instruction and |State Standards; |instructor to

services to Course access serve all

support their students.

intellectual,

social,

emotional, and

physical

development.

All students Basic; Fund instructors, [LEA-Wide Instructor, Instructor, Instructor,

receive Implementation of [course materials, Instructional Aide, [Instructional Aide, |[Instructional Aide,

instruction and |State Standards; |and supplies for Course Materials, Course Materials, Course Materials,

services to Course access Sierra Pass On-Line Vendor: On-Line Vendor: On-Line Vendor:

support their Continuation High $145,000 $145,000 $146,500

intellectual, School and an Funding Source: Funding Source: Funding Source:

social, on-line Unrestricted Unrestricted Unrestricted

emotional, and Independent General Funds General Funds General Funds

physical Study Program. Note: Note: Note:

development. K-12 ISP, Sierra K-12 ISP, Sierra K-12 ISP, Sierra
Pass Continuation | Pass Continuation | Pass Continuation

All students Basic; Fund a LEA-Wide




All students Pupil Fund professional [LEA-Wide Substitutes, Substitutes, Substitutes,

engage in a achievement; development Conferences, Per Conferences, Per Conferences, Per

rigorous Other pupil activities for local Diem, Exams, Diem, Exams, Diem, Exams,

curriculum and outcomes; Pupil |program, NCLB Certificated Extra Certificated Extra Certificated Extra

acquire the engagement compliance Days Salary & Days Salary & Days Salary &

knowledge, requirements, Benefits: $30,600 |Benefits: $9,900 Benefits: $9,300

critical thinking travel and Funding Source: Funding Source: Funding Source:

skills, and conference to Federal Funds Federal Funds Federal Funds

characteristics remote

needed for professional

success in development

college, career, locations.

and life.

All students Pupil Fund the LEA-Wide Benchmark Testing |Benchmark Testing [Benchmark Testing

engage in a achievement; development and Software Programs: [Software Programs: |Software Programs:

rigorous Other pupil scoring of a $10,000 $10,000 $10,000

curriculum and |outcomes; Pupil |[district wide Funding Source: Funding Source: Funding Source:

acquire the engagement writing Federal Funds Federal Funds Federal Funds

knowledge, assessment to be Note: Note: Note:

critical thinking administered at Currently using Currently using Currently using

skills, and least three times STAR STAR STAR

characteristics a year. Reading/STAR Reading/STAR Reading/STAR

needed for Math and Report Math and Report Math and Report

success in Writer software. Writer software. Writer software.

college, career,

and life.

All students Pupil Provide sections |School-Wide Certificated Salary |[Certificated Salary |[Certificated Salary

engage in a achievement; for remedial and and Benefits, Class |and Benefits, Class |and Benefits, Class

rigorous Other pupil enrichment Materials and Materials and Materials and

curriculum and |outcomes; Pupil |[courses in the Supplies: $175,000[Supplies: $175,000|Supplies: $175,000

acquire the engagement high schools Funding Source: Funding Source: Funding Source:

knowledge, (7-12) class Unrestricted Unrestricted Unrestricted

critical thinking schedule. General Funds General Funds General Funds

skills, and Note: Note: Note:

characteristics Advanced Advanced Advanced

needed for Placement (AP, Placement (AP, Placement (AP,

success in CAHSEE Prep, CAHSEE Prep, CAHSEE Prep,

college, career, remedial core remedial core remedial core

and life. subjects, and a subjects, and a subjects, and a
reading flex period, | reading flex period, | reading flex period,
approximately 2 approximately 2 approximately 2
FTE at LHS & FTE at LHS & FTE at LHS &
DJrSrH DJrSrH DJrSrH

All students Pupil Fund testing LEA-Wide

engage in a achievement; programs for core

rigorous Other pupil subject areas and

curriculum and |outcomes; Pupil |[physical

acquire the engagement education.

knowledge,

21




critical thinking
skills, and
characteristics
needed for
success in
college, career,
and life.

students, staff,
and community;
and all
classrooms are
designed and
furnished for

Clean, safe
facilities.

for school
buildings,
grounds, and
classrooms that
will provide a safe
environment for

Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds
Note:

All costs
associated with

22

Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds
Note:

All costs
associated with

All students Pupil Fund an School-Wide Credentialed Credentialed Credentialed
engage in a achievement; Academic Salaries and Salaries and Salaries and
rigorous Other pupil Adviser for 9-12 Benefits: $14,000 |Benefits: $14,000 |[Benefits: $14,000
curriculum and |outcomes; Pupil |[students to Funding Source: Funding Source: Funding Source:
acquire the engagement assist them in Unrestricted Unrestricted Unrestricted
knowledge, meeting General Funds General Funds General Funds
critical thinking academic needs
skills, and according to their
characteristics future plans.
needed for
success in
college, career,
and life.
All stakeholders |Parent Administer LEA-Wide Consultant, Consultant, Consultant,
are engaged in involvement; student/parent materials, materials, materials,
promoting a Pupil school climate advertisment: $750|advertisment: $750 [advertisment: $750
district culture |engagement; and other parent Funding Source: Funding Source: Funding Source:
where student School climate engagement Unrestricted Unrestricted Unrestricted
success is surveys. General Funds General Funds General Funds
realized, Publicize results. Note: Note: Note:
communicated, Schedule Expenses to be Expenses to be Expenses to be
and celebrated. community forum shared with Sierra | shared with Sierra | shared with Sierra

meetings to COE COE COE

discuss outcome

of surveys and to

prioritize and

gather input for

future LCAPs.

Explore ways to

retain C-DAC

members.
All schools and [Pupil Fund and provide |LEA-Wide Maintenance and Maintenance and Maintenance and
facilities are achievement; training for Custodial Salary Custodial Salary Custodial Salary
accessible, safe, |Pupil maintenance and and Benefits, and Benefits, and Benefits,
and healthy engagement; custodial staff training, supplies, training, supplies, training, supplies,
places for School climate necessary to care repairs: $687,647 |repairs: $704,325 |repairs: $712,337

Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds
Note:

All costs
associated with




optimal learning.

students and
staff.

maintaining
schools.

maintaining
schools.

maintaining
schools.

All schools and [Pupil Fund training for |LEA-Wide

facilities are achievement; students and staff

accessible, safe, |[Pupil in programs that

and healthy engagement; promote school

places for School climate climate and

students, staff, |Clean, safe student safety.

and community; |[facilities.

and all

classrooms are

designed and

furnished for

optimal learning.

All schools and [Pupil Develop a three- |LEA-Wide Facility Capital Facility Capital Facility Capital

facilities are achievement; to five-year Outlay: $350,000 [Outlay: $105,000 |Outlay: $105,000

accessible, safe, |Pupil facility plan to Funding Source: Funding Source: Funding Source:

and healthy engagement; address major Unrestricted Unrestricted Unrestricted

places for School climate repairs and General Funds to General Funds to General Funds to

students, staff, |[Clean, safe maintenance Fund 40 and Prop Fund 40 and Prop Fund 40 and Prop

and community; [facilities. projects. 39 for energy 39 for energy 39 for energy

and all efficient projects efficient projects efficient projects

classrooms are Note: Note: Note:

designed and Year 1 (2014-15): | Year 1 (2014-15): | Year 1 (2014-15):

furnished for Resurface/Repair Resurface/Repair Resurface/Repair

optimal learning. LHS parking lot, LHS parking lot, LHS parking lot,
including water including water including water
drainage. Exterior drainage. Exterior drainage. Exterior
painting of painting of painting of
Downieville school. | Downieville school. | Downieville school.
Energy efficient Energy efficient Energy efficient
projects to be projects to be projects to be
determined. Years | determined. Years | determined. Years
2 & 3: projects to 2 & 3: projects to 2 & 3: projects to
be determined. be determined. be determined.

All schools and [Pupil Develop a plan to |LEA-Wide

facilities are achievement; replace

accessible, safe, |[Pupil classroom

and healthy engagement; furnishings and

places for School climate technology on a

students, staff,
and community;
and all
classrooms are
designed and
furnished for
optimal learning.

Clean, safe
facilities.

regular basis and
budget
accordingly.

23




B. Identify additional annual actions, and the LEA may include any services that support these actions, above what is provided for all pupils
that will serve low-income, English learner, and/or foster youth pupils as defined in Education Code section 42238.01 and pupils redesignated
as fluent English proficient. The identified actions must include, but are not limited to, those actions that are to be performed to meet the
targeted goals described in Section 2 for low-income pupils, English learners, foster youth and/or pupils redesignated as fluent English
proficient (e.g., not listed in Table 3A above). List and describe expenditures for each fiscal year implementing these actions, including where
those expenditures can be found in the LEA's budget.

What actions are performed or services provided in

college, career, and
life.

needed for success in

proficient pupils:
Fund intensive
intervention
instruction for
students in
grades K-12 ELA
and mathematics.

Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds,
Supplemental
Funds,
encroachment to
Title 1

Note:

Backfill Title 1
for the new
intervention
teacher position,

Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds,
Supplemental
Funds,
encroachment to
Title 1

Note:

Backfill Title 1
for the new
intervention
teacher position,

Level of Annual | each year (and are projected to be provided in years 2
Goal i i Related State i Service Update: and 3)? What are the anticipated expenditures for
(Include and |denf_|ty _aer_ Local ACt'On_S and (Indicate if |Review of each action (including funding source)?
all goals from Section |Priorities (from Services ) .
2) Section 2) school—vv_lde or actlo_ns/ LCAP Year Vear 2- Vear 3-
LEA-wide) services Year 1: ) .
2014-15 2015-16 2016-17
All students engage in |Pupil Low income County-Wide Intervention Intervention Intervention
a rigorous curriculum |achievement; pupils; Foster Teacher and Teacher and Teacher and
and acquire the Other pupil youth; English Instructional Instructional Instructional
knowledge, critical outcomes; learners; Aides Salary & Aides Salary & Aides Salary &
thinking skills, and Pupil Redesignated Benefits: Benefits: Benefits:
characteristics engagement fluent English $95,000 $96,000 $96,000

Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds,
Supplemental
Funds,
encroachment to
Title 1

Note:

Backfill Title 1
for the new
intervention

teacher position,

24




C. Describe the LEA’s increase in funds in the LCAP year calculated on the basis of the number and concentration of low income, foster youth,
and English learner pupils as determined pursuant to 5 CCR 15496(a)(5). Describe how the LEA is expending these funds in the LCAP year.
Include a description of, and justification for, the use of any funds in a districtwide, schoolwide, countywide, or charterwide manner as specified
in 5 CCR 15496. For school districts with below 55 percent of enrollment of unduplicated pupils in the district or below 40 percent of
enrollment of unduplicated pupils at a school site in the LCAP year, when using supplemental and concentration funds in a districtwide or
schoolwide manner, the school district must additionally describe how the services provided are the most effective use of funds to meet the
district’s goals for unduplicated pupils in the state priority areas. (See 5 CCR 15496(b) for guidance.)

The LEA's unduplicated percentage for all three years is approximately 49%. The district is funding a new intervention teacher to work with
our unduplicated student population and is continuing to fund instructional aides.

25



D. Consistent with the requirements of 5 CCR 15496, demonstrate how the services provided in the LCAP year for low income pupils, foster
youth, and English learners provide for increased or improved services for these pupils in proportion to the increase in funding provided for
such pupils in that year as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR 15496(a)(7). Identify the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must
be increased or improved as compared to the services provided to all pupils in the LCAP year as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR 15496(a). An
LEA shall describe how the proportionality percentage is met using a quantitative and/or qualitative description of the increased and/or
improved services for unduplicated pupils as compared to the services provided to all pupils.

Students will receive one on one or group instructional services.
Fiscal Year Gap Funding MMP

2014-2015: 28.05% 2.75%

2015-2016: 33.95% 2.33%

2016-2017 21.67% 1.48%

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 42238.07 and 52064, Education Code. Reference: Sections 2574,2575,42238.01,42238.02,42238.03,
42238.07,47605,47605.5,47606.5,48926,52052,52060-52077, and 64001, Education Code; 20 U.S.C. Section 6312.

26



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
2014-2015
PROPOSED BUDGET

The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board elected to follow the single-
budget adoption process for fiscal year 2014-15 in accordance with Ed Code §42127(i) and
prepared in accordance with Ed Code §42126.

Public Hearing
on the
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Proposed Budget
will be held
Wednesday, May 13, 2014
after the
Sierra County Board of Education Meeting
Scheduled for 6:00 p.m.
Sierra County Office of Education

109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4

Loyalton, CA 96118

The SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT proposed budget will be
available for public inspection at the Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith
Road, Room 4, Loyalton, CA, May 8 through May 13, 2014, week days, between the
hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. The public is also welcome to appear at the Public
Hearing and speak to the proposed budget or any item therein.

/s/
Merrill M. Grant, Ed. D.
Superintendent

April 18, 2014

Published 4/24/14, Mountain Messenger

Posted 4/18/14 at:

Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA
Loyalton Elementary School, 111 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA
Loyalton High School, 700 Fourth Street, Loyalton CA

Downieville School, 130 School Street, Downieville CA



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
2014-2015 Proposed Budget
Presented May 13, 2014

The proposed budget was developed to support Sierra-Plumas JUSD’s Local Control
and Accountability Plan. In addition, the budget was developed before the release of
the Governor’'s 2014-15 Revise. The proposed budget will be updated in accordance
with the Governor’s revised budget.

General Fund

Revenue

Total revenue of $5,202,548 is 2.1% greater than the prior year’s revenue. It is the
intent of the State to consider out of state students as District’s students and for those
students to be funding through the District’'s LCFF.

Local Control Funding $4,040,406

Cost of living increase of .86 and ADA of 357.80 was used to prepare the District’s
unrestricted revenue stream. Fiscal Year 2014-15 is the second year that the State is
funding schools with the new funding formula known as the Local Control Funding
Formula (LCFF). Estimated gap funding rate of 28.05% was used to determine
revenue. Ninety-five thousand, or 2.75%, of LCFF revenue must be used for increase
services to the districts “unduplicated” pupil population.

Federal Revenue $577,813

Forest Reserve

Title |

Title Il

Carl Perkins

Rural Education Achievement Program (REAP)

Federal Forest Reserve Revenue has not been officially reauthorized. However the
budget does include new revenue of $450,000, a five percent reduction from prior year.

Other State Revenue $354,785

Mandated Cost Block Grant

Lottery

California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Proposition 39)
Common Core Standards Implementation Funds

Local Revenue $229,544

Interagency Business Services $177,299
Home-to-School Local Revenue $7,000
Facility Use $7,000

Microsoft Settlement $23,245

Interest: $15,000




SCOE 2™ Interim, March 12, 2013

Expenditures $5,137,475 Amount Percent Change
Certificated Salaries: $1,696,488 - 7%

Classified Salaries: 693,368 4.3%

Benefits: 1,138,152 6.6%

Books and Supplies: 211,377 -16.0%
Operating Cost: 1,130,137 -18.0%

Capital Outlay 267,953 51.0%

Program Contributions
Title | $28,644

Transfer Out
Special Reserve for Capital Outlay, Fund 40 $70,000

Net decrease in Fund Balance $ (68,567)

Ending Fund Balance $2,821,049

Other Funds

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Total Revenue $ 87,499
General Fund Contribution $ 63,640
Total Resources $151,139
Total Expenditures $151,139

Ending Fund Balance $ 0.00

County Schools Facility Fund

The LHS Reroof project is now on the State funded list. The appropriate form has been
submitted to the Office of Public Schools to request funding. The next step is to
complete the expenditure worksheet and submit to OPSC with all supporting
documents. OPSC has three years to audit the project. No State funded projects are
budgeted for fiscal year 2014-15.

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay

Two locally funded projects will take place over summer/fall. One is the Loyalton High
Parking Lot Resurface and possibly sealing other asphalt, including the repair of
Loyalton Elementary playground. The second project is the painting of Downieville
School exterior. Other maintenance projects that are planned are the completion of the
Oval Field and painting the remaining unpainted portables in Loyalton.

Bechen Foundation
Three $1,000 Loyalton High Scholarships
Estimating Ending Fund Balance: $49,019

SPJUSD Propose Budget 2014-2015
Page 2 of 2



Wd S8 vL0Z/2/S Pollg } abed . {#102/82/p0 ABY) E-pUNy ;3
_ 0L P 1LOZ - sremog Buiioday (epURLLY SOVS
uojjeanp jo 1deq euIoges

%6'€Zh-  [(00°0P9EEL) 00°'PP9'8C 00'¥gZ’2oL) 00'L0R'65S 00°1p5 08 00 09¢ 625 SISAVSIVHNOS ONIONYNIH HaHLO Y101 (p
%0°0 00°Q 00'FFe8e (GOEZ T4 000 00°'1¥5°0€ (00" 1L¥S0E) . 6668-0868 suonnquuog (g
%00 000 000 000 000 Qo0 00'¢ 6694-0€9L sasn (g
%0°00L- | 000 000 000 006¥L7LOF Qo0 006vL Loy 6/63-0£68 saoinog (2
S9SM)/S22UN0S JAO (Z
%€ L2~ 00'0F9'EEL 000 00°0F9EEL 00'€.8'691 Q00 00°£.8'6al 6294-009. InQ sigysuel] (q
[RE06i- | 060 000 000 00526192 Qo0 00'526'192 ‘ 6268-0068 ut siajsuel] (e

slajsues punpay ().

SASNISIAILNOS ONIONVNIL ¥3IHLO ']

%L 8El- [ 00EL0'GY 00°£51 25} googe 8l (00°5L¢ 991/ (00°50¥ 69) (00048 004) {69 - 5v) 535N GNV S3DUN0S DNIONVNIA
HIHLO 0438 STUNLIGNIJXI YIAO
—| $3INNIATH 40 (ADNADIA3A) $539%I ™D

b 00SI¥IEL'S 00°S16'005 000957929 F 0002829¢ & 00 €.8°65F 00 Zr6'C0S ¥ SN LIANIIXS TWLOL (6
%0°0 oon 006ZE YL {00°62e'v1) 000 00 LPEF] 00 LFE Y1) 66EL-00EL SIS00) JasuIpu) JO sUBgsuel] - 0BING JeUIO (8
%00 000 000 00'e oo'e 000 000 66v2-00FL (51800
66240014 adipy Jo sigysuel | Buipnjoxa) oBing B0 (L
%L1 00°€56°292 00'€56'922 000001+ 00°059'9L1 00°05F'SO0} c000ZL 6669-0009 Lepng [ende (9
%6'81- 00°ZELOSE'} 0079. 9% 00°CZEC80°1 00°L8'26E'} 00°86¥'6% 00'6.LE€2E") 6665-0005 sanypuadx3 Buniadp Jayi) pue saoieg (6
%0°91- 00 LLE'LLZ 0072E5'.6 00°S#8ELL 00'¥9L'152 00211951 00'259°€6 6664-000F salddng. pue syooq (¥
%99 00°Z51'8EL'} 009192 00°SES'TLLTL 00'1.50'390') 00'¥0¥'eT 00 Lp9 v PO 866€-000¢ sjyausg sshojdws (¢
%E Y 00'89E°E69 00'8.0°/G 00'062'9€9 008299 00'9E2 9F 00°2Z6k'3LY 6662-000Z selefes payisseD (2
5L 0" 00'88%'969'1 00°EkE L€ 00°GPG 09’ L 00052780471 0o'zER TR 00'216'G99°} 6661-0001 sayejes pajeoyial (|

SFUNLIONIdX3 g

%2 00'8¥6'Z02°S 00°'88L vt 00'0BL ¥GLY 00°S¥S 960G 00°'89¥ ¥6E 00°LL020L Y SINNIAZY “IVLOL (S
%E'0 00'¥¥5'622 oo'srzee 00'662'90Z oo'zileee 00'E0L8Y 00P19'081 66.8-0098 anusngy 1007 YO (¥
%6'1E 00°'68L°vGE 00°00.°962 00°590°85 00°LE67892 002.5°60¢ 00°59E'c9 6658-00£9 snuanay 91elg Blo (€
% 9 00'El8LLG O0'ELR'LTE 00°000°05Y 00'EEL'519 00°EEL’0FL 00°000°G.L¥ 6628-0018 anuansy [B1epad (Z
%L 0090 0r0’Y 000 00°30F 0P0'Y 00'860'¢96'C 00’0 00'860'C86'E 6608-0108 $30IN0S 4407 ()
SANNSAIY 'V
FEE) () (3 (a) [£)] (E)] . (W) S9p00 $3P0D 2UN0SIY uopduasaq
uLngosy 3+ Q109 pejolisay pajosaauf g +Y 109 pajosay pajojysaun yelqo
Hid % pund fejo) pung jejol
198pNg §L-Fi0z S|eN)oY PAJEWRST vi-tL0C
102lq0 Ag saunppusdxg
10 wo s papUIsay ©  C pRousaIun : . Aunon eualg
0000000 22104 9% B . pui e ) P Wier sewn|d-eua|s

(uondopy 3.5 ¥9Bpng | AInp




Wd SE'¥ ¥102/2/5 “Peluld

Z afieg

(#102/92/¥0 A8Y) B-puny ajid
01102 - siemyog Buiodsy (eioueuld SOYS
uoeanp3 jo ieq eluoye)

%e L1 o062z L1822 00692 '950°¢ 00892 950°C 06186 Wnowy pajeudolddeun/psunisseun
%000k | 000 00'E8l'ErS 1 00°€BLEVS 68.6 SBRULELIA0UN DILIOUCDT IO} SAIaS3Y
pajeldosddeunpaubisseun (s
%g €0l 0029c’ 128 00'29¢€'225 00'E6L'652 00°¢6)'65¢ 0816 sjuawubjssy J8UI0
pauBlssy (p
%00 000 000 0946 SUBUGILIOT JDWO
%00 000 000 0646 sjuawabueLy uojeziiqels
o mm paRIuIO] (0
i mwmgm
%6°89- 00'8S0°E 00'bLE L2 00'biG L ..nm mmmmmmwmw 0vi6 pajolsay (g
- i ! ,.» i .umw S
%00 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 6116 S1IBUI0 [V
%0'0 00'0 000 000 000 000 €L46 seinypusdxg pleda.d
%0°0 00°0 000 00’0 000 000 ZLi6 015
%00 00'00K'E o 00 00FE 0000r'e 8 w M i 00oor e LG yses Buiajoasy
| mewm%&w ajqepuadsuop (e
o wmw%% A aouejeg pung Buipug jo sjuauodwion
.
%P - 00'6¥0'128°2 00'186'£182 00°919'688° 00'LLG Le 00°'6¥0'¢98'¢ (214 + 3) 0g sunp ‘adueeg Bupu3 (2
%8Gl 00°019'688'2 0011622 00°5¥0'298°2 00060'96¥T 0052’29 00559 eV’ (P14 + 214} souejeg Buuubag pajsnipy (2
%00 000 000 00'0 000 a0'0 000 G616 sjuswalelsay 8Yi0 (p
%8G 009196882 00°116'42 00'S¥0'2982 00'060'96F T 0058429 00°GS9'EEY T (q14 + eld) peypny - | AInf Jo sy (2
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 £6.6 sjuswisn(py 1pny (g
%851 00'919'688C 00°145°22 00'5¥0298'C 00'060'96% 2 00°5E¥'2O 00'GS9'EEr' T 1646 pajipneun - | Ainp Jo sy (e
aouejeg pund Buiuwbag (1
S3ANISTIY ‘FONVIVE ANNA '
%t L [W00°295'89) W00ELS ¥e) 00°¥S0'PY) 00'92S'eae [GRECER) 00 UGE Hev (#3 + 2) AONVIVE
aNnd NI (3sv3yoaa) 3sVIUONI 13N '3
420 (4 [E)] ai [6}] a (v} sapod $3p00 22IN0SIY uoRduasag
uwnjon 3 +Go0 pajosay pajajiysalun g+ VY102 poiosoy pajop}salun 199[q0
Ha % punjjejol pund |ejol
19Bpng GL-FL0Z $IENYOY PoJelinss VI-TLOT
198[q0 AQ seun)puadxy
10 wiog psioulsay ~ " pRlolsalun Aunog elRIg

0000000 LL104 ww

pui UsD
(uendopy alb..s) 196phg | Anp

F JUIOT SEWN|4-Buslg



¢ abed

Wd sE:7 ¥LOZ/E/S -Peluld (¢10Z/82/10 A2YH) e-pun} 8]id
0°1'#10T - 21emyog Bupoday (epueuly SOVS
uoreanps Jo dag ejwojiieD
0€ aunr ‘souejeqg pund Bupug
ALINDI ANNd '™
Q00 aoo 00’0 SMOTINI Q343430 "WLO0L 2
000 000 000 0696 SIN0SAY JO SMOPY] pauayad {1
£324N0Sa 4O SMOTJNI 3yyd343a
00’0 000 000 S3ILEVI TIvLoL (9
000 00’0 000 0596 onusAay paultesun (g
00 oo'n 000 048133 SUROT JUBLND (p
000 000 000 0l96 spun4 JauQ o} ang (g
000 000 000 0656 SJUUUISACS) Jojuels) 0} ang] (7
00’0 00°0 000 00586 aqeled sunosoy (1
s3LngvIt i
00’0 000 000 SMO15LN0 A3HY343T TVLOL
00°0 000 [Hog] 06v6 $82IN0SaY JO SMOYINQ paliafaq (1
£304N0S3Y 40 SMOT4LNO Q3YYII30 'H
000 000 000 SIASSY WI0L 6
000 000 000 Ores $]9ssYy Juaung Jauio (8
000 000 000 0EE6 saunypuadxg predaid (2
000 000 00'0 0ece s21008 (9
000 000 000 oics SpUNd JOYQ wol eng (g
000 000 000 0626 JUBLILISACS) JOJUBLS) WO} 8n(] {f
000 000 000 0026 8|qeAls09Y SJUNOISY (g
000 00’0 000 066 sjusLsaALl {7
000 00'0 000 orls ysodap Bugeme sUOR9|00 (3
000 000 00 5216 Weby [eos|4 yim (p
0ELB pung Bunjoasy w {2
0gle - sxueg i (q
000 000 000 LLL6 Aunseal] Aunod ul yseo o} Jusupsnipy snjeA Jed (i
000 000 000 0LLB Ansealy AQunod u (e
uyses (1
SL3ASEV 'O
480 )] @) {al [5)] a ()] S0P0D  $0poD eaInosey Uopdposaq
uwnjoD I +q 02 pejojisay pajosauf 8+ V109 pannsay payaIsaaun pelao
Ba % pund jgejol pund jejol
198png §1-71L0Z S[enjdy pajelunsy yi-cLog
1930 Ag saunjipusdxg
L0 wicH - palouisay ™ paloulsalln Aunon eusIg
0000000 L2104 9t put e [ U{O SEWN|4-B1I8IS

(uondopy Bl ., 196png | AAr




Wd 5¢'¥ Y1022/ Pajuld { sfed (bLOZ/82/70 ASY) B-PUN} )14
0} v10Z - 2demyog Bunioday [eloueuld SOVS

uoiesnps Jo 1deg] e|luIoHED

00'0 [ 000 _ [ 0070 _ | _ el + Gl) - (¢H + 69)
4290 () (F)] {a) [6)] 9 (v} 8apod £ap0Y 82nosay uondiaseg
uwnjoy 3+ 3109 pajopsay pajajiysaiuf) g +Vv'o0 pajolsay ps1o[IsaIun P30
na% pung|ejof puni [ej0
I jabpnd §1-¥L0Z S[enjoy pajewiss FI-th0g
108lq0 Aq sainypuadx3

1O Wioq e popolsay ™ pejoiselun Aunog euR1g
0000000 L4104 9t pu 1T p WO sewnd-eusis

(uondopy 8l .,» 186png | Ainp




Wd se¥ ¥L0Z/T/S “Paluld

g abed

(bLOZ/B2/P0 ASY) B-pUN} 1)1
0°1'FLOZ - 21emyog Buiuoday [epuBUld SOVS
uofeonp3 40 1daq BILIOJIED

%00 000 000 000 1608 sigjsuer] soxel Ausdold
%00 000 000 00’0 9608 soxe, Apadeld Jo naiT Ui S|00Y0S JstieyD o) siaysuel|
%00 000 000 000 608 BUYUC Y Jeg A juaung
- Sljsuel] 4407 YO IV
%00 000 Qo0 000 000 1608 0000 Jea ) ualng
- sigjsued] 4497 paoLsalun

ssgpsuel] 4497

%P L 00°90¥ 0r0'F 00°90F 0F0 v 00'960'ER6'E iy ; 00'860°cB6C $e0Inog 4407 'lelolang

%00 00’0 000 000 00’0 6808 wausnipy (%08)

4307T-UON 8887
%00 00’0 oo'o 00’0 000 2808 saxey nart-ul Pyo
%00 Q0o 1000 000 oo'n |808 sasnuog pue sayjefoy

{r091¥ D) spund snosueaasiy
%00 00’0 00’0 000 000 808 gaxe] JuanbulaQ
WOY JS8I31U| pue saleusd
%0°0 00°0 1000 000 00°0 1+08 (2661/669/L19 9S)
| Spun4 yuswdojaaspay AUNWILOD
%00 ooo 000 000 000 G¥08 {dvu3) pung
uoEjUSWIBNY SnUsAsy uogeonpd
%00 000 000 000 000 ¥r08 sexe| |ejuswaiddng
%0°0 000 000 00°0 000 £v08 S9Xe ) SIB3A 10Ud
%00 00’0 1000 00'0 000 k08 Saxe| {0y paindasuy)
%10 00°000°00+'2 i 00°000°00v2 00'G¥E'/6ET 00Gve 268 ¢ P08 sexe] |0y paindeg

: saxe] jousiq g Aunod
%00 00’0 00’0 00°0 [{[i3] 6208 SeXE] NAIT-U|/SUCRUBAQNS JBYIO
%00 oo 000 00°0 000 2208 Xe| pialA tequail
%0'0 00°0 000 000 00’0 1208 suopdiiax3 SISUMOBLIOH

SUOHUBAGNS J2119Y XB |
%00 000 000 Q00 % 00°0 6108 sigsp loud - piy ae1s
%l el 00°88.°.0F 00'88L"L9% CTINCT 00'6¥18ES 2108 1e@A JuBun) - Iy SJELS NGy U0RISIoL Uojesnp3
%6 L1 00819°CIL'L 0089z} 00'809°2¢0'L 00°809°L¥0°1L 1108 dBBA WUaUND - PIY SlBIS

uawuagoddy jedioulg

£32UNO0S 4401
FEE) () @ o} (7] S3p0g  $9pog adlnossy uopdudsag
uwnioy 3+(QJ'09 pa1oIsay pajasaun g+ V102 pajorsay pajssaIun Palqo
H1a % pund|ejo] pung|ejol
196pNa 61-71.02 §|ENJOY pajelunsy yL-gloz
108lg0 Aq saunypusdxg
10 uno4 PaIoUISaY ~ ™ pajoWISaIUN Auncy) eusis
0000000 LL10L 8 pue auegy F IO Sewn|d-euasg

{uondopy 3. ;) 18bpng | Anp




Wd €% ¥L02/e/S pajulld

g abed

(pLOZ/8ZIP0 ABY) B-pUN) 81
0'}'¥10¢ - 21emyog Bupsodey [ejoueud SOVS
uolesnps jo deq eiwopE)

%00 000 000 000 000 0628 [R174 4 wesbold
uoneanp3 Juelbituw) )| L *9TON
%G9 00°000'9F G0 on0'ay Wammw 00'8LZ'6¥ 00'642'6F 0628 GEOY AmenpD Jayoes) v Hed ‘|l 8L :9TON
%00 000 000 000 000 0628 Gzoe swelboid
weanbuliaq 12207 ' ed ‘| siL 91ON
%6°5- 00'068°59 00°068'69 00'886'69 00'386'69 0628 olog paoz|BaN pue swoo|
-MOT SIUBIS) D1SBE 'Y Bed | 8lILL 180N
%00 0oe 000 | 00°0 0070 18eg $I0UN0G |efAp3]
| wioy sanuanay ufinoy]-ssed
%00 000 i 000 000 000 G8ee Sy37 usemjeg sjoenuoy Aousbelaiu;
%00 000 000 000 000 000 1828 YNNI
%00 000 @ S i 4k mm 000 000 000 0ges- SpUNS aAIaS2Y SHIPIAA
]
%00 00’0 M%wﬁ& W ﬁmmm T 0070 000 000 0428 Spund |0iu0) poold
R
%E G- 00°000°05% oo MWMMMW; 00°00005% 00 000°GLY 00'000'GZY 0928 Spun4 aAIesaY 158104
SR Rl
%00 000 000 e, m.m [s100} 0zeg sweiboid uonunN pIyo
m«%mz :
%0°0 000 000 m «Mux [¢031] 818 Suess) Aeuona1a$1g uoieINp3 [e1vedg
%0°0 00’0 000 s@ Mm.mm% . o' 000 1818 Juswa|ug uoeanp3 jeeds
i
%00 000 00’0 00’0 000 000 oLl suonesedp pue soueuDjUIELY
ANN3IATY TVH3AA3d

% | 00°90¥ 0r0F 000 00°90F 010y 00'860'€86°E 000 00'860°C86'E S308N0S 44071 TVL0L

%00 000 0c'o 000 00’0 000 000 6608 SIE3A JClid - Slajsued] JWI SNUSASNSLDT

420 (3} (3} i) [6)] {a) [C]] s9p0D S9p0] 92In0say uopdiosag
uwngeyn 3 +Q 02 pejojsey pajajsasun g+Voo paysay pasaIUn LT[ T}
$a % pungjejol puny jejo]
3e8png §i-vI0¢ S|Endy pajewl)sy y1-€102
’ Palqo Aq seunypusadxg
1O W04 pejolisey ~ ' pejoMIselun) Aunos eusig
0000000 L4104 wa . pu ETTETS) r JUIOP SEWN|G-BLIS

{uondopy eju.. ) 18Bpng | Ainp




Wd SEF PLOZIEIS pajulld £ #bed (r102/32/70 M) B-pUR} 3|14
0'1'PLOZ - 2uemyog Bupiodsy |ejoueuly SOVS
uoneanp3 Jo yaq enuojlen
%00 00 0o0'o 000 0658 0109 {s3sY) Aisjes pue uopeonpg [0OUDS JaRY
%00 Q00 000 000 0668 05z weifold uopeuIpioo) pased 100Yos
%00 000 000 00’0 1968 Sa2IN0g SIElg
wioJy) senuaaay ybnoiyL-ssed
%00 00'0 000 000 9168 SOXE | Nar-u|/suciusagng 180
000 000 000 oo G.G8 suondwaxy Siaumcaloy
BUYIO - SAIASY pRloUSay
SUCHUIAGNS 8115 X |
00°005' PG 00°000°01 00°015°09 00°0EL'0 0958 sfeusiepy [BUoianISL pue pajoLsalun - Aeno
00°G8S'EL 00’0 00'685°¢1 00'S85'EL 000 ogse SjuawasInquilay S)S07 palepuein
o0o'o 000 0070 mwmmm L 0000 00’0 ocse swelBiold VORUINN PHLD
e
Eonn g PEPE £-3 ‘UCNoNpay BZIS SSEID
2
o0 000 000 GlLEB BYO Y SIERA JOUJ - sjusliuolloddy Slelg B0 IV
SR g
4 00'0 000 LLEG Buo Y 1e8 A Walng - sjuswiuoioddy ale1g WO IV
000 000 6lLER 0089 Slesj Jold
000 [{[]4] LLEB 0089 dB3A JUaLNg
ueld Jojse] uoneanpd eeds
00’0 000 61E8 09E9-95C9 SIeaj Jolid
4 00°0 000 LLER 09€9-55¢€9 JE3A JuaunD
juswispiug 400y
Mﬁmm sjuawuoipoddy ajelS J2Ul0
it
Hid
3343 w
. 3NNIAIY 3LVLS ¥IHLO
%2 9~ 00'E18'Lls ooereiel 00°000°06% . 00'EeL'5Lo 00'EcLOFl INNIAZY IYHIA2d "IVI0L
%9'6¢- 00'SEL'El 00°GEL'EL 00'159'81 001598l 0628 BUI0 IV anuaAsy [Biepad B0 Iv
%00 000 000 wmmwmm o : : 000 000 0628 66.£-00.8 s|ooyog @914 b pue ajes
%0"E- 008382 0088.°C o 005482 005482 0628 669€-005€ uofeanp3 ABojouysa )
pal|ddy pue |euoneao,
%00 000 000 000 000 0628 0lss pulysg §a PIIYD ON JSWRO
‘9ZL+-9E0Y ‘S0TE
-9z0¢ '0Z0E-110€
%0°0 000 000 000 000 0628 0L9% (498 Dd) weibold jueis) S|0oYds
JayeyD IaNd ‘g Hed ‘A 3L :gTON
%00 000 000 i oo'o Q00 0628 Ay wielBoid Wapng {(d1)
jusioyod ysiBug peuiT ‘il ML *E1IN
480 ) 3) )] (a} 8apod $6p00 82N0s8Y uondudsaq
uwnjon 3+Q109 pajosay pajopasaun d+VYo2 pajoujsay pojoIsalun wafqo
Ha % pung jejol pung [gjoL
198png SL-FLOT SjendYy pajewys3 ¥1-c102
192[q0 Aq saunypuadxgy
L0 w04 pajoLIsay ~ ™ pelowsalun . Aunon eusig
0000000 L4404 Or. pu 3ussy r JUIOr Sewn|4-eus|s
(uondopy @l ) 18Bpng | Anp




Wd SE¥ PLOZ/E/S paluld g abed (r102/82/90 A9Y) B-puUny 3414
0'L'#10Z - 2lemyos Bupoday [eloueuld SOvS
uojjeanp3 Jo yde( BiIofED
%6 1€ 0068 v5E 00°00.°962 00°580°3S 00°26°89Z 00°ZZ5°502 0059¢'¢9 IANIATH FIVIS ¥3H10 W10l
%0'00L- [000 o0o'o 0o’ 00°Z65°CL 00°Z65'EL 000 0658 1BUI0 IV SnuSATY J1BIS B0 IV
%00 00°008°GL 000087 e 00°008°6L 00°008'6.L 0668 SovrL uogejuawadu)
e Splepue)s ajels a107) uowo?)
. ,
%00 0c0 000 wmwwww 000 0668 00vL 1OV WBWSSAU| Logesnpl Alent)
{Hinsai
%00 000 000 000 0668 L6EL JUeS) Uohuasald
S0UBIOIA AUNUILLICT 00U
%00 000 000 000 0668 0igL Arepuonag pazieinadg
%00 000 000 1500 000 0658 OleL uoljeanp3 pooypliyo AlJEd uelpu) uesuawy
%00 000 000 m i Q00 [{i1] 0658 0¥c9 veys AyleaH
%0°001 00008'0LE 00'008'01 e wwm 00°05+'501 00°06¥'S01 0658 0£29 Yoy sqop ABisuz ues|s BIULOHED
mmm
%00 000 000 e 1000 o0o 0699 ‘0599 spunj asgeqo ] jjoyooly/brug
i
%00 a0'o 000 WH 000 000 0658 0e08 weisy Aoed [poyag Jeleysd
422 (E]] [EY] [5)] g $8pod 83RO INOSHY uopduasaq
uwinjey Q40109 pajaIsay pajollsaluf) g+ V[0 pajosoy PoIdMSAIUN 13[qo
Hda % punj ol pund jejol
JoBpnd S1-VL0Z S[Enioy POIEWNISS V3T 0T
198fgQ AgQ seanypusdxy
10 wiog pajoLysay = pajdlysaIun Aunog eusig
0000000 22102 8 pu 3uan

{uondopy sln. ) 32Bpng L AR

£ 7 tuor sewnid-ensig




Wd €% ¥L02/2/S Paluld

(¢L0Z/82/70 ASY) E-pUN] BYI4
'L LOZ - 3temyog Bulioday [eoUeul] SOYS
uopEanpg Jo 1deq ejwiojlieD

; 4407-UON Spun4 28Iy :snid
: snuaney [e307 JoUi0
il
%00 000 00°0 000 000 000 6898 SIJBQUOD Puk S384 JAULD IIY
%00 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00’0 1898 5824 JadojaragjucHeBN
%B'El 00662 L4} 000 00662 LLL 00°92Z8'6G} 00'BLY°LL 00 20Z'8g ) L1198 SIS Aouabesau
%00 0070 000 00’0 000 Gi98 S[ENPIAIPU| WOJJ $987 uojlepodsuel L
%00 000 00’0 000 o000 2198 Sjuspms Juspisay-UuoN
%00 0070 00°0 00’0 00’0 1298 Saa4 uofleanp3 Jnpy
SI9EAUOD PUE 5994
%070 000 00°0 00’0 000 Too0 2998 Sjualseny] jo
anjea, Jie4 ey} u) (asesioe() asealou JaN
%00 00°000'G1 00°0 00°000'6) 00°000'G) 000 00°000°G¢ 0998 Jsalalu|
%00 00°000°2 000 00700072 00°000°L 0070 00°000°L 0598 SIeRIFY pUe sasea
%00 0o'c 00'0 000 000 000 []i]3] 6e98 S8[eS I8yl0 IV
%00 000 000 00°0 00’0 000 000 PE9Q S8jeg |G poo
%00 0070 00’0 000 000 000 00’0 €98 suonedqnd Jo sieg
%00 0070 000 000 0oo 0070 000 LE98 saddngauswdinbg Jo eleg
sojes
%00 000 000 000 o000 6298 Sexe]
J4-497-uop wenbujieg
Lo} 192U} puB S eUdd
%00 oo'o 000 000 00’0 G298 uononpag 4497 o1 1esigng 1oN
spund jualidojpaspay AUNWWoD
%00 00’0 000 000 000 2798 BLHyO
%00 00’0 [s]047] 000 00°0 1298 saxe) |sdied
SAXE ] WalO[eA Py-UoN
%00 000 000 00’0 000 gio8 sexe] [gjuswa|ddng
%0°0 000 000 000 000 1198 S9XE |, SIE9A Jold
%00 000 000 ) 9198 {ioy painoasun
%00 000 000 000 Glgs li0Y painoag
SejaaT pejousey Byio
SBXE ] JOUISK] pue Aunog
snuansy 2307 JaUi)
ANNIATY TVIOT HIHLO
422 [E)) [E]] [6)) {a) [T ) SOP0T) 20JN0S9Y uopdpoasaqg
uwnjoy 3+Q02 pajoMsay pelasalun g+V oo pajaysay pajosalun Jalqo
Ha % pund |ejo1 pund [ejol
198pNg SL-FLOT S|eMPOY polewlsy yi-¢L0T
J98lq0 Aq saanypuadx3
L0 Wio4 pejowsey ™ pajou]sauUn Aunos eusig
0000000 L2104 9t pu FE=15)

(uondopy 8. ., 196png | Anr

[ L JUIO[ SBUWIN|J-BLBIS



Nd &% ¥L0ZZ/S Pejlld 0| sbed (¢102/82/70 AOH) B-punj 8|4
0’ +'P1L0Z - siemyog Buiodsy feioueury SOVS
uonesnpg jo ydeq ejuiojeD
%lb'2 008rS'20ZS 00°85L°LbY 0006L'pGL Y 00°6¥5'960°G 00°89¥'v6E 00 LL0'Z0L'Y SINN3AIY VI0L
%E 0 00¥PS622 oeskz'ee 00'662'90¢ 00211822 00'€9l'8r 00°%19°081 FNNIAZH TvD01 d3HLO TYIOL
%00 000 000 00’0 000 00’0 00°0 66.8 SIatO (I Woly u| sisjsuel] JayiQ Iiy
%00 oo 000 000 000 00’0 00°0 £6.8 BYO IV Sydr wod4
%00 000 00’0 000 ao'o 00'0 00°0 26.8 1BYIO Y $82U30 AUNCY Wold
%070 00’0 00’0 00’0 00'0 00'0 00°0 168 BUIO Iy S|00U3G JSHBYD) JO Sj0UISI] WolS
sjuswuoiuoddy jo siaysuel] JBUIO
%0°0 000 00°0 mwmmmmwwm? MWW 000 000 £6.8 09€9 SYdr wol4
%00 000 000 o 000 000 768 09€9 $800 Auno) wold
%6070 000 000 000 000 fad F6L8 09e9 5]00Y0S JaueyD o sjols|q woly
@wﬁ% SI3JSUEI L ¢/O0N
S
%00 000 000 m”mm: 00°0 000 ! mmmom ”mw,ww £6.8 0059 sydr wioxd
e.v e xx
%00 0070 00°0 00°0 60°0 o 2618 0059 s2910 Aunog wosd
%00 00°0 00'0 000 000 1648 0059 ${00YOS Jeyeyy 10 spmsiq wold
siajsuelL V13§ voeonpd fejoeds
sjuawuooddy Jo sugjsuel |
%00 000 000 000 1000 00’0 00’0 £8.8-18.8 uj sigjsuel] J8uyio IV
%00 000 000 00°0 0070 00’0 00'0 0LL8 uemny
%9 0b- 00'S¥2 0 [ A% 00°000° 00156705 00'FFS0E 00°20¥'02 6698 anuaAey 8307 Y10 (1Y
%00 000 000 000 1698 $32IN0G |EDOT
wos4 sanusaay ybnouy] -ssed
%0°'0 00'0 000 1698 sunsnlpy (%:05)
4%D (3] (6] )] v} 8apod $3p02) 50Jh0saY uondudsag
uwnjon I3+0°0e? paansey pajolisaIun g+ V102 pajolysay pajolysaIun 139[90
Ha % pund o pund [ejol
19Bpng GL-FL0Z S[ENjoY POJEWNES V1-S10Z
joe{qQ Aq sauny|puadig
Lo wiog . pajoujsay e pajousaun . Auncy) euaig
0000000 L£10L St pu 3U89) 4 ~JUIof SeWN|J-BLaIS
(uondopy &y _;196png | Anr .




Wd SEF ¥L0Z/2/S pajld 11 8Bed (¥1.02/32/¥0 AS%) B-puny :a|l4
0'1'¥10Z - 2iemyog Buiodey [2ouelly SOVS
ucjeonp3 jo jdaq BIuIojEeD
%08 00'19L°'L21 00'916°L 0USPE'EL) 00°08€'ZE1 00'82L'cy 00'259'88 ooty sayddng pue sjeusien
%00 000 600 800 000 000 000 ooz sleuslel 913y 18YI0 pue S¥00g
%16l | 00 008°G8 00°008 58 000 00'v2090) 00'%20°101 90°000°G 0oLy S|EUBIBN BINDIING 8100 PUE $yoogxe ] pasciddy
83Nd4NS ANV $¥00d
%3 9 00251 BEL) 008IE6E RN 50° 1508001 00¥0v e 0PI vr0 ¢ §1i43N39 33A0TEWT TYLOL
%8 0 0036801 000 00756801 00539911 000 00288911 Z06E-106E sjijouag sakojdws 8O
%00 000 000 000 000 000 00D 26LE-1GLE saakoidw sajoy ‘g3do
%00 000 000 000 000 000 00 ZOLE-10LE palRat]ly ‘g3d0
%081 00SOE 061 00Z¥5 8 00°€28 PFi 00°06E°22H 43 A Z09E-109¢E uoIESUBIWOY IO
%41 00 b} 00y 00°S0Z 1 00F9L"L 0068 005211 2055-106€E souEINsY| Juawhoidwaun
5 L O0VES 18 00825 6 00°90E 225 00 189075 00°9¥F'6 A Z0ve-L0vE sysuag aleyiap puB ujeaH
%G 8 00915710 00°€667 00°€26'92 0010152 00¥G6T 00 LV VL Z0E€-10EE BAIBUIENY/SIEIPSN/ ASYO
%0 00'Z60°9L 000l5¢ 00ese el 0021594 0017EE 00'9ECEL 202¢-102¢8 sy3ad
%S BOVYELEL 00'660°C 00'5Fe PEL 00052 0%1 00E§EC 00729842} Z0LE-101E SuIS
$1143N39 FTACTJWI
e ¥ 00'BIE'€69 00'8L0'Z5 f0'062'9¢9 00822799 009t oF 00267 819 S319V VS CAHAISSYT0 W10L
O OF 00602 52 000 00502 62 0058"2e 000 00058°T2 0062 _ SelIE[ES PAUISSE|D JBLRO
%08l | 00¥Ze £0Z 000 00'PZZE0C 00V86 17T 000 00786 L¥e 00vZ SalE(eS S0YQ pue [eDuyda ] ‘BB
%P LE- 007091 000 ooo9l'e 00'0s1'e 000 00051°E ooce salie|eg SIOIENSIUPY pue Siosiaadng passeld
%0 VL 00°0G5'202 a00 00°05€ 208 00965602 000 00965 69¢ 0022 saie[eg Hoddng payissel
% 2e 00627 561 0082025 0015586 00°8¥1 221 00982 9F 0021608 0oLz salle[eg [EUONONISU| PASSEID
SIVIVS aIISSYID
% 0- 00'98%' 969 | COSF61E 00G¥5 vo9'l O0GSZE0LT 00'Zed’ey 008165091 SAYYIYS GaLVoIAILd30 V1oL
%000L- | 000 000 000 0052901 000 ‘ G0£E00} 0061 SSLRES PABIYNIRD JBUO
%60 00'916'952 000 00'916'952 00'90L¥52 00°0 0690175 00E} SelIE[Eg SIOIENSIUILPY PUE SI0SIBNG PEledye)
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 002} salejeg poddng idnd pejesugie]
AR 0025 6EF 1 BOEPE1E 00629207 | 00 LLEERY | 00288 2r 0065007 1 0oLl SoUBeS SI9Yoes )L Pajeiia)
SINVIVS Q3LYOIILYID
FEE) {d) 5] a ) @ W) Sapoy  5apoy a0inosay uopdiosag|
uwnjon 3+gje0 pajopsay pajonsalun a+Vv109 pajoLRsay pajosaun LT
Ha % pung [ejoL pund [ejo)
1abpng §1¥102 SIENJOY PAEWNST FL-Ch0T
B 12lq0 Aq samypuadig
10 wiog peloMsey " pejoMIseIun Aunog euoig
0000000 22104 of pu: EIVE TS ¢ U sewn|4-enals

(uopdopy eju.,) 186png | Anr




Ad S€'F ¥L0¢/e/S -PRjulld

Z| abed

(¢10Z/82/%0 ADY) e-puny o4
0°3'¥10Z - 21emyos BuiLoday [epueUd SOVS
uoReonp3 o jdag EloyeD

%6'8L- 00 LELOEL'L [ YA 00'€.EE80'} 00°128°26€°1L 00°'86+'69 00'6.LE€2E"} STHNLIANZdX3 ONILVH3dO
HIHLO ONY S3DIAM3S “IYLOL

%¥ 0 00418702 00’0 ooLie've 00 LLLYe 0o'o 00 /LL'vE 006§ suojpesunwwod
%0"0¢ 00'890'305 00°969° L 00ziE'E6Y 00°2LL06E 0061592 00861 ¥9¢ 008% sanypusdxa bulessdo
puE saolAlag BunnsuoD/feuoIssajold
%00 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 06.5 punuia] - S1S00 198417 JO SIYSURIE
%0°0 000 000 oo oo'n 000 000 0LLs 8§00 02110 JO Slajsuel)
%¥EC) 00 00F PL 000 00 00F ¥ 00°00EcE 00°0SL 00°055°2E 0095 sjuslwaaoidw pazije)desuoN
pue ‘snedsy 'sesean ‘'sigjuey

%6 ¢ 00'152PET 000 00'152'veZ 00162722 000002 00162'622 00sg Sa0lnes
BuidesyasnoH pue suoneadd

%6'§ 00°080°SS 000 00°080°G5 £0°000°2S 000 00°000'2S 08%% - 00¥S soueInsu|
%91~ 006898 000 006898 00°'828°8 000 00'gee'e 0oes sdiyssaquuay pue sang
%G0L- 00'HLEBY 00'8902ZE 0O'EPE'SL 00°ZI6°ES 00622 0¥ 00°EvL'El 0025 SB0URIBIUOD pue janed |
_m\s_..oh- 00'Le¥'9lL 000 00°L8r'9LL 00'2E5° 109 000 00°2E5' 109 00LS s80l8g 10} sluswasiBeqng

STUNLIANIdXI ONILYNIJO ¥IHLO0 ANV S3DIAYTS
%081~ 00'LIETIE 00'2¢5'46 00'68'ELL 00'¥3.L716T A TCED 00'259c6 S31TddNS ANV SH008 “TW.LOL
%00 000 060 000 000 000 00’0 00L¥ pood
%k L 00918 00918’ 000 00°09E°€1 -00°09EE1 000 0¥k studink3 pazyeldesuon
422 () (3) {Q) [6Y) (g) v} sapod S3poy a%N0SIY uondudsag
uwinjon 3+Qo? pajoIsay pajalIsaIugy g+Y'10% pajou)say - pajoIsaug 193[qo
a% pung |ejoL pung [e3oL
1ebpng SL¥L0Z seniy pajeinsy vi-c102
13{q0 Aq sainypuadx3
10 W04 o pepisey -~ pejousaiun : Aunon eusig
0000000 L2104 9t pu p IO SEWN|4-BLIIS

(uondopy aju-..5) Jabpng | Anp




Wd €% ¥LOZ/Z/S PaUld

¢} abed

{¢102/82/%0 A9} e-punj 314
0'}'P1L0Z - 2semyos Buipoday |elpuetld SOVS
uoyeonp3 Jo Jdaqg ewiolED

%00 000 000 oo oo'o 000 000 £824-18CL slajsuel| BUO IV
%00 00°0 00°0 Q00 000 00’0 000 £gei-leed auyo v sjualuuoRioddy Jo sigjsuell 184I0
%00 000 00°0 mmmﬁﬁ m%y | 00°0 000 £eel 09€9 Sydr oL
%00 000 000 xmm 000 000 Zgel 09€9 $20O AuUnoD o)
%00 00’0 000 000 000 12zL 09e9 S|00YDS ey  Jo SjoLsig ol
suswuoioddy Jo siejsuel] d/O0Y
%00 000 000 000 000 £2eL 0059 Sydr oL
%00 000 000 00'0 00’0 2Zel 0059 S80WO Aunc) ol
%00 000 000 000 000 i zwm Leesd 0059 S|e0Y0g JSHRYD) 10 SJoUsIg oL
i sjuaLsuoiLoddy Jo SIRISUB) Yd13S uoneonpd [enads
%0°0 000 000 000 00’0 gigs SYdr oL
%0°0 oo'o 000 000 000 000 000 gL $900 Aunod 01
%00 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 Lgs S|00YIS JapeyD J0 SISIg oL
sanuaaay ybnoiy]-sseqd Jo sisjsuell
%070 000 000 000 000 00'0 00’0 ekl sy'df" 1 sjuswifed
%00 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 A 493 $30W0 AUNog o) sjusLIARd
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 (% 4% SI00YDS JBUEYD JO SIOLISI 0) SluawiAed
sluUsWAey JI2ya( Jo/pue ‘§1S07) SSA0XT ‘UolINL
%0'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 ogLsL s{ooyog |ewedg Sielg
%00 000 000 000 000 000 oo 11393 sjuswaaiby souepusily
JOUSIpIa)U| J@pup) UCHOMISU| 40) UOINNL
uoping
(53802 J0911pu] jo siasuel ] Bulpn|oxa) 0OLNO ¥IHLO
%L LG 00°€56'.92 00'e66'922 00°000° LY 0006991 00°05b'S01 00°002°LL AYILNO TWLEYD W10L
%0 FLE 00 05P'61} 00°0Sv'6L1 000 0000252 00°000°%1 00002 0058 awaocejday juswdinb3
%L bLL 00°€S0°L6 005091 00000 LY 00°000°L2Z 000 0000012 00v9 wawdinby
%00 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00€9 salieIg] |00YoS Jo uoisuedx3 Jofel 1o
SABIGI [O0UDS MBN 10} BIPSIY pUE s)oog
%6'62- 00°05¥'L6 0005+ 16 00°0 0005 0EL 00°0GF'L6 00°000'6E 0029 sBuipjing jo sjuswancsdwi pue sBulping
%00 000 000 000 000 o000 00’0 0LL9 sjusuBACIdL| pueT
%00 000 000 000 000 oo [a[X1] 0019 pue
AVILNO IVLIdVYD
490 AD [E)] a )] a (v} 8apod $8po) 99in0sey uopdiiosad
uwnjo) 3+ [0 payansay pajoaja3saJuny g +Vj09 pajasey pajajasasun 193l40
Ha % pung |ejol pung |gjol1
¥9bpng §1-¥L0Z 5[eN)IY Parewined ¥1-C 102
19800 Aq saunjipuadxg
1O wiog pajoulsay -~ pejolnsaun ) Auno) eusig
0000000 L2104 9 pui usg) 5 . IO sewn|4-euaisg

{uondopy sit...5) }96png 1 AInp




Wd §€'v #102/2/G ‘paluld

1 afied

(v10Z/82/P0 AeY) B-puny ;8ll4
0'1'#L0Z - asemyos Buoday (eloueulS SOVYS
uoneonp3 jo aq ejuwoyed

%b'e- 00°GL¥'IELS 00'S16'00S 00°095'989 000282926 00°€.865% 00°2¥6'208'F SIHNLIANIdX3 "TvlOL
%00 0o ov'eZeE Yl (oo6zE'vL) 000 00 LPEFL 0oive'pl) S1S0S LOIFHIANI 40 SH3JSNYHL - 091N0 Y3HL0 Y10l
%00 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 0s€l PuUnEBu - SIS0 13RUIPU| JO SIBsURL
%00 000 00’628’y (00'62€F1) 000 00’ LPE'PL 00 1PEPL) 0leL $1S07 100.1pU| JO s18jsuel]
S1S00 1O3HIANI 40 SHIJISNVYL - 0O1N0 ¥IHLO
%00 000 000 00'd 000 000 00°0 {1500 102u1pU| JO Siajsuel ], Bulpnjoxa) 091N0 HIHLO TVIOL
%00 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 BEVL [edioupd - 8apuag 130 JPYI0
%00 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 BEVL 1sa18ll] - 0BG 1920
8oag 1qaq
%0°0 000 Qo0 000 000 000 00’0 6624 SIBYIO [ 0330 sJaysuel] 180 IV
ER (4} &) (g} [65)] €] [T $3poD $9p0D 92IN0ssy uonduasaq
uwnjon 3+ 02 pajalsay pajajsalun) d+Y 09 pajosoy pajojysaluf) »Palqo
Had % pund {gj0l pungjgjo]
39BpNg g1-v102 s|emoy pajewlisy vi-£h0z
1980 Aq seinypusdxgy
10 w04 . pajosey ~ " paoLIsalun Runod eusig
0000000 LL1OL OF pu F WIOP Sewn|d-ensis

{uondopy af. ) 19Bpng 1 AINp




Wd 2% ¥L02/2IS Paiuld

G| abed

(71L02/92rP0 n3y) B-puny a4
0'1'¥10Z - siemyog Suioday |eousuld SOVS
ucpeanp3 jo ldeq ellogien

%00 000 0070 000 000 000 000 6168 sa0.nog Bupueuld J8UIQ (v
%00 000 000 G600 000 000 000 £168 SpUOg SNUBASY 85887 WOJ} Spasdtld
%00 000 o0'o [elede} o000 000 000 2.68 $05E97 (e Wolj spasdold
%00 000 000 00’0 00’0 00°0 000 LL68 uonedpiled Jo
S2JEOYILSD) WIOY SPISIcId
Spaesald 1990 wist-Buo
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 5968 sy paziuebiooy/pasde]
1O SpUN WOJ} SI9SUBE]
$92IN0G JAYI0
%0001~ 00’0 00’0 [} 00'BRLL9Y 000 00'6¥L°I9Y £668 sBulp|ing/puen jo aseyaing
-95B87/8{ES WOY SPaIdald
spasaoid
%00 000 060 000 1000 1€68 sjusLuooddy Asuabiourg
] : wEcho_ton% alelg
$324N0S
SIASNISIADUNOS YUIHLO
%€ 12~ 00°0¥9°eS) 00 0y9'ce} 00°'EL8°69) 00°€28'691 LNO SY3ISNYHL GNAFHILNI V101 (@
%02 00°000°0L 0000004 00009°.8 00°009°28 6194 NG sl\)suel | punysiul pazloyiny JSUIQ
%9 T 00°0F9'E9 00°0F9'E9 00¢iz'cs 000 00€LZ'Z8 a19L pund eusjae]) (o]
%00 ao0 00°'0 000 000 000 00’0 €19 ok [00YoS AUnad
/pun Buipiing |00YDS S5 101
%00 000 00’0 Q0o 000 00’0 00’0 457 pund snsosey (epeds 10y
%00 00’0 00'0 000 000 o0 000 LigL pund juswdojasa( pIYD o1
JN0 SHAASNYHL ANNJHILNI
%0001~ 00°0 000 00’0 00'526°192 00’0 00°26'192 NI SHIISNYHL ONNJYILNI TV10L (B
%0004~ 00’0 000 00 00626192 000 00°'526°192 6169 U] sigjsuel ] punueiuj pezluoyiny Jsyio
%070 000 00’0 00°0 1 00°0 168 pun4 uopdwepay
m PUE 158J8jU] pUOg (LI0i4
T
%00 000 00’0 000 000 000 2168 pung enesay [epedg (wolg
NI SH3ASNVHL ONNJYILNI
SHIAISNYHL ANNIHTILNI
480 )] [E)] @ [6)] (@ ()] FOp0Y  SopoD 8IIn0say uojidussag
uwnjos 3+ 109 pajolysay pajosalun g+V¥ 109 passay pajolysaIuR palqo
a % pund jgjol pung jejol
19BpNg GL-FL0T s[endy pajewys3 yL-g£L0z
18l Aq samppusdxg
1O WOy .- pajousey ~ - pajouselun , funen eusig
0000000 £L10L 9% | pLi naL) P UIOP SBWINfd-BLAIS

{uondopy aj.....1126png L Anp




Wd SEF PLOC/IZ/S ‘pajulid 9| abed {¥10Z182/v0 Aoy B-punj 84
0'1'#10Z - 2uemiog Bupiodsy [epuBUl SOVS
uojeanp3d jo daq eiwcHED
%6eZl- |[(00°0r9EEt) 00'+¥9'82 {00 78c zal) 00°108 685G 00" LS 0t 00092 625 @+p-0+q-E)
SISNISIDUNOS ONIONYNIA WIHLO “Ivi0L
%00 000 00'¥y9'3e {00 v¥o'ge) 000 00 L¥5 08 {(00°1¥5'08) SNOILNEIYINGD TVLOL (3}
%00 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 0668 $SINUBAGY PBlosey WY suognquuod
%0°0 000 00°¥¥98C (60'rro'ge) 000 00°L¥S0e {00 1¥5'0E) 0868 S8NUBABY PajoLsaIun LWol suolnguiuog
SNOLLNFIMLNOD
%00 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 EER AT ()]
%00 oo0'o 000 000 000 0’0 000 6694 sasn Bujoueuld B0 IV
%00 000 {0 000 [\ 000 000 1G9 sy37 paziuebsooypasden
W) SPUN 4 JO SIRJSUBI|
$3sn
%0°00L- 000 000 000 006k LoV 000 00'8¥L LY S32HN0S TYLOL (9)
4220 [E)] (E]] a (2} @ ) §apoD S8p0Y 22IN0saY uopdiiasag
uwnjog 3 +(°02 pajoLsay pajomsaIun +Y 0o pajoisey pajasaIun 323[qQ
Ha % pund jejo] pund jgjol
18BpNa 51-¥10Z S[EN}OY PojBtlNsa ¥1-¢l0g
walqo Ag saunyipusdxg
1O o4 . pelolISay ™ pjaUISaIUN Aunon) eusig
0000000 LLZ1LOL 9% pu r Y IO SBwn|d-eusis

{uondopy e s 186png L Anp




Wd ge'v ¥10Z/2/S pauld

1 afed

{r102/90/20 AR} e-puny 8l
0’1 710z - aremyog Buiodsy [e1ouell] SOVS
uoneanpa) Jo ydaq ejuoen

%00 (00 0PO EEL) 00°¥¥9'82 00 ¥8c 29k} 00°1.08'655 00°L¥5 0 00'092 625 $3SM/SIDENOS ONIDNVNIJ HIHLO "IVLOL (¥
%00 000 00'¥P9'3Z {00'¥¥9'82) 000 00°1PS0E (001 ¥5'08) 6668-0868 suognquuoed (€
%0°0 000 000 000 000 [Hoa] 000 669.-0€9L sesn (q
%0°0 000 000 000 00'6¥L L0F 000 00'6¥L'LoF 6469-0¢68 saouneg (e
$88()/820IN0S 1BYO (T
%00 00'0¥9'eet 000 00'0Ov9'EEL oo.wsmhmw_‘ 000 00°EL8'691 629L-009L InQ swjsuel] {q
%00 000 000 000 00°'526'192 000 00'626°192 6268-0068 U} sisysuRl) (8
slajsuel] punpsiy ()
S3SN/STIUNOS DNIONVNIA ¥IHLO "0
%} 6EL- | 00°€L0°GD 002451 E8) 000E2'BLL 00'G.Z99L) (00°60% 59} {c0'028°001) {018 - 5v) S3SN ANY SA0dN0S DNIONVNIZ
HIHLO FHO438 STANUANIdXT YIA0
S3NN3ATY 40 (ADNIIDI43Q) §S30XT "D
Yo¥'e- 00GLF LEL'S 00'S 18 008 00°095'9t9'¥ 00028 ¢9¢ 6 00'ELE'85F 00'LP6 208'Y SIHUNLIONIdX3 V101 (0}
%00 00'0 ooo 000 000 000 000 mmmwwwm_m... 6666-0006 ofinG 20 (6
%¥'9 00°L¥F 206 00008012 00°L¥S 169 00'GI¥are 00'2G0'LLL 00eey LEL 6668-0008 S09II0G Jueid (g
%e G¢ 00°981'8€8 00°62E ¥l 00°258°veR 00'990'0.9 00" LPEFE 00°622'559 666.4-0004 uoneNSIiIIPY [B1auss) {f
%00 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 G669-0009 asudisuz (9
%00 000 000 o000 000 00°0 000 6665-000S saopuag Apunwiuied (g
%0l 00°002'%9 00°%¥2L 00'94¥E9 00°0¥E95 00'¥eL 0091956 6661-000F sa0inag Ag|iouy (i
%G 8- 000EL'BYE 000 00'0EL'BYE 00'6.8'649 000 00'6.56L9 6662-000€ saojeg |idnd (¢
%0°'91- 00°Lr6'8LE 00°9€12L 00'E18°00¢ 00 LLLISY 00°ZEE’LL 00°6+3'6EY 6662-0002 $30IBS paje[ey - uononysy| (2
%8° L 00'696°209°C 00°928°292 00'GEL OPET 00'ERIIGST oovzr'ece 00°65.'vET'T 6661-0001 uonongsu {|
(6662-000) $199[q0) SFUNLIANIAXT ‘9
%00 00'8re 20e'S 00°RSL L¥Y 00°06LPSLY 00'5¥5 960G 00'e9% PEE 0021020L¥ SINNIATY "W1OL (G
%00 005’622 ooske’ee 00'662'902 00244922 00'EaL'8Y 00'FLo'08) 66.8-0098 anusasy [e307 Jaul0 (b
%00 00°S8L'v5E 0000.'96¢ 00'580'85 oo.hmm_m.mw 00'¢L5's02 00°592'c9 6658-00€8 anuanay LIS B0 (€
%00 00EIgLLS 00'cL8'2ZL 00°000°05¢ 00'€EL'519 00'SEL°0%1 00°000°5L¥ 6628-0019 anuaAgy [eiapad (g
%00 00°90F 00y 000 007801 0v0'Y 00'860'¢86'C 00’0 00'860°CB6'C 6608-0108 $30.n08 4497 (1
SANNIATH 'V
190 [F)] [E]] a [6)] &) v} sapoy  sepopD uopounyg uopdnasag
uwnjes J+ 403 pajoLysey pajaIsalun g+ VYoo pajaLsoy pajasalun 108[q0
Ha % pund jejol pund |0
19Bpng 517102 S[endy pajewss3 vi-eLoz
uofjoun4d Aq saanppuadxy
10 Wuod . pajusay 2 pajoulsaIun Aunco euaig
0000000 L£10L 94 pu 3uagy

{uondopy 3. ., 196png | Anp

F 7 ylMor sewn|g-euAg



Wd S€F ¥LOZ/E/G ‘PRLd

z abed

{¥102/90/20 AY) B-puny} )4
0'L'pLOZ - B1emyos Bupioday |BIokBUL SOVS
uoneanp3 40 1deq BiLIONED

%C b chezz i8¢ 0062T L82¢C 00'692°950°C oo..wmuw._mmo.w 06.8 nowy pajelidoiddeun)/paudisseln
%0'00L- (000 000 00°€8L'ErS 008l £bg 6946 SIUIBHUBIUM JHUOU0DT] JOf MRSy
pajendoiddeunypaubisseun (@
%5 €0L 00°29€°2LZ5 00°Z9e°L2S 00°€61'652 0826 {1oefqoypainosay Ad) sjuswubissy Jaulo
paubissy (p
%00 000 7000 000 09.8 (10elaoy/aoinosay Ag) Slusuuwe) oo
%0°0 00’0 000 00’0 056 sjusluRbueLy UoHezZiigels
pamwog (o
%688~ 00'350°E [} wmo m mmw M wm ” [YASEA obL6 pajousay (q
MM i r»w i mw i ,”
%00 00°0 00’0 000 000 6146 SISO Y
%0°0 000 000 00’0 000 00’0 €148 sanypuadx3 pledalg
%0°'0 00’0 000 000 000 00’0 ChiB S0
%00 0000r'E mww i AW 0000+’ 00'00¥°E 00'00¢'€ 1146 yses Buiaorsy
- aiqepuadsuon (e
anuejeg pund Suipu3 jo sjuauodwon
Sob C- 006¥0°128°C (001662182 00'919'688C 00°sP0'z98e (814 + 3) 0t sunr ‘ecuejeg Suipu3 (g
%8G} 00'919'688'2 00145722 00°'5¥0'298' 00'060'96¥%'2 00'6E¥'29 00'G59°CEr' T (P14 +01.3) souefeg BuuiBag pajsnipy (e
%00 00'o 000 000 00'0 000 000 G6.6 sjusLuajelsay JSUo (P
%8G L 00919'6882 001542 00'5r0298° 00'060°96¥'2 00°GEP'C9 00°G59°cEY'e {qid + e1d) paupny - | AN Jo sy (9
%0°0 000 00'0 oo0'n 000 000 000 £6.6 sjuawsnipy Ipny (q
9%68°Gl 00°519'688°C 00145742 00°G¥0'208°2 00°060°96¥ 00'GEF'TS 00°'559°CEP'Z 1646 paypneun - | Anp jo sy (8
saueieq pun Buwubag ()
$3AYISIY 'IDNVIVE ANNd "4
Fer I |00 295 597 on'eLs ve) (0050 +F) 00°925'¢6E (00'v98'¥E) D0'06E 82v ¥a + O) SONV Ve
’ anNn4d NI {3SV3u03a) 3sYINONI LaN 3
4%2 [E1] 3 {Q () (a) (v} sapo) sapo) uopoung uopdyasaq
uwnjon 3+0djo2 paissay paloIsaIun g +Y 00 payoLIsay pajapsalun 19240
A % pund [ejo] pung [ejo),
15Bpng S1-¥L0Z SIEMjOY Poeliisa vI-EL0g
uogound Aq saunjpuadxg
10 Wiod - paloLIsey ™2 pajoLsaIUN Aunog eusig
0000000 L4004 91 pu s L 1 JUIOF SBwinid-BLSIS

{uondopy &, s 180png 4 Ane




Wd by 7102/2/6 poluld 1 afeg (¥1L02/90/20 AaY) B-puny 19)lJ
017102 - asemyog Buipoday [eloueuld SOVS
uoneanp3 jo Jdag] ejcyed
%00 00 0v9 EEL) 009 8e W0o'¥ez'2al) 00108 655 00°LPS 08 0009z 625 SISN/SATHNOS DNIDNYNIF H3HLO TVLO0L ¥
%00 00’0 00'#r9'ee 00 vre'ee) 00’0 00'LPS0E {o0'1ps°0€) 6668-0868 suopnquuoe (€
%00 000 00’0 000 00°0 goe 000 669.-0£9L sasM (g
%070 000 00’0 00°0 006l LoF 0070 006FLLOY 6.68-0€68 saainog (e
$28/S80IN0S BYID (T
%00 00 0FO'ELE 006 00°GYO'EEl 00°¢LR'601 o000 00°€.8'691 629.-009. o ssgysuel] (g
%0'0 000 000 000 00°G26°192 000 00'626'192 6268-0068 u| siyysuel] (e
siajsuel) punpau (|
S3ASNISIADUNOS DNIONYNIJ ¥43HLO *d
[&rest- 00°€L0'G9 (D0°261°EG) QUoET 8Ll L00°GL2'991L) W00'S0+ 59) 00048 00L) (oL@ - 5%) S3ISN ANV S30UN0S SNIONVNIA
HWIHLO 360433 SFUNLIANILXT H3AO
SINNIATY 40 (ADNHIDI43aA) S539X3 "D
%v'e- 00'SLY LEL'S 00516005 00'095' 929 ¥ 00028292 00'EL8 65F 00°LPE 208'F SIHUNLIANISXT TYLOL (01
%00 000 00’0 oo 00’0 000 000 6694-009L 6666-0006 oBInG U0 (6
1d=30xg w
%P9 00°L¥bT06 00008012 00°L¥5' 189 00'Giv'8p8 00°CSOLLL 00'E2Z¥ LEL wmmmw;ocow $80)/usg jueld (8
%L 5e 00'991'688 0'BzZE'vL 00 LS8'pZ8 00930049 00 LPEFL 00'62L'550 666.-000L volesiuupy [erausg (f
%00 000 0070 000 0070 [flo31] 000 6669-0009 ssudiena {9
%00 000 000 o000 000 00°0 000 6665-0008 seslueg Aunwwo) (g
%0'PL 00°002°+9 00'peL 00°9LF'co 000¥ESS 00'¥ZL 00'919'65 6661-000F saoluleg Alej|ouy (i
%S B 00'0ELBYE 000 00°'08L'6bE 00'6L5'6.9 oeo 00645649 666€-000E saoag |dnd (g
%0 91- 00°/¥6'8.E 00'9¢1°C) 00'7i8%e0¢ 00°LLLISE ozZEE LL oo.mg.wﬂq 6662-000¢ $E0IABG palejey - uohonusy| (g
%8| 00'G06'209°2 009287292 00°'6EL0PE 00'€81°L65°C 00'¥2r'Zee 0085LPE2'Z 6661-0001 woronasul (1
(6662-0001 $193[40) STUNLIANILXT "9
%00 00'8¥S20¢'S 00°85L Ly 0006L ¥SL Y 00°G¥S 960'G 00’89 ¥6¢ 00ZL020LY SINNIATE TWLIOL (G
%00 00¥Pe'622 005FZ'ce 00'662'902 00°2Ll'8ee 00 caL'sy 00'¥197081 66.8-0098 anuanay (e30] RUIO (¢
%00 00'58.'p5E 00°00.'962 00°580'05 00°2£6'992 00725502 00°G5E°E9 6658-00€8 anuaAay alels Jsuio (g
%00 00°€L8LIS 00€l8’iZL 00°000°05% 00°€ELGLO 00°2EL’OV) 000007y 6628-0018 anuaAay [e1apad (Z
%00 00°80F 0F0'Y 0’0 00°90¥ 0¥0'Y 00'960'c26'C 000 00'860°C86E 6608-0108 $20.n03 4497 ()
SANNIAIY 'V
489 ()] [E]] Q) ) (a) v) sapod $3p0D UORIUNY uopduasaq
uwnjoo 3+Q 09 pejouisay pajosaf g + V109 paysysay pojojIsaaun yolqo
Ha % pung|ej0], puny fejol,
19Bpng S1-7i02 Sjenjoy PeyELInRsT 71-CL0T
uopoung Ag saunypusdxy
pajoLisay ~ ™ PaoISIIUN Aunen eusig
put p WIor SBWN|d-euaIg
(uondopy aiL. 5 186png | Anp :




Wd 8¥'v PL0OZ/2IS ‘PelUld

Z afieq

{#102/90/20 ABY} E-puny :3j14
01102 - Ssemyos Bupoday [eloueuld SOVS
LOResNp3 Jo jdaq BIuIoy|ed

%' o06gT ige e 00°0 00622 i82¢ 00692950 °¢ 00692 950°C 0616 Tunowy pejeldoIddetin/peubisseury
%0'00L- (000 : ww i 00’0 00°'EgL'EPS 00'E8L EFG 6846 SaNUIENAIUN HWOUDT J0) SAIBSDY
A pejendoiddeun;paubisseun (a
%G'€0) 00'29E'L2S 007967225 00'E6L 852 00°¢61'6G2 0946 {palqo/eninosey Ag) siuswubissy JaHlo
paublssy {p
%00 00’0 000 000 0946 (10aqQ/a0Inosay AQ) sjuswWEg JBUIO
%00 00°0 000 000 0516 sjuswabuely uoleZIqelS
papiwwod (0
%688 00850 100714512 ovi6 pajolysey (g
%00 000 000 00’0 646 SBUlo IV
%00 000 000 000 000 000 €146 sa.nypusdx3 pledald
%0°0 00’0 00’0 00°0 000 000 26 salolg
%00 00°00F'E 00°00FE 00°00F'E LLLB yses Sunonsy
slqepuadsuop (e
mm VWWWW acueleg pung Buipus Jo sjusucdwon
% - 00'6¥0'128'C 00'166'L18 009196882 Q014842 00°6k0'Z98'C (®14 + 3) 0€ sung ‘souejeg Buipu3 (g
%8Gl 00919688 0011542 00°Sp0'Z98'T 00°060'967'C 00°SE'29 0O'SS9EErT (pLd +914) @ouejeg Buuuibag paisnipy (3
%00 00°0 00’0 000 000 000 00’0 G6.6 sjuswisie)say 180 (p
%8Gl 00919688 0014542 00°SP0Ze8'T 00°060'96 T 00'SEF'29 00°659°EE¥'Z Q14 +eLd) paipny - | Anrjo sy (2
%070 600 00°0 00’0 000 o000 000 £6.6 sjuswisnipy 1PNy (4
%8G 00919'688' 00512 00°5P0°'Z98'C 0000’96 'T 00'6EP'TO 00'S59'CEF'T 1646 paypneur) - | Ainp jo sy (e
souejeq pund Buluuibag (|
SIAYIST ‘FJONVIVE ONMd '
%rLLL-  [(00°29S'89) 00'ELS¥T) (GEZ 2] 00°9¢5 £6€ (00798 ¥E) 00'06e 8y {#Q + ) ONVIVE
QNnd NI (3SY3493a) 3SYIUINI LIN '3
482 [E)] (3} (al [65)] L6} (&) S0P §apod uopound uonduasag
uwinos 3+Q'02 pajojiysay pajolysaIuf) g+v'09 pajauysay pajajsaluf) 13[qo
Ha % pung |gjol pungeiol
0Bpng §1-v10¢ S[ENIOY PAIBNSE F1-CL0T
uonaun4 Aq saumipusdxg
10 w4 o paloMIsey © * palaMIsalun Aunog ensig
0000000 22104 9 pu El ETS) F JUIOP SBLN|4-BLIBIS

(vondopy Bl.3) 19Bpng | Ajnr




July 1 Budget (Single Adoption})

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
) 2013-14 201415 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes i Actuals Budget 'fﬁer i
A_ REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 61,633.00 61,633.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue B8300-8599 5,500.00 5,500.00 0.0%
4} Other Local Revenue B8600-8799 20,000.00 20,366.00 1.8%
5} TOTAL, REVENUES 87.133.00 87,498.00 0.4%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 4,963.00 0.00 -100.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 75,219.00  64,370.00 -14.4%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 31,137.00 28,652.00 -7.9%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 53,770.00 53,770.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 4,317.00 4,317.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7} Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9 TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 169.406.00 151,139.00 -10.8%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (82.273.00) (63,640.00) -22.6%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 82,273.00 53,640.00 -22.6%
b)) Transfers.Out 7600-7629 0,00 0.00 0.0%.
2) Other SourcesfUses
a) Sources 8330—8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699
3) Contributions 8980-8999
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUS‘ES 82.273.00 63,640.00 -22.6%

Californiz Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0

File: fund-b (Rev 04/02/2014}

Page 1

Printed: 5/2/2014 12:42 PM



July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2013-14 2014-15 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1} Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b} 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d} Other Restaternents 9785 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + Fid) Q.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 8712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713
All Others 8719
b} Restricted 9740
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750
Other Commitments 9760
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 8790

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Finandial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: fund-b {Rev 04/08/2014) Pagae 2 Printed: 5/2/2014 12:42 PM



Sierra-Piumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
County School Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

46 70177 0000000
Form 35

Description

Resource Codes

Object Codes|

201314

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue
4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL, REVENUES

80110-8099

§100-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

Diffi

Percent

0.00 0.00 0.0%
1,012,425.00 0.00 -100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%

B. EXPENDITURES

1} Certtficated Salaries 1000-1999
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0,00 0.0%
3} Employee Benefits 3000-2988 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4} Books and Supplies 4000-499% 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
5} Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outtay 6000-6999 750,500.00 0.00 -100.0%
7) Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399
9) TOTAL _EXPENDITURES 750,500.00 0.00 -100.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 261,925.00 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
" a) Transfers In 8900-8829 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b)-Transfers.Cut 7600-7629 261,925.00 0.00 -100.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a} Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699
3) Contributions 8980-8999
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESUSES {261,925.00) .00 -100.0%
Catlifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: fund-d {Rev 04/24/20%4) Page 1 Printed: 5/212014 12:45 PM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified County School Facilities Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 35
201314 201415 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d} Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 {(E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revelving Cash 9711
Stores 9712
Prepaid Expenditures 9713
All Others 9719
b} Restricted 9740
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750
Other Commitments 9760
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780
s ?m?.;};g}%wmﬂz%&“ﬁ
) Unassignedfnappropriated “ﬁé‘?%
Reserve for Econemic Uncertainties 9789 mg‘%.
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790
Califernia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
Fite: fund-d (Rev 04/24/2014) Page 2 Printed: 5/2/2014 12:46 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object

46 70177 0000000
Form 40

Description

Resource Codes

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenug

3} Cther State Revenue
4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL, REVENUES

8010-8099

8100-8299

8300-8598

8600-8799

2014-15 Percent
Difference

B. EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%
100,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
100,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
T : =

S

1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 ~ 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 3,850.00 New
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 202,104.00 245,000.00 21.2%
7) Other Qutgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 202.104.00 248 850.00 23.1%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (102,104.00) {248 850.00) 143.7%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 87,600.00 70,000.00 20.1%
b}-Transfers.Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 _0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 87,600.00 70,000.00 -20.1%
Califorria Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
Fite: fund-d (Rev 04/24/2014) Page 1 Printed: 5/2/2014 12:52 PM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outiay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
201314 201%4-15 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimafed Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (14 504.00) (178,850.00) 1133.1%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 14,504.00 0.00 -100.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 14.504.00 0.00 -100.0%
d} Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 14,504.00 0.00 -100.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 {178.850.00) New
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revelving Cash 9711
Stores 9712
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0,00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted 9740 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 g0 e e
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 {178 850.00}
Califomnia Drept of Educatian
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014,1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/24/2014) Page 2 Printed: $/2/2014 12:52 PM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
201314 201415 Percent
|Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes) Estimated Act i
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2 500.00 2,500.00 0.0%
B. EXPENSES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 6.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.6%
6) Depreciation 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7} Other Quigo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,

Costs})
8} Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs

9) TOTAL _EXPENSES

7400-7499

7300-7329

3,000.00

3,000.00

0.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9)

(500.00)

{500.00)

0.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers
a} Transfers In

b) Transfers Out

8900-8929

1600-7629

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979
b) Uses 7630-7699
3) Contributions 8980-8999

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES

0.0%

0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.¢
File: fund-e (Rev 03/13/2014)

Page 1

Printed

. 5/2/2014 1:00 PM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

46 70177 0000000

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund
Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
2013-14 2014-15 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
NET POSITION {C + D4) {500.00) (500.00) 0.0%
F. NET POSITION
1) Beginning Net Position
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 8781 50,019.00 49.519.00 -1.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 50,019.00 49,518.00 -1.0%
d} Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d} 50,019.00 49,519.00 -1.0%
2) Ending Met Pasition, June 30 (E + Fie} 49,519.00 49,019.00 -1.0%
Components of Ending Net Position
a} Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Unwestricted Net Position 9790 49.519.00 49,018.00 -1.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev D31 3/2014) Page 2 Printed: 5/2/2014 1:00 PM



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL

DISTRICT
Resolution No. 13-010

USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES FEE

WHEREAS, at the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District (S-PJUSD)
October 8, 2013, Board meeting, the Board adopted revisions to Board Policy
1330 and Administration Regulation 1330, Use of School Facilities; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Education Code 38134, and Policy BP 1330,
section “Fees”, the governing board desires to charge direct cost for use of its
school facilities to nonprofit groups that request the use of school facilities
under the S-PJUSD Policy AR 1330, Civic Center Use; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Education Code 38134 (e) and Policy BP
1330, section “Fees”, the governing board desires to charge fair rental value for
the use of school facilities; and

WHEREAS, this Resolution will supersede Resolutions 07-012 and 08-005.

WHEREAS, the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District and the City of
Loyalton have entered into a Cooperative Use Agreement for Loyalton
Community Center; and

WHEREAS, said Cooperative Use Agreement states that S-PJUSD shall be
responsible for maintaining a "Master Calendar" and may adopt and impose
reasonable rules and restrictions governing use.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the S-PJUSD Governing Board
hereby agrees to the fees for the use of school facilities as follows:

Ed Code 38134 Ed Code 38134 (e)
Facilities non-profit groups for profit
Rate Per Hour Rate Per Hour
Gymnasiums (w/showers) $15.00 $40.00
Gymnasiums (w/o showers) $12.00 $35.00
Libraries $10.00 $30.00
Multi-purpose Room (w/kitchen) $12.00 $35.00
Multi-purpose Room (w/o kitchen) $11.00 $32.00
Classrooms $10.00 $30.00
Shops, Business/Computer Rooms $15.00 $40.00
Playgrounds, Athletic Fields $ 9.00 $25.00
Loyalton Community Center $20.00 $20.00
(Old Loyalton Middle School Gym) up to 10 hrs per month up to 10 hrs per month
Or $10 per hour Or $10 per hour




ADDITIONAL FEES MAY APPLY:

Custodial Fee: Supervision/orientation of facility set up and close (Rate $50)
Cafeteria Worker: Supervision/orientation of facility set up and close (Rate
$50)

DEPOSITS MAY APPLY:

Rental Security Deposit $100.00 Key Deposit $100.00

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
School District Governing Board, May 13, 2014, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSTENTIONS:
ABSENT:
VACANT:

Sharon Dryden, Clerk



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 13-011
LOYALTON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL BUILDING DISPOSITION

WHEREAS, Resolution 03-025, adopted April 20, 2004, directed closure of Loyalton Middle
School, 605 School Street, Loyalton, California, APN 017-082-004, effective June 30, 2005; and

WHEREAS, Resolution 04-036, adopted May 10, 2005, extended the closure of Loyalton Middle
School, 605 School Street, Loyalton, California, APN 017-082-004, to June 30, 2006; and

WHEREAS, Resolution 07-019, adopted November 13, 2007, agreed to lease all or part of
Loyalton Middle School, 605 School Street, Loyalton, California, APN 017-082-004 (hereinafter
referred to as APN 017-082-004); and

WHEREAS, this Resolution will supersede Resolution 07-019; and

WHEREAS, per Education Code 17388, Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing
Board approved the appointment of a School District Advisory Committee at its October 26,
2005, Board Meeting; and

WHEREAS, the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board recognizes that a
portion of APN 017-082-004 is no longer needed for the education of Sierra-Plumas students;
and

WHEREAS, the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board wishes to adjust
the boundaries to APN 017-082-004 to three separate parcels; and

WHEREAS, the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board declares a portion
of APN 017-082-004, as described in Exhibit A, Parcel 1 and Exhibit A, Parcel 2, as surplus; and

WHEREAS, the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board mission is to
provide the best available education opportunities to all students in Sierra County; and

WHEREAS, as per Education Code 17466, Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board intends to sell APN 017-082-004, Exhibit A, Parcel 1 and Exhibit A, Parcel 2,
for a minimum price ;and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, which the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board agrees to dispose of 605 School Street, Loyalton, California, APN 017-082-
004, Exhibit A, Parcel 1 and Exhibit A, Parcel 2.

Passed and adopted at a board meeting of the Sierra-Plumas Unified School Governing Board
held on May 13, 2014, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
VACANT:

Sharon Dryden, Clerk



*+107 pady ur pounoy) 91§ [00YdS SHE o Aq paacidde pue (7 IRl Ul Jwis SHT o1 Aq pesodoud suonesjipoy .

digsuazn sAnisod
‘danonpoad pue durdiosIp-J[os
ISTIIIXI OYM S[enpIAIPUL AY}[edY pue
{SI0JRITUNUITO0D IALIIIJO
{SINUIY] [BONLID ﬁozwuwwo—?oﬁv—
JUIOJI( 0} SJUIPNIS aSeanooud o M
*STUIPN]S [[B J0J JUIWIAIIYD®
pue suone}dadx? ysiy o}
PRIIWWIOD d.J8 I\

INAIWALVIS NOISSTIN
TOOHIS HOTH NOLTVAOT




ATHLETICS MISSION STATEMENT

Loyalton High School
athletic programs promote
success 1n academics
while emphasizing the positive
aspects of health and fitness,
commitment, teamwork, competition,
and
good sportsmanship
for the overall good of the
students, school, and community.

" Proposed by the Loyalton High Scheol faculty in March 2014, Approved by Site Council in April 2014.



ATHLETICS MISSION STATEMENT

Loyalton High School
athletic programs promote
success 1n academics
while emphasizing the positive
aspects of health and fitness,
commitment, teamwork, competition,
and
good sportsmanship
for the overall good of the
students, school, and community.

" Proposed by the Loyalton High School faculty in March 2014. Approved by Site Council in April 2014.



———— 14, Plan-and communicate a coaches meeting with the athletic directorand

ATHLETIC DIRECTOR
LOYALTON HIGH SCHOOL

04/28/2014

LHS SPORTS PER SEASONS

FALL: 8-Man Football, ].V. and Varsity Volleyball, Cheer
WINTER: |.V. Girls and Boys Basketball, Varsity Girls and Boys Basketball, Cheer
SPRING: Varsity Baseball and Softball, Track and Field

DUTIES:

July - August:

1. Organize equipment and uniforms for football and volleyball.

2. File and administrate sports physicals, Victory with Honor sports
agreements, medical information, transportation agreements, and drug and
tobacco use policies. - e

3. Ensure that all athletes have medlcal insurance and provide school

insurance information if needed.
. Check eligibility on all fall athletes and communicate information to parents.
. Complete transfer eligibility paperwork with principal of the school athlete
transfers from and submit all paperwork to CIF.
6. Ensure all coaches have up-to-date CPR, First Aid, Concussion, and Heat
Acclimatization training.
7. Work with Sue Roberts on Fundamentals of Coaching certification of
- coaches and approval of all coaches and volunteers.
8. Communicate with coaches to schedule football, volleyball and cheer
practice.
9. Schedule pre-season games for teams.
10. Coordinate season schedules and transportation needs.
11. Inventory and distribute all uniforms.
12. Purchase new equipment and uniforms as needed.
13. Attend Athletic Director training.

[Saa

principal.

15. Provide a football schedule for the hospital to ensure that ambulances are
scheduled for all home games.

16. Organize CPR/First Aid classes for coaches.

September - November;

1. Communicate with coaches and schedule a player/parent meeting for each
sport.

2. Provide copies and ensure that all coaches understand and agree to coach
according to the Victory with Honor code of conduct.



‘3. Organize Block L officers and members.
4. Schedule all officials for home games and ensure payment.
5. Review athlete eligibility at the beginning of the season and end of 1st
quarter.
6. Communicate with hospital to confirm EMT ambulance will be
present at home football games.
7. Attend all home games and as many away games as posszble {football and
Voileybail] for supervision and trouble-shooting or transportation needs.
8 Attend Booster Club meetings and provide an athletic director report.
9. Help teams order t-shirts/hoodies and pick up at Sierra Promotions.
10. Provide for transportation needs: coaches, parents, charter bus
11. Take care of all transportation receipts and submit them to Booster Club
for reimbursement. Distribute reimbursements.
12. Provide copies of athletes’ medical information and physicals for all
- coaches and drivers. = R
-.13. Help. determine Homecomlng date -
“14. Coordinate Senior Recognition Game, S
.15 Keep score book if no one else is available. "~ 7
- 16. Count the gate money and make sure it is placed in the school safe.
17. Find volunteers to announce the home football games, run the clock, be a
spotter for the announcer, man the gate, and be on the chain gang.
18. Submit All League nominations for each sport to our league representative.
19. Submit All Star Football nominations to the Lion's Club.
20. Ensure football, volleyball and cheer fundraisers are happening.
21. Collect and inventory uniforms at the end of the season.
22. Act as disciplinary administrator for all athletes and coaches.
23. Field any interpersonal problems should they arise between parents,
coaches, and athletes. _
24. Represent Loyalton High Schoo! at CIF league meetings in Redding, Red
Bluff or Chico.
25. Prepare for awards program at the end of the school year.
26. Prepare and submit stipend requests.
27. Organize picture day for football, volleyball and cheer.
28. Confirm all games with opposing teams.

29. Advertise games on local marquis and submit schedules to local paper.

30. Display player sign up sheets in the office for the next sport season of play
and distribute to appropriate coaches.

31. Organize and supervise all home playoff games.

32. Opt out of playoff games by designated date to ensure no fines for school.

December - February
1. Communicate with coaches to schedule athlete/parent meetings for winter
sports.
2. Attend athlete/parent meeting to provide and explain the Victory with
Honor policy and ensure parents understand the Athletic Code of Conduct



 and athletlc habllmes : : :
3. Ensure that all athletes have medical insurance and pr0v1de school
insurance information if needed.
4. Check eligibility on all fall athletes and communicate information to
parents/athlete.
5. Complete transfer eligibility paperwork with principal of the school the
athlete transfers from and submit all paperwork to CIF. .
6. Ensure all coaches have up-to- date CPR FirstAid, Concussxon and Heat
" Acclimatization training, : ' :
7. Work with Sue Roberts on Fundamentals of Coaching certification of
coaches and approval of all coaches and volunteers.
8. Inventory and distribute all uniforms.
9. Schedule all pre-season games and tournaments.
10. Create season schedule for all teams.
11. Schedule all officials for home games and ensure payment. -
~12. Attend home games to work the. scormg table or for superv1smn and crowd
~ control. :
= "13. Attend Booster Club meetmgs and present athletic chrector report
14. Review athlete eligibility. :
15. Help with Taco Feed fundraiser. '
16. Help with middle school basketball tournament at the High School and use
proceeds as a Block L fundraiser.
17. Act as disciplinary administrator for all athletes and coaches
18. Field any interpersonal problems should they arise between parents,
coaches, and athletes.
19. Represent L.H.S. at CIF League meetings in Redding, CA or Chico, CA.
20. Organize and supervise all home play-off games.
21. Count gate money and ensure it is placed in safe.
22. Work out transportation details for all away games. Be willing to drive if
short-handed.
23. Provide medical information and physicals for all coaches and drivers
transporting players.
24. Keep in regular contact with coaches regarding schedule changes which are
frequent during basketball season.

25. Confirm all games with opposing team whether home or away.

26. Make sure all uniforms are collected and inventoried.

27. Prepare and submit stipend requests.

28. Take care of all transportation receipts and reimbursements.

29. Organize a picture day and distribute order forms.

30. Prepare for the awards program at the end of the school year.

31. Advertise games on local marquis and submit schedules to local paper.

32. Display player sign up sheets in the office for the next sport season of play
and distribute to appropriate coaches.

33. Optout of playoff games by designated date in ensure no school fine.



March - May:

1. Organize coaches meeting and schedule parent meetings for all spring
sports.

2. Attend athlete/parent meeting to provide and explain the Victory with
Honor policy and ensure parents understand the Athletic Code of Conduct
and athletic liabilities. '

‘3. Ensure that all athletes have medical insurance and provade scheel
~ insurance information if needed.

4. Check eligibility on all fall athletes and communicate information to

parents/athlete.

5. Complete transfer eligibility paperwork with principal of the school the

athlete transfers from and submit all paperwork to CIF.

6. Ensure all coaches have up-to- date CPR, First Aid, Concussion, and Heat
-Acclimatization training. =

7. Work with Sue Roberts on Fundamenta}s of Coachlng certlﬁcation of

coaches and approval of all coaches and volunteers

8. Inventory and distribute all uniforms. '

9. Schedule all pre-season games and tournaments.

10. Create season schedule for all teams.

11. Schedule all officials for home games and ensure payment.

12. Attend home games to keep scorebook or for supervision and crowd
controtl.

. 13. Attend Booster Club meetings.

14. Review athlete eligibility.

15. Help with fundraisers.

16. Act as disciplinary administrator for all athletes and coaches.

17. Complete school athletic census on line.

18. Field any interpersonal problems should they arise between parents,
coaches, and athletes.

19. Represent L.H.S. at CIF League meetings in Redding, CA or Chico, CA.

20. Organize and supervise all home play-off games.

21. Count gate money and ensure it is placed in safe.

22. Work out transportation details for all away games. Be willing to drive if

-~ short-handed.

23. Provide medical information and physicals for all coaches and drivers

transporting players.

24. Keep in regular contact with coaches regarding schedule changes.

25. Confirm all games with opposing team whether home or away.

26. Make sure all uniforms are collected and inventoried.

27. Prepare and submit stipend requests.

28. Take care of all transportation receipts and reimbursements.

29. Organize a picture day and distribute order forms,

30. Prepare for and organize the awards program at the end of the school year.

31. Order all MVP and MIP awards, letters and pins. Pick up in Reno, NV,

32. Recommend coaches to school board for approval. Interview coaches when



' r'opemngs exist. -
- 33. Advertise games on local marquis and submit schedules to local paper.
34. Display player sign up sheets in the office for the next sport season of play
and distribute to appropriate coaches.
35. Opt out of playoff games by designated date to ensure no school fine.
36. Communicate with all coaches regarding plans to coach the next school
year and collect notes from all planning to return to submit to Sue Roberts.

In addition to these responsibilities, I, Katie Campbell, also take care of the vending
machines, which help to fund our Block L account. This includes maintenance,
ordering, counting all money and ensuring invoices are paid.

A D. SALAR!ES AT COMPARABLE SMALL SCHOOLS
Portola Greenwlle, Chester and Qulncy
- $2,600 per season for a total of $7,800.00
Additional $111 for every playoff game,

Herlong $7,500 (ball park) yearly

Loyalton $4,000 yearly

During' the 2012-2013 school year, I, Katie Campbell, worked a minimum of 8§25
hours ensuring my duties are done thoroughly while also providing transportation
for the teams. | do not have calculated hours for the present school year but know
that they would be similar and probably more with my vending machine
responsibilities and also providing transpertation to away games more regularly.




‘Gmail = {no subject) 5/6/14 7:53 AM

s fim £ »-L:*-_.L“:,f";‘ Ly
HUf LEMIDNRH <katl

(no subject)

MR P 1)

Katie Campbell <katiclhs@gmail.com> Mon, Apr 28, 2014 at 1:46 PM
To: Tom Jones <tjones@fortsage.org> : :
Hi Tom, | o

I'm gathering some information regarding stipends for coaches and athletic directors. Would you mind giving me the
amounis that Herlong pays for these positions?

Sincerely,
Katie Campbell _
Loyalton High School Athletic Director

Thoinas Jones <tones@fortsage.org> - Vved, Apr 30, 2014 at 8:29 AM
- To: Katie Campbell <katielhs@gmail.com> - - . oo S
Hey there,

So SORRY! I am crazy busy!

| am getting exact numbers for you from our business manager. For now | will give you what | believe are
accurate estimates.

I also know that our stipend schedule is a negotiated item through the union.

So for the most part our HS stipends range anywhere from {depending on the experience level) 1,500 to 2,000
{ballpark). Middle school - 800 to 1,000 (ball park).

The middle school and the high school athletic director positions also have stipends.

H.S. — 7,500 (ball park)

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/7ui=2&ik=3b10cdf6c7&view=ptdse...I=145aa16b0fcOac7d&sim|=145b3416b93 101e4&sim|=145b43876a6b0236 Page 1 of 2




C_mail - (no subject)

- SME;;]-d_i-e'_—_a;Spb.:{bé’i-l_'p_ark_)'
Again 'l get exact numbers to you when they are provided to me.
Thankst!

From: Katie Campbell [mailto:katielhs@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 1:46 PM

To: Thomas Jones

Subject:

[Quoted text hidden]

5/6/14 7:53 AM

. Katie Campbell <katiehs@gmaitcom> 7 Wed, Apr 30,2014 at 12:59 PM

- To: Thomas dones_" <tjones@fortsage.org>

Thanks Tom, | really appreciate it!
Sincerely,

Katie Campbell .
Loyaiton High School Athletic Director

[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mailfu/C/7ui=2&ik=3b10cdf6c7&view=pt&se...|=145aa16b0fc0ac7d&siml=145b3416b93 _101e4&sim!= 145b43876a6hb0236

Page 2 of 2



Gmail - {no subject)

572714 8:02 AM

Katie Campbell <katielhs@gmail.com>

e

: ﬁ.{:ilﬁg_[f.

(no subject)
2 messages

Katie Campbell <katieths@gmait.com> : : ' , Tue, Apr 29, 2014 at 2:17 PM
Tor Brad;MiIEer <b,miller@pcqe.k12.ca,us> , — ,

Hi Brad,

I am gathering information from-area sCheoIS*«fé%’é%dingAathIetlcestupends and was wondering if you would tell me the
amounts that your coaches and athietic director are offered. | can not remember the exact amounts that you told me
the other night and wanted to-have accurate information. : ~

Sincerely, .
 Katie Campbell - -~ ... o
. Loyalton High School Athletic Director .

“Brad Miller ébmiuér@pcoe;m'z.'éé:ﬁss ‘ e - LR CFr, May 2,2014 at'7';53 AM-
To: Katie Campbell <katielhs@gmail.com>. =% 00 0 0 C

Katie, . B T _

We have 6 stipends, plus 2 cheer stipends, Each Stipend is about $2600. Each coach also gets an extra $111 for
" each playoff game that they have (nothing extra for Cheer). :

As AD | get a coaching stipend for each sport season,

Hope thishelps. - 7 Lt - ' .

Brad. o
" [Quoted texthidden} = ... T F

hUPSIJ'lma"-QOO.CJ_'?-ComI'maiIIUIUI?U1=2&ik_=3b10cdf6c7&viéw=pt&sga,'..';th;1'45af5'90fb1ccbei3&simi.= 145af590fb LecheB&simi=145bd6cbale5b04b Page 1 of 1
% ’* i "




LHS Paving
LLB Options Matrix // Trent McCuen Construction
5/8/2014

Option LLB Proposal Option # Notes

This is per the specs and plans. The existing AC and sub-base
materials would be pulverized and hauled away (City of Loyalton
will accept these materials). New aggregate base (class IT) would
be imported and placed over new filter fabric and compacted.
Base Bid $ 215264 1 New 3" paving over the base, '

This option would be to pulverize the existing AC and sub-base
material move it o one side, install filter fabric and compact

Base Bid minus new imported (repeat for other side/half). New 3" pacing over the new
aggregate base $ 185,908 2 pulverized, compacted, and tested material.

Base Bid minus new imported This optien would be the same as #2 except they would net move
aggregate base and filter fabric $ 170,857 3 the pulverized material and instail filter fabric,

Recommendations:
Option #1 is the best with less risk. This would guarantee materials (imported agg base) could be compacted to 95% spec.

Option #2 would save $30k by not importing base material or exporfing existing material, However, the risk is that the pulverized material
would not have the properties required for 95% compaction. According to the contractor, his paving sub-contractor replaces parking loys
most often in this manner and from looking at our materials thinks we are good. The risk is that the pulverized material would not allow us to
reach a minimum of 93% compaction {as low as we should allow). However, the only issues he has seen is what lies beneath (the materiaf down
below our depth of work. That is an inherent risk with all paving replacements. If this should occur, we would have o proceed to Option #1.,
We will be adding some lab testing o all eptions - I am estimating $5,000.

Option #3 would save $45k by not importing or exporting as per Option #2 but would not allow instalfation of fifter fabric. They would simply
pulverize, compact, and pave.

T am recommending we proceed with Option #2. This would save us money and would still allow installation of filter fabric. The fabric
is critical for a site that has serious ground-water issues and signs that an unstable sub-base has contributed to the deterioration of
existing paving. Filter fabric provides a stability-bridge so that meisture/water can migrate down but greotly reduces moisture/water
from migrating up and decreasing the life of the paving section.




S | |

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

AlA Document G702

To (Owner)  Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Project: Loyalton High School Paving Replacement Project
From {(Cont} McCuen Construction, inc Base Bid Per Plans & Specs
P.O. Box 1948
Lincoin, CA 95648
Gontract For: Job #
Application No. :
Application Date: 5/6/2014 Application is made for Payment, 5 shown below, in
Period To: connection with the contract.
Continuation Sheet is attached.
Change Order Summary
Change Order approved Additions | Deductions 1. Original Contract Sum $ 215,264.00
Proviously by Owner 2. Net Change by Change Orders $ 0.00
Total] 3. Contract Sum fo Date $ 215,264.00
Approved this Month 4. Total Completed & Stored fo Date $ 0.00
Date (Celumn G on GT03)
Number |Approved 5. Retainage:
a. 10% of Completed Work 0.00
{Column D & E on GT03)
b. 10% of Stored Maferiat 0
(Column F on G703)
Total Retainage Line 5a + 5b or $ 0.00
Totals 0.00 0.00 (Total in Column | of G703)
Net Change by Change Onders 0.00 6. Total Eamned Less Retainage $ 0.00
( Line 4 less Line 5 total)
The wndersi Contractor ceriifies thet to the best of the i i
e sm Vi e s Wi 7. Loss Ptewonfs Cerhﬁcates for Payment $
covered by the Application for Payment has been completed in (Line 6 from prior Certificate)
accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts hay
heen paid by the Gonfract ”m,wwz‘; ave 8. Current Payment Due $ 0.00
Certificates for Payment were issued andpamemsreoelmd
from the Quenes, 2nd that curténl payment shown harein is now 9, Balance to Finish, Plus Retainage $  215264.00
(Line 3 less Line €)
Contractor: McCuen Construction, Inc Architect
‘By: Trenton McCuen President Date: By: NA Date:
ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT
. accordance with the contract Documents, based on on-site Amount Certified .....ooooeiereremincecuitnrear e $ -
observations and the date compxising the above application, the (Atiached exiianation if IouRt Ceriified differs fromm e amourt
Architect certifies to tha Owner that to the best of ihe Architect's applied for.}
e, e T
ndicated, is in ce Wi
Confract Dacuments, and the Contractor Is enfiled to payment Project Manager
of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED.
By, Date:
This Certificate is not negotiable. The Amount Certified is payable only to the
inspector: NA Contractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are
without prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this contract.
By:

Date




CONTINUATION SHEET

AJA CONTINUATION SHEET DOCUMENT G703

- +ahulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application No. : 0
Application Date : 5/6/2014
Period To :
Job: Loyalton High School Paving Replacement Project Architect Project No. :
A B Cc D | E F G H i
Itemn: Description Scheduled Work Completed | Materials | Tot Compl. Y% Balance
of Work Value Previous | This | Stored Not] & Stored Comp To Finish | Retainage
Compltd | Period | inDorE

01001 |BONDS 4,216.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 4,216.00 0.00
01002 |LIABILITY INS 3,216.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 3,216.00 0.00
01010 |GC's 9,814.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 9,814.00 0.00
01010 |DEMO 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 1,300.00 0.00
01011 |SURVEYING 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 800.00 0.00
01012 |SITE CONCRETE 34,618.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%] 34,618.00 0.00
01013 |EARTHWORK 76,577.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%| 76,577.00 0.00
01014 {PAVING 62,892.00 0.00| 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00%| 62,892.00 0.00
01015 [STRIPING, SIGNS, FOG SEA 1,816.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 1,816.00 0.00
01016 |FENCING 3,930.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 3,930.00 0.00
01029 |OVERHEAD & PROFIT 16,085.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%| 16,085.00 0.00
Sub Totals: 215,264.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 215,264.00 0.00
Totals: 215,264.00 0.00} 0.00 0.00 0.00%] 215,264.00 0.00

Percent 0.00%] 0.00% 0.00% 100.00%




APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT __ AlA Document G702

To (Owner)  Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

From (Cont) McCuen Construction, Inc
P.O. Box 1948
Lincoin, CA 95648

Project: Loyatton High School Paving Replacement Project

Value Engineered #1 - Pulvetize with Fabric

Contract For: Job #
Application No. :
Application Date: 5/6/2014 Application is made for Payment, as shown below, in
Period To: connection with the contract. :
i Continuation Sheet is attached.
Change Order Summary
Ghange Order approved Additions | Deductions 1. Original Contract Sum $ 185,908.00
Previously by Owner 2. Net Change by Change Orders $ 0.00
Total 3. Contract Sum to Date $ 185,908.00
Approved this Month 4. Total Completed & Stored fo Date $ 0.00
Date {Column G on G703)
Number  |Approved 5. Retainage:
a. 10% of Completed Work 0.00
{Column D & E on G703)
t. 10% of Stored Material 0
{Column F on G703}
Total Retainage Line 5a + 5b or $ 0.00
Totals 0.00 0.00 (Total in Column | of G703)
Net Change by Change Orders 0.00 6. Total Eamed Less Retainage $ 0.00
{ Line 4 less Line 5 total)
The unders Confraclor certifies that to the best of the i i
5% ) B et o e 7. Less PI‘E\I’IOI{S Celtl.ﬁmtes for Payment $
covered by the Application for Payment has been compiletad in {Line 6 from prior Certificate)
accondance with the Contract Doctmers, that all amounts have
bean paid by the Cont or Work for which pro 8. Current Payment Due $ 0.00
Certificates for Payment were issued and paymmtsreoaved
Trarn the Cwmer, and that curent payment shown hareln s now 9. Balance to Finish, Plus Retainage $  185,908.00
(Line 3 less Line 6}
Contractor: MecCuen Construction, Inc Architect
By: Trenton McCuen President Date: By: NA Date:
ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT
in accordance with the contract Documents, based on onesite Amount Certified ...cnocemmiermcrarencee e $ -
obsaTvalions Snd the date comprsng e ZD0VE Spprcaion, the " (Attsched explanation Il amount-certified differs fronr the nt
Architect certifies to the Owner that o the best of the Architect’s applied for.}
g ity - e Wark s ' Scoondonce wih the
ndi 5 Wl is in a an i
:::o;ﬂract Domxgents, and the Contractor is entitied o payment Project Manager
of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED. By ate:

Inspector: NA

This Certificate is not negotiable. The Amount Certified Is payable only to the

Conitractor named herein. 1ssuance, payment and acceptance of payment are
without prejudica to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this contract.



CONTINUATION SHEET

AIA CONTINUATION SHEET DOCUMENT GT03
I- “apulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest doliar.

Application No. :
Application Date : 5/6/2014

o

Period To:
Job: Loyalton High Schoof Paving Replacement Project Architect Project No. :
A B c D | E F G H ]
Item Description Scheduled Work Compteted Materials | Tot Compl. % Balance
of Work Value Previous This Stored Not | & Stored Comp To Finish | Retainage
Compiltd Period inDorE

01001 |BONDS 3,776.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00% 3,776.00 0.00
01002 |LIABILITY INS 2,776.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00% 2,776.00 0.00
01010 |GC's 9,814.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00% 9,814.00 0.00
01010 |DEMO 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00% 1,300.00 0.00
01011 |SURVEYING 800.00 0.00{ 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00% 800.00 0.00
01012 |SITE CONCRETE 34,618.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00%] 34,618.00 0.00
01013 |[EARTHWORK 50,302.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00] 0.00%| 50,302.00 0.00
01014 |PAVING 62,892.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00f 0.00%] 62,892.00 0.00
01015 |STRIPING, SIGNS, FOG SEAH 1,816.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00% 1,816.00 0.00
01016 |FENCING 3,930.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00{ 0.00% 3,930.00 0.00
01029 |OVERHEAD & PROFIT 13,884.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00%| 13,884.00 0.00
Sub Totals: 185,908.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 185,908.00 0.00
Totals: 185,908.00 0.00 0.00 0.00{ 0.00%| 185,808.00 0.00

Percent 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00%




APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT AlIA Document G702
To (Owner)  Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Project: Loyatton High School Paving Replacement Project

From (Cont) McCuen Gonstruction, Inc Value Engineered #2 - Pulverize with no Fabric
P.0. Box 1948 :
Lincoln, CA 95648 -
Contract For: Job #
Application No. :
Application Date: 5/6/2014 Application is made for Payment, as shown below, in
Period To: connection with the contract.
Continvation Sheet is attached.
Change Order Summa
Change Order approved Additions | Deductions 1. Original Contract Sum $ 170,857.00
Previously by Gwner 2. Net Change by Change Orders $ 0.00
. Total 3. Contract Sum to Date $ 170,857.00
Approved this Month 4. Total Completed & Stored to Date '$ 0.00
Date {Column G on G703}
Number  |Approved 5. Retainage:
a. 10% of Completed Work 0.00
(Column D & E on G703) :
b. 10% of Stored Materia! ]
{Column F on G703)
Total Retainage Line 5a + §b or $ 0.00
Totals 0.00 0.00 (Total in Column | of G703}
|Net Change by Change Ordars 0.00 6. Total Earned Less Retainage $ 0.00
{ Line 4 less Line 5 total)
The: undersigned Confractor certifies that to the best of the 7. Less Previous Certificates for Payment $
Contractor's knowledge, information, and belief the Waork - - -
covered by the Appiication for Payment has been completed in (Line 6 from prior Certificate)
m :’;‘“ﬂf Coraract Dacuments. that 2l amaunts fiave 8. Current Payment Due $ 0.00

from the Qunet, and thiat current payment shown hecsin i now 9. Balance to Finish, Plus Retainage $ _ 170,857.00
{Line 3 less Line 6)

Contractor: McCuen Construction, inc Architect

By: Trenton McCuen President Date: By: NA Date:
ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT

In accordance with the contract Documents, based ‘on onsite Amount Certified . .8
observations-and the date comprising the-above-application; the— " {Attached- mﬁmmm
Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the Architect's applied for.)

knowledge, information, and belief the Work has progressed as
indicated, the quality of the Work is in actordance with the
Contract Documents, and the Contractor is entitied to payment
of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED.

Project Manager

This Cerlificate is not negotiable. The Amount Certified is payabie only to the
Inspector: NA Confractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are
without prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Confractor under this contract.

Date



CONTINUATION SHEET

AlA CONTINUAYION SHEET DOCUMENT G703

in tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application No. : 0
Application Date :  5/6/2014
Period To :
Job: Loyalton High School Paving Replacement Project Architect Project No. :
A B C D | E F G H |
Item Description Scheduled Work Compieted Materials Tot. Compl. % Balance -
of Work Value Previous This Stored Not & Stored Comp To Finisk | Retainage
Comphtd Period inDorE

01001 |BONDS 3,550.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00% 3,550.00 0.00
01002 |LIABILITY INS 2,550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 2,550.00 0.00
01010 |GC's 9,814.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 9,814.00 0.00
01010 (DEMO 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 1,300.00 0.00
01011 |SURVEYING 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60% §00.00 0.00
01012 |SITE CONCRETE 34,618.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%] 34,618.00 0.00
01013 |EARTHWORK 36,832.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%] 36,832.00 0.00
01014 [PAVING 62,892.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%| 62,892.00 0.00
01015 |STRIPING, SIGNS, FOG SEAI 1,816.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 1,816.00 0.00
01016 |FENCING 3,930.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 3,930.00 0.00
01029 |OVERHEAD & PROFIT 12,755.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%] 12,755.00 0.00
Sub Totals: 170,857.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 170,857.00 0.00
Totals: 170,857.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00%] 170,857.00 0.00

Percent 0.00%} 0.00% 0.00% 100.00%




	1_AGENDA_SPJUSD_5_13_14.pdf
	2_LHS_Track.pdf
	3_april2014spjusdobj.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	









	4_Board Summary Enrollments 2013-2014 (2).pdf
	6_4-8-14 MINUTES SPJUSD.pdf
	7_spjusdaprilchecks2014.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	



	8_Perkins.pdf
	9_SPJUSD_EPA Funds.pdf
	10_EPA DISTRICT_SPJUSD Board May 13 2014_2.pdf
	11_SPJUSD LCAP PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE.pdf
	12_SPJUSD Proposed LCAP May 13 2103nonCDEformat.pdf
	13_SPJUSD Budget 2014-15.pdf
	14_SPJUSD Proposed Narrative 2014-2015.pdf
	15_SPJUSD_Budget.pdf
	16_13-010 Facilities.pdf
	17_13-011 LYTN Intermediate School Disposition School Bldg.pdf
	18_LHS Mission Statement.pdf
	19_Proposed Athletic Mission Statement.pdf
	20_LHS Athletic Director.pdf
	21_LHS_Paving.pdf

